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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 1K and certain information incorporated herein by reference contain fotaakihg statements
within the meaning of Section2i&f t he Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the ASecuri @Bs es
such, may involve risks and uncenti¢s. All statements included or incorporated by reference in this report, other than
statements that are purely historical, are foralaoking statements. Forwatdoking statements generally can be identified by
the use of forwardooking terminologysch as fmay, 0 fiwill, o fAexpect, o Aintenc
Apotential, 0 ficontinued or similar terminology. Theste st
the Company based on information currgratizailable to management. Forwdodking statements are not guarantees of future
performance and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the res
contemplated by the forwaildoking statements.

The forwardlooking statements included or incorporated by reference in this report are subject to additional risks ar
uncertainties further discussed under I tem 1A. ARI slof Fac
this report. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on fdoekitly statements, which speak only as of the date of
this report. New risks and uncertainties arise from time to time, and we cannot predict those events or how they nsay\dfect u
assume no obligation to update any forwdodking statements.

PART |

As used in this report, the terms ACompany, 0 ACCI
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, unless the context othandisates.

, 0 Nwe

This report includes amounts translated into U.S. dollars fterain foreign currencies. For a description of the currency
conversion methodology and exchange rates used for certain transactions, see Note 2 to the Consolidated Fimaecitd Stat
includedi n Part I, ltem 8, A Fi nanci aHis repdrtaThesfoliewnt) isforraatioth shSulmp p | e
read in conjunction with the Consolidated FinancitatdmerBst at
and Supplementary Datao of this report.

Iltem 1. Business.

General

Century Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation founded in 1992, is an international casino entertainment company that devel
and operates gaming establishments as well as related lodging, restaurant and entertainment facilities around themveinld. Our
goal is to grow our business worldwide by actively pursuing the development or acquisition of new gaming opportunities ar
reinvesting in our existing operations.



Overview of Operations

As of December 31, 2014ve own, operate, manage or otherwisechaterests in the following properties:
Wholly-Owned Casinos
Century Casino & Hotel Edmonton, Alberta, Canada

In November 2006, we opened the casino portion of the Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, and in Mar
2007, we opened thetached 26oom hotel Edmonton is the capital of the Canadian province of Alberta, serving a metropolitan
population of over one million people. The facility ha75i c ket i n/ticket out (ATITOO-) sl
hour poker roompand 10 video lottery terminals. In addition, the property has 26 hotel rooms, a 10,700 square foot showroon
that can seat approximately 450 customers, a 3,000 square foot showroom that can seat approximately 200 whetermezs

host Yuk Yuks Comedy Chu comedic performances, 4 food and beverage outlets, 600 surface pspkiogsand an
underground heated parking garage with 300 additispates. For the year endBdcember 31, 2014et operating revenue

from this property totale®251 million, or 21%, of our total net operating revenue.

Century Casino Calgary Calgary, Alberta, Canada

In January 2010, we acquired Century Casino Calgary in Calgary, Alberta, Canada. Calgary is the largest city in thefprovince
Alberta, serving a metropolitan pdption of over one million people. The casino includes 508 TITO slot machines, 16 #dbles
video lottery terminalsand a full service offrack betting parlarin addition, the property has a restaurant, a lounge, a 1,000
square foot showroom that carasapproximately 100 customers, a 4,500 square foot showroom that can seat approximately 50
customers, an 18,000 square foot showroom that can seat approximately 1,000 customkarse d@0ling alley536 owned
surface parking spaces and 262 leasefhsermparking spaces neighboring the casino. For the year Bsaember 31, 201het
operating revenue from this property tota8d0 million, or 7%, of our total net operating revenue.

Century Casino & Hotel Central City, Colorado

In July 2006, as part of a joint venture, we opened the Century Casino & Hotel in Central City, Colorado. On Decembgr 31, 20
we acquired the remaining 35% interest in the joint venture that we previously did not own. Central City isajoumateidhate)

35 miles west of Denver, serving a metropolitan population of over 2.7 million people. The Century Casino & Hotel ignlocated
Central City at the end of the Central City Parkway, a four lane highway that con@€cthé main east/west interstatehvigly

in Colorado, to Central City. The facility has819ITO slot machines? tables, 26 hotel rooms, 1 bar, 2 restaurants and a 500
space orsite covered parking garage. For the year erdeckmber 31, 201et operating revenue from this property tatale
$15.8million, or 13%, of our total net operating revenue.

Century Casino & Hotel Cripple Creek, Colorado

Since 1996, we have owned and operated the Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Colorado. The town of Cripple Creek
located approximately 45 miles southwest of Colorado Springs, the second largest city in the state of Colorado, serving
metopolitan population of over 65000 people. The facility has 44rTO slot machines, 6 tablegl hotel rooms, 2 bars, 1
restaurant and A7surface parking spaces neighboring the casino. For the year Badeahber 31, 201et operating revenue

from this property totale@11.0million, or 9%, of our total net operating revenue.



Majority -Owned Casins
Casinos Poland Poland

In March 2007,0ur subsidiaryCe nt ury Casi nos E amurede33.3%mobthe o(tsitaBding shpoéLasinos

Pol and Ltod HRC@QRL &) ansl wPawdounted! for the investment under the equity method. In April 2013, CCE
acquired from LOT Polish Airlines an additiorz®8.3% ownership interest in CPL. As of the date of this acquisitiorhegan
consolidatingour 66.6% ownership cZPL as a majoripwned subsidiary for whictve havea controlling financial interest.he

Pd i sh Airports Company (APol i sh AiWepaocountfod and repen the 38.8% Polislke m:
Airports ownership interest as a noontrolling financial interest.

CPL has beein operation since 1989 arnsl the owner and operatof nine casinos throughout Poland with a total4&?2 slot
machines and5 tables. The following table summarizes the Polish cities in which CPL operate@®aseshber 31, 2014, each
casino6s | ounbdrof slais aadriathlasedrrecasino

City Population Location Number of Number of
Slots Tables

Warsaw 1.7 million Marriott Hotel 70 22
Warsaw 1.7 million LIM Center 62 3
Krakow 760,000 Dwor Kosciuszko Hotel 54 8
Lodz 730,000 Manufaktura Entertainment Complex 62 8
Wroclaw 630,000 HP Park Plaza Hotel 68 12
Poznan 550,000 Hotel Andersia 56 9
Katowice 310,000 Altus Building 70 9
Sosnowiet | 220,000 Sosnowiec City Center 0 0
Plock 130,000 Hotel Plock 40 4

* Operations at the Sosnowiec casino were suspended Amef30, 2014. The casino began operating on a limited basis on
February 3, 201mndwe expect the casinaill continue limited operations until its gaming license expirelslay 2017.

For the year ended December 31, 201et operating revendeom CPL totaled$51.2million, or 43%, of our total net operating
revenue.



Concessionaire andManagement Agreements
Cruise Ships

In addition to our landased casinos, we operate shgsed casinads internationaland Alaskarwaters pursuant to casino
concessionaire agreements with cruise lines that give us the exclusive right to install and operate casinos aboavesgalsified
With the exception of TUI Cruiseidse agreements also give us the right of first refusaktall casinos onboard any new ships
built or acquired by these cruise line operators.

We operatel6 ship-based casinos onboard the ships of five cruise lines with a total of 556 slot machines and 6Fhables.
following table summarizes the cruise l&®r which we have entered into agreemgthies ships on which we operate shigsed
casinosand the number of slots and tables at each casino

Cruise Line Ship Number of Slots Number of Tables
Oceania Cruises Regatta 36 5
Oceania Cruises Nautica 36 5
Oceania Cruises Insignia* 36 5
Oceania Cruises Marina 62 6
Oceania Cruises Riviera 63 6
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 1 19 5
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 2 12 0
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 3 ** 20 1
Windstar Cruises Wind Surf 27 4
Windstar Cruises Wind Star 11 2
Windstar Cruises Wind Spirit 12 2
Windstar Cruises Star Pride *** 7 3
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Voyager 51 6
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Mariner 51 6
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Navigator 43 6
Nova StarCruises Ltd. Nova Star **** 70 2




* Qur casino operation onboard Insignia was suspended on April 5,\20@20ceania Cruises leased the vessel to a different
cruise line.The Insignia rejoined Oceania Cruises in May 2014, at which time we again dyegiating this shijpased casino.
We did not operate this shimased casino while Oceania Cruises leased it to a different cruise line.

** |n June 2014, TUI Cruises launched the Mein Schiff 3, and we currently operate thHeaskibcasino onboard thigsh

*** |n May 2014, Windstar Cruises launched the Star Pride, the first of three newly acquired all suite cruise ships. Wéhepera
ship-based casino onboard this ship. Windstar Cruises is planning to begin operations on the other two vesséls skeromgt
quarter of 2015, and we expect to operate the planneéakgd casinos onboard each ship.

**** |n February 2014,we signedan exclusive agreemewith Nova Star Cruises Ltdo operate a shipased casinonboard the

Nova Sta, a round trip cuise ferry serice connecting Portland, Maine and Yarmouth, Nova Scotia. The ferry began operations
on May 15, 2014 and operates on a seasonal basis from May to Noveneptember 2014, Nova Star Cruises Ltd. announced
that it was shortening its 20F4iling season with the final round trip ending on October 14, 2014.

In November 2014, we amended our concessiemgreement with TUI Cruises to include our operation of thelshged casino
onboard the Mein Schiff 4, a new 2,5p8ssenger ship thatgsirrently being constructed. TUI Cruises plans to launch the Mein
Schiff 4 in June 2015.

Radisson Aruba Resort, Casino & Spa Management Agreement

In December 2010, we entered into a ldagn management agreement to direct the operation of the cadine Badisson
Aruba Resort, Casino & SpsVe were not required to invest any amounts under the management agreement. In exchange for ¢
assistance in theperation of the casino at the Radisson Aruba Resort, we receive a management fee consistied) fefea fikkis

a percentage of earnings before interest, taxes, deprec
Resort is cemmally located within the hotel. The casinperates with approximately 200 TITO slot machines, 16 tabldsl food

and beverage outlet. The island of Aruba has a population of 104,000, and up to 70,000 tourists visit on any givenagayo The ¢
is locatedon the High Rise strimn Palm Beach, the main tourist destination on the island, approximatelynite®s from
downtown Oranjestad, the capital of Aruba.

Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A.

On October 31, 2014, our subsidiary CCE enteredantagreemert t MEEAgr eement 0) wi th Gambl i

LLC and its affiliates pursuant to which CE purchased 7.5% of the shares of Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A., a
company formed in Argentina ( AMCE Bgréementf QCE wilhviork mithIMCE to atilize P u r
MCEG6s exclusive concessi on daduegesyrtasmos towdade lslot mackirnes andiprogide Petateds
services to Mendoza Casino, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina, and owned by the Province of Mendoza. MCE may
pursue other gaming opportunities. Under MEE Agreement, CCE has thegrih t to appoint one dire
directors. In addition, CCE has a thigear option to purchase up to 50% of the shares of MCE and to appoint additional directors
to MCEG6s board of directors based aum/.5%awserskhipymeecshdMICE ysingotleer ¢ e
cost method of accounting and report the $1.0 million investment on our consolidated balance sheet.

On October 31, 2014, CCE and MCE also entered into a Consulting Service Agreement pursuant to which PGEd&ill
advice on casino matters. Through the Consulting Service Agreement, CCE will receive a service fee consisting of a fixed |
plus a percentage of MCEG6s EBI TDA.

For the year endelecember 31, 2014set operating revenue frothe cruiseship concesionaire Arubamanagemenand MCE
consultingagreements totaled’$6 million, or 6%, of our total net operating revenue.



Racetrack and Entertainment Center
Century Downs Racetrack and CasindCalgary,Canada

In November 2012¢ur subsidiary CCE signemtedit and management agreements with United Horsemen of Albertdbimc.
Century Downs Racetrack and Casifi€DR" o r fi Ce nt u)iinyconmectiannvsatid the developmeahd operation of a
Racetrackand Entertainne n t Center (ARECO) in Bal zac, nor t h whiokewerwdllp ol i
operate as Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

The REC projecwill be the only horse race track in the Calgary areavédtdconsist ofa 5.5 furlong (0.7mile) racédrack, a
gaming floorwith 550 proposedlot machines, a bar, a lounge, restaurant facilities, amaaft betting area and an entertainment
area.The REC license is the only licen$er new casinos and RECs currerglyailable in any metropodéin area of Alberta. The
license application for this REC projeprecededa threeyear moratorium imposed by the Alberta Gaming and Liquor
Commi s si on on(ndvwAdadinGsoand RE@sat was scheduled to expire @pril 1, 2015 On February 13, 2015he
AGLC extended this moratorium indefinitely

The projects located less than one mile north of the city limits of Calgary and 4.5 miles from the Calgary International Airport.
The locationwill allow the REC to capture both the north and the northwelsfaGamarkets, where there is not currently a
casino. The REQ@vill be located approximately 17 miles from Century Casino Calgarywdlhdserve what we believe is a
different customer base, including customers who also are interested in horse racing.

The AGLC has approved development of the project and a preliminary license. The AGLC will not issue a final license until th
REC opensHorse Racing Albertd fi H R,Ah@ governing authority for horsacing in Alberta, has approved the REC project
and approed a licenseConstruction on the REC commenced in March 2014 amdnticipatehat the REC will open in April

2015. The casino and diifack betting at the REC will be available yeaund, and the horse racing season will be from March to
November eaclgear.The 2015horseracing season will be from April to November.

OnNovember9, 2013, CCE finalized an amended credit agreement@R in connection with thelevelopment of the REC
project. Under the amended credit agreem@@i: agreed to loan tGDR a total of CAD 24 million in two separate loans, Loan

A and Loan B. Loa is for CAD 13 millionand Loan Bis for CAD 11 million. Loan A has an interest rateR¥1O prime plus

600 basis points and a term of five years, and CAD 11 milbbnhe loanisc onver ti bl e at CCEb&s op
position inCDR of up to 60%. Loan B has an interest rate equivalent to the rate chargedundezdit agreementhe iBMO

Credit Agreemert) wi t h t he Bank plosfan ddmimistrative detend & teirB ofl fivé yearsCCE has advanced

all funds from Loan Aand any additional funds advanced to CDR will be advanced under Ld3otiBloans are secured by a
leasehold mortgage on the REC property and a pled@®8b s st oc k by the GDRshanehpldensBoth lpansafe

for the exclusive use of developing and operating the REC project. CCE will fund both loans with additional borrowings unde
our BMO Credit Agreement. As of December 31, 2014, CCE has loaned CDR CAD 18.6 million ($16.0 Ipaifiexh on the
exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014).

Under the amended credit agreement with CDR, CCE acquired 15% of CDR, controls the CDR board of directors, manages
development and operation of the REC project and has the right to converii Caillion of Loan A into an additional 60%
ownership interest in CDRAs a condition of AGLC licensing, we anticipate converting the loan to a majority ownership interest
in CDR on or before the REC is operational.

As of November 29, 2013, we begamsolidating CDR as a minority owned subsidifoywhichwe havea controlling financial
interest. Unaffiliated shareholders own the remaining 85% of CDR. &¢eount for and report theemaining 85% CDR
ownership interest as a naontrolling financial inérest

For the year ended December 31, 2014, net operating revenue for CDR totaled $0.5 million or less than 1% of our total
operating revenue.



Additional Projects and Other Developments

On June 10, 2013, we announced that we were one of foupasves applying for a tgear casino license at the Hotel
InterContinental in Vienna, Austrign July 2014, the Austrian authorities awarded the casino license to another applicant.

On December 2, 2014, we announced that we had been selected by the bif&hate the parinutuel offtrack horse betting
network in Southern Al berta beginning in 2015. We wil!/|l f
the offtrack betting networkUndera memorandum of understanding with the principal owner of Rocky Mountain Turf Club
( i RMT, CEE)will own75% of CBSandRMTC will own 25% of CBS We anticipate that CBS will begperating the pai
mutuel networkn the second quarter of 2015.

In addition to the project and operations described above, we have additional potential gaming projects that we are currer
exploring. Along with the capital needs of potential projects, there are various other risks which, if they materiadizfemiul

our aility to complete a proposed project or could eliminate its feasibility altogether. For more information on these and othe
ri sks related to our business, see Item 1A, ARisk Factor

Capital Needs, Uses and Cash Flow

As a gaming company, ooperating results are highly dependent on the volume of customers at our casinos. Most of our revent
is essentially cashased, through customers wagering with cash or paying fegaming services with cash or credit cards. Our
industry is capital intesive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flow to repay debt
financing, fund maintenance capital expenditures and provide excess cash for future development.

Marketing and Competition

We face intense competitiomofn other casinos in jurisdictions in which we operate and destination resorts. Many of our
competitors are larger and have subssdigtgreater name recognition and financial amarketing resourcetan we do. We seek

to compete throughr omot i on of eohancegmenaof cias ietwarking ibitativarsd other marketing effortin
addition to our playersdé cl ubs, we al so have varioudacas
outlets includingnternet, television, radio, primtndbillboard advertising. Our marketing focuses on competition and other facts
and circumstances of each market area in which we operate. Our primary marketing strategy centers on attracting new custoi
and rewarding epeat customers through our playersd club progr an

join our pl ayersé cl ub. We maintain a proprietary datab
create effectie targeted marketing and promotional programs, cash and merchandise giveaways, aupolugdable
promotional creditspr ef erred par ki ng, food, l odgi ng, game tour name:!

us to update our databaaed track member gaming preferences, including, but not limited to, maximum, minimum, and total
amounts wagered and frequency of visits. We have designed atienelti reward program based on total amount wagered and
frequency of visits to reward customleralty and attract new customers to our properties. Those who qualify for VIP status
receive additional benefits compared to regular club membership, such as invitations to exclusive VIP events.

Edmonton, Canada The Century Casino & Hotel in EdmontoBanada has seven competitors (six casinos and one REC) in the
Edmonton market. Our casino is one of two casinos in Edmonton that have both a hotel and showrooms. Our showrooms al
the property to attract customers to the casino through live musicrtfynmévate concerts, comedic performances, catering and
banquet events. Our casino is the only casino in the Edmonton market to offer comedic performances and a heated par
garage. Our hotel has 26 rooms. One showroom is 10,700 square feet ang@Eexisately 450customersand the other
showroom is 3,000 square feet and seats approximatehc@16mers Our main marketing activity focuses on branding the
casino, through various forms of media, as the ultimate entertainment destination andwédea pf a sophisticated, interactive

and intimate gaming experience. The casino is located in a densely populated area with the closest competing ca:s
approximatelysix milesaway. With the exception of a First Nations gaming operation, smoking hadaeeed in all Edmonton
casinos and this is considered a competitive disadvantage.
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Calgary, Canada The Century Casino Calgary has six competitors (two of which have a combination of hotel and casino) in th
Calgary market. Unique to our casino is al&0e bowling alley, d,000 square footoungethat can seat approximately 100
customersa 4,500 square foot showrodimat can seat approximately 500 custonaard an 18,000 square foot showrotimat

can seat approximately 1,000 custom&¥® are also onef two casinos in the Calgary market operating artraffk betting
parlorUsi ng numerous forms of medi a, we concentrate our ma
alley. The casino is located in an industrial area approxim#tedg miles from downtown Calgary with the closest competition
located three blocks away. With the exception of a First Nations gaming operation, smoking has been banned in all Calg
casiros and this is considered a competitive disadvantage.

Century Downs Racetrack and Casino will be the only horse track in the Calgary area. The REC will consist of a 5.8.7urlong (
mile) racetrack, a gaming floor with 550 proposed slot machines, a bar, a 1,700 square foot lounge and entertainnmecdrarea tha
seat approximately 68 customers, restaurant facilities and dracif betting area. The REC will be located less than one mile
north of the city limits of Calgary and 4.5 miles from the Calgary International Aird@dre RECwill be located approxitely

17 miles from Century Casino Calgary and will compete with the same six competitors within the Calgary market. The casino a
off-track betting parlor will be open year round. The horse racing season in 2015 will be from April to November, dfter that
season will be from March to November.

Coloradoi Cripple Creek, Central City and Black Hawk are the only three cities in Colorado that allow gaming, exclusive of twc
Native American gaming operations in southwestern Colorado. Cripple Creek, located approximately 45 miles southwest
Colorado Springs,ral Central City and Black Hawk, located approximately 35 miles west of Denver, are historic mining towns
dating back to the | ate 18006s t hDetemhberady, 2014heresveeie 8 grtivel casinat o
licensees operatingy iCripple Creekg active casino licensees operating in Central City and 18 active casino licensees operating
in Black Hawk. Unli ke other regions in which we operate
wager to a current mamxum of one hundred dollars.

The cities of Central City and Black Hawk are adjoining small mountain tourist towns, located approximately one mile apat
Central City and Black Hawk compete with one another for market share, and we view the two ctiescambined market
servicing the Denver area. Black Hawk, which we believe does not maintain the same rigorous historical preservatiorastandard
Central City, has been able to successfully attract major casino industry leaders with the ability levgeffenotels, upscale
dining facilities, performance centers and spa faciliflése casino operations in Black Haw&nstitute a significant portion of

the overall casino gaming market in Colorado (exclusive of the Native American gaming operatiin§(%viof the total
gaming devices in Colorado 2014and approximately5% of total gaming revenues in Colorado in 2014.

Management believes that an integral component in attracting gaming patrons to our Colorado casinos is the availability
adequatenearby parking and lodging. At our Cripple Crgzkperty, we presently own a total of 28Urfaceparking spaces. We
believe we have sufficient close proximity parking. However, covered parking garages proyitted of our competitors in
Cripple Creekmay negatively impact owasino, particularly during inclement weather. Our casino in Central City has-a 500
space covered parking garage offering free public parking. Several other casinos in the Central City/Black Hawk maaiket also h
covered parkinggarages. In additiorthree of our competitors in the Cripple Cremkrket and five of our competitors in the
Central City and Black Hawk market have more hotel rooms, providerg thith an advantage during inclement weather and the
peak tourist seasofhe State of Colorado bannethaking in all casionsin Cripple Creek, Central City and Black Hawk in
January 2008.

Our marketing objective for the casinos in Colorado is to create public awareness by positioning our casinos as the pren
provider of perspal service, convenient parking, the | atest gamin
clubs, we also have various cash and prize promotions and market our casinos through a variety of media outlets incluc
internet, televisin, radio, printandbillboard advertising.
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Polandi CPL competes witi?2 casinos located throughout Polarithe Polish government generally forbids the marketing of
gaming activities outside of a casino, but the mar kent i ng
advertising the entertainment possibilities at each casino, such eartsoand parties. CPL also relies on the locations of its
casinos, which are in major cities throughout Poland, to attract custdrherBolish government issuessmo icenses in Poland

by district and there are additional casinos#ch district invhich CPL operates. For examplie other casinos in the Warsaw
district compete with our Warsaw casindsie Polish Minister of lRancedoes not disclosendividual casino dataAll slot
arcades operating slot machines outside of casmust cease opmions by the end of 2015Ve anticipate this will positively
benefit CPLO6s operations. Smoking was restricted iniomall
on revenues has not been significant as CPL currently offerskesifniendly environment to guests by providing smoking zones
and/or smoking cabins in each casino.

Cruise Shipg We have limited marketing opportunities on our ship s ed casi nos. We rely on
efforts to attract onboard dasners to our casirsoWhile we offer modern gaming products, we compete with other activities on
the ship as well as onshore activities including aaded casinos.

Arubai The Radisson Aruba Hotel, Casino & Spa, for which we hold tha@casanagemerggreement, has dmpetitors in

the Aruba market. Our main marketing activity is focused on promotions to drive traffic at the casino with promotions such as
mystery |jackpot s ,andpdricuyevents &t the dasinb inctueing éive chemicbinga Marketing efforts are
targeted to hotel guests staying at the Radisson Aruba Hotel as well as tourists and locals from the island. In add#ion,ithe
locatedon the High Rise Stripn Palm Beach, which is the main tourist destination erigland.

Seasonality

Canadai Our Edmonton and Calgargasinos in Alberta, Canada attract more customers from September through April. During
the remainder of the year, the casinos attract fewer customers because we compete with outdoor actiuitiespatathatthe
RECwill attract more customers during the racing season from March through November.

Coloradoi Our casinos in Colorado attract more customers during the warmer months from May through September. We exp
to attract fewer customefeom October through April because weather conditions during this period are variable and can have
significant impact on daily business levels.

Polandi CPL generally attracts more custers from October through March because domestic customers generally vacation ou
of the country during the summer months.

Cruise Ships Our busines®nboard cruise ships typically is not impacted by seasonality because the cruise ships generall
operae year round. Our revenues from these operations fluctuate significantly with the volume and quality of the players onbosz
the ships. In addition, the cruise ships on which we conduct operations may be out of service from time to time for ceaimtenan
based on the operating schedule of the cruise line, which may impact revenue from our cruise ship casinos.

Arubai The Radisson Aruba HoteCasino & Spafor which we hold the management agreement, is popular among tourists
throughout the year, with the peak season being from the end of December through April.
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Governmental Regulation and Licensing

The ownership and operation of casino gaming faedlitare subject to extensive state, local, foreign, provincial or federal
regulations. We are required to obtain and maintain gaming licenses in each of the jurisdictions in which we conduct gami
operations. The limitation, conditioning, suspension, ration or noarenewal of gaming licenses, or the failure to reauthorize
gaming in certain jurisdictions, would materially adversely affect our gaming operations in that jurisdiction. In additigesc

in law that restrict or prohibit gaming operationsainy jurisdiction could have a material adverse effect on our financial position,
results of operations and cash flows.

Statutes and regulations can require us to meet various standards relating to, among other matters, business licatises, regist
of employees, floor plans, background investigations of licensees and employees, historic preservation, building, fire a
accessibility requirements, payment of gaming taxes, and regulations concerning equipment, machines, tokens, gan
participants, and wnership interests. Civil and criminal penalties, including shutdowns or the loss of our ability to operate
gaming facilities in a particular jurisdiction, can be assessed against us and/or our officers to the extent of thaml individ
participation in, o association with, a violation of any of the state or local gaming statutes or regulations. Such laws an
regulations apply in all jurisdictions in which we may do business. Management believes that we are in compliance with
applicable gaming and negaming regulations as described below.

Alberta, Canada
AGLC

Gaming in Alberta is governed by the provincial government. The AGLC administers and regulates the gaming industry
Alberta. The AGLC operates in accordance with the Gaming and Liquor Acaimeng and Liquor Regulation and the Criminal
Code of Canada.

The AGLC requires all gaming operations to be licensed but only allows a certain number of licenses to be grantedblall availa
licenses have currently been granted2012,the AGLC approved a thregear moratoriunon new casinos and RECs that was
scheduled to expire oApril 1, 2015 The AGLC extendedthe moratoriumindefinitely on February 13, 2015%f the AGLC
increases the number of licenses available in the futureicapfd for a gaming license must submit an application and run
through a detailed approval process. Following the approval of the board of the AGLC, the applicant may operate the cas
applied for in accordance with federal and provincial legislationjlatign, and policies as well as the municipal requirements,
permits, licenses and authorization relating to the casino. Our Icenss be renewed evefive years with the next renewals
scheduledor 2018 for our casinosn both Edmonton and Calgary.he AGLC monitorghe casino operator and its compliance
with all requirements. In the event of a violation of such requirements, civil and criminal charges can be assessed.

Effective April 1, 2014, e AGLC expanded the maximum hoursatlows casino tale games to operatitom 14 to 17
consecutive hours, commencing no earlier than 10:00 a.m. and ending no lat8i0thaam. The AGLC allows casinos to
operate slot machines a maximum of 17 consecutive hours commencing at 10:00 a.m. andcetatarghan 3:00 a.m. and
casno poker rooms may operate Bdurs a day. Casinand RECsmay permit only individuals 18roolder to gamble in the
casino and may not provide credit to gaming patrons. The A@&xits slot machines, video lottery terminals, baaftcar
blackjack, poker, craps and roulette with a maximum single b&t@® for 3 Card Poker, 4 Card Poker and Ultimate Texas
Hol db6em t &Lk000dor ajj ethmetables games and a maximum single bet of $1 for slot machines.

The AGLC provides casirgowith slot machines, slot technicians and personnel to administer table game counts. In return, casir
licensees market the casinos, provide table game dealers and provide the AGLC with a place to operate slot machines. Ce
licensees do not incur leasgpenditures with the AGLC. In lieu of these lease expenses and other expenses associated wi
operating slot machines (i.e. equipment and personnel), casino licensees retain only a portion of net sales. Netfisedd)\as de
the AGLC, are calculatedsaash played, less cash won, less the cost to lease the equipment, if applicable.
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At our Edmonton and Calgary casintise AGLC retains 85% of slot machine net saleEwhich 15% is allocated to licensed
charities. At the RECthe AGLC will retain 336 of slot machine net saleshich are allocated to the Alberta Lottery Furdr

all table games, excluding poker and craps, we are required to allocate 50% of our net win to a charity designated &/ the AG
For poker and craps, we are required to atle@b% of our net win to the charity. We record our revenue net of the amounts
retained by the AGLC or allocated to the AGEsignated charity.

HRA

The HRA was formed in June 2002 to facilitate long term industry renewal for horse racing. The objddtiecBlRA are to
govern, direct, control, regulate, manage, market and promote horse racing in any or all of its forms; to protect thaféiyalth,
and welfare of racehorses and, with respect to horse racing, the safety and welfare of racing madiapaaing officials; and
to safeguard the interest of the general public in horse racing.

The HRA requires all horse racing operators to be licensed. A licensed operator is responsible for the general sugeskssion of
races at its facilities but mstinot interfere with the proper performance of the functions and responsibilities of racing officials.
Only individuals 18 or older may place a bet on horse races. The HRA also prohibits racing officials, HRA employees, ar
licensed owner of a horse ergdrin a horse race, the authorized trainer, groom, jockey, driver of a horse and any employee of ar
of them from betting on a race, encouraging others to bet on a race on their behalf or ownuysdricket.

A licensed operator must also provide andintain a suitable racetrack, file with the HRA a certificate of measurement of the
track and provide services at race meetingduding first aid and ambulance facilities. The HRA must approve the equipment,
facility and any services the operatorlvatovide. The HRA also requires a licensed operator to establish and maintain complete
records of each horse race conducted by the operator.

During the first five years of the REE operationthe HRA will retain 23.25% of slot machine net sales at tB€ Ro fund

animal welfare programs, purses, breed improvement programs, marketing, and administration and backstretch programs. £
the first five years of operatioof the REC, the HRA will retain 26.25% of slot machine net sales at the Rggoximatdy

15.4% ofeach horseacing bet will be retained by the HRA, of which 10.0%l be returned to the REGNe will record our
revenue net of the amounts retained by the HRA.

Colorado, United States

The ownership and operation of gaming facilitie<Cimlorado are subject to extensive state and local regulations. Licenses must
be obtained from the Colorado Limited Gaming Control Coa
gaming to the public in the State of Colorado. In additionDtiev i si on of Gaming (the ADOGO)
of Revenuglicenses, implements, regulates, and supervises the conduct of limited stakes gaming. The Director of the DO
under the supervision of the Gaming Commission, has been granted gmeacs to ensure compliance with the laws and
regul ati ons. The Gami ng Commi ssi on, DOG and DOG Direct
Aut horities. o
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The laws, regulations, and internal control minimum procedures of the ColoradimgsAnthorities seek to maintain public
confidence and trust that licensed limited gaming is conducted honestly and competitively, that the rights of the dreditors
licensees are protected, and that gaming is free from criminal and corruptive eletheats. Col or ado Gami ng A
policy is that public confidence and trust can be maintained only by strict regulation of all persons, locations, practice
associations, and activities related to the operation of the licensed gaming establisimhéhésmanufacture and distribution of
gaming devices and equipment.

The Gaming Commission is empowered to issue five types of gaming and related licenses. In order to operate a casino
operator is required to obtain a retail gaming license. Funiheler Colorado gaming regulations, no person or entity can have an
ownership interest in more than three retail licenses. We currently operate under the maximum of three retail gaminig license
Colorado (Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek operatgder two gaming licenses). Licenses must be renewed every two
years with the next renewals scheduled for 2015 for our casinos in Central City and Cripple I@radKition, the Gaming
Commission has broad discretion to revoke, suspend, conditionplimgstrict the licensee at any time. The failure or inability of
the Century Casino & Hotel in Central City or Cripple Creek, or the failure or inability of others associated with tmesctaasi
maintain necessary gaming licenses or approvals wouldehenagerial adverse effect on our operations.

Our Colorado casinos must meet specified architectural requirements and must not exceed specified gaming square $ootage |
as a total of each floor and the full building. Colorado casinos may operdielt4 a day, and may permit only individuals 21 or
older to gamble in the casino. Colorado law permits slot machines, blackjack, poker, craps and roulette with a maximum sin
bet of $100. Colorado casinos may not provide credit to gaming patrons.

The lorado constitution permits a gaming tax of up to 40%djoséed gross gaming proceeds, antkv approval is required

for any increasdo this gaming tax rate. The current gaming tax in Colorado established by the Gaming Commission is i
graduated ratef 0.25% to 20% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds, where casinos pay a higher percentage as their adjusted ¢
proceeds increase.

Colorado law requires that every officer, director or stockholder holding a 5% or greater interest or controllingohterest
publicly traded corporation, or owner of an applicant or licensee, shall be a person of good moral character and sdlpait to an
the cost of a full background investigation conducted by the Gaming Commission. Persons found unsuitable by the Gam
Commission may be required to immediately terminate any interest in, association or agreement with, or relationshimtp, a gam
licensee. A finding of unsuitability with respect to any officer, director, employee, associate, lender or beneficialf awner o
licensee or applicant may also jeopardize the |liceeavereeds
be conditioned upon termination of any relationship with unsuitable persons.

We may not issue any voting securitiesexcepi n accordance with the provisions of
and the regulations promulgated thereunder. The issuance of any voting securities in violation of the Act will be Vioéd, and t
voting securities will be deemed not to bsuied and outstanding. No voting securities may be transferred, except in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Any transfer in violation of these providiens will
void. If the Gaming Commission at any tirdetermines that a holder in excess of 5% of our voting securities is unsuitable to hold
the securities, then we may, within sixty (60) days after the finding of unsuitability, purchase the voting securities of th
unsuitable person at the lesser of (a)Jadh@ s h equi val ent of such personés investn
of the finding of unsuitability, unless such voting securities are transferred to a suitable person within sixty (6Qgd#ys af
finding of unsuitability. Unti our voting securities are owned by persons found by the Gaming Commission to be suitable to ow
them, (a) we are not permitted to pay any dividends or interest with regard to the voting securities, (b) the holdeotifiguch
securities will not be eitted to vote, and the voting securities will not for any purposes be included in the voting securities
entitled to vote, and (c) we may not pay any remuneration in any form to the holder of the voting securities, exceptga excha
for the voting securiés.
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In November 2011, the Gaming Commission voted unanimously to allow Colorado casinos to begin offering electron
downloadable promotional credits. Promotional credits allow casinos to offer customers free plays on slot machines through
electroniccard that patrons receive. However, the downloadable credits are subject to tax dbgtehé/e began offering
downloadable promotional credits in March 2014 at our property in Cripple Creek and in July 2014 at our property in Centr
City.

Poland

Garming in Poland is governed by the Minister of Finance, who operates in accordance with Polish gaming law and has t
authority to grant casino licenses. Polish gaming law was enacted in 1992. Key items included in Polish gaming laweinclude 1
following requirements:

Effective in 2016, th@peration of slot machines is permitted in casinos only;

A maximum of 70 slot machineseallowed per casino;

All licensees must go through a renewal process once their csixgmiar license has expired;
All slot arcadesre being phased out and wi#ase operations 2015

The gaming tax rate assessed on gross gaming reieb; and

Poker cash games are prohibited in Poland, except for authorized poker tournaments.

To To Do o Do I

Casino licenses in Polandealimited to 52 and are subject to regional limitations. The Minister of Finance periodically notifies
the public of license availabilityand those interested can submit an application. Applicants for a gaming license must complete
detailed approval prcess. Following approval from the Minister of Finance, the applicant may operate the casino applied for i
accordance with Polish gaming legislation and policiesifoyears subject to renewaDurnext renewalarescheduled for 2016

for both the LIMCenter casino in Warsaw and the Katowice casiitn@ Minister of Finance monitors the casino operator and its
compliance with all requirements. In the event of a violattba, Minister of Finance can assetsrgesand, in certain cases,
withdraw casinoitenses

Cruise Ships

The casinos onboard the cruise ships opéraieternationaland Alaskarnwaters and are not regulated by any national or local
regulatory body. However, we follow standardized rules and practices iaitii@geration of the casns.

Aruba

The Minister of Justice governsugning in Aruba. The Minister of Justice has the authority to grant a casino license, and a casin
license will only be granted to the holder of a hotel license with a minimum of 250 rooms. As a re®atligson Aruba Hotel,
which has 355 hotel rooms, holds the casino license and we operate the casino under a management agreement. Thecasino |
is not required to be renewed by the hotel. The casino must be a facility belonging to the hotel tetdseparshe normal hotel
business matters. Gaming applicants must be in good standing and reputation as determined by the Minister of Justice. Ge
permitted include craps, bingo, keno, card games, roulette, wheel of fortune and slot machines. Casibesnmaompliance

with conditions and rules and regulations set forth by the Minister of Justice, subject taepeariatiosure fines and/or
withdrawal of license.
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OtherRegulation

We are subject to certain foreign, federal, stat®vincialand local safety and health, employment and environmental laws,

regulations and ordinances that apply to our-gaming operations. We have not made, and do not anticipate making, material
expenditures with respect to these laws, regulations and ordmanoeever, the coverage of and attendant compliance costs

associated with, such laws, regulations and ordinances may result in future additional costs to our operations.

Rules and regulations regarding the service of alcoholic beverages are striats3 e suspension of a liquor license could
significantly impair our operations. Local building, parking and fire codes and similar regulations also could impact ou
operations and any proposed development of our properties.

Employees

As of December 312014 we had approximately,360full -time employeesand 260 partime employeesDuring busier months,
a casino may supplement its permanent staff with seasonal empléypggeximately 157 employees at our CPL casinos in
Poland belong to trade unions.€éltrade unions do not currently have any collective bargaining agreements with CPL.

Executive Officers of the Company

Name Age Position Held

Erwin Haitzmann 61 Chairman of the Board and Co Chief Executive Officer

Peter Hoetzinger 52 Vice Chairmanof the Board, Co Chief Executive Officer ar
President

Margaret Stapleton 53 Executive Vice President, Principal Financial/Accounting Officel

and Secretary

Andreas Terler 46 Managing Directoof Century Casinos Europe GmbH,
Vice President OperatiommdChief Information Officer

Erwin Haitzmann holds a Doctorate and a Masters degree in Social and Economic Sciences from the University of Linz, Austr
(1980), and has extensive casino gaming experience ranging from dealer through various casino management positions.
Haitzmann has been employtdl-time by us since 1993 and has been employed as either Chief Executive Officer or Co Chiet
Executive Officer since March 1994.

Peter Hoetzingerreceived a Masters degree from the University of Linz, Austria (1986). He thereafter was employedain sever
managerial positions in the gaming industry with Austrian casino companies. Mr. Hoetzinger has been emptiyedbiulls
since 1993 and has been Co Chief Executive Officer since March 2005.

Margaret Stapleton was appointed Executive VideresidentPrincipal FinancialAccounting Officer and Secretary, effective
May 2010. She holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from Regis University, Denver, Colorado (2004) and has o
30 years of experience in corporate accounting and internal audit.S¥apletorpreviously serveds our Director of Internal
Audit and Compliancérom 2005 until May 2010
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Andreas Terler is a Graduate Engineer in Applied Mathematics from the University of Graz, Austria (1994). Mr. Terler has more
thannine years of casino industry experience. Mr. Terler is currently overseeing our operations in North America, on our cruis
ship-based casinos and our Caribbean operations. Mr. Terler has been employed by us sinktke 2@@6served aShief
Information Officer since February 20068Vlanaging Director of CCEince February 2007, arMdice President of Operations
since May 2011.

Available Information

Our annual reports on Form-K) quarterly reports on Form 1Q, current reports on Formk8 and amendments todhke reports

filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act are made available free of charge thfo&gE the
Fi | i ngs olnvestobRelations sebtien of our websitehtip://www.cnty.comas soon as reasonably practicaddier such
report has been filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. None of the information posted to our website is incorporatechty refere
into this report.

Segment and Financial Information about Geographic Areas

SeePartil,ttem 8, #fAFi mansciaanld SStuaptpd meetedhfor aegment Brad gemgraphic information.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors.

Our short and longerm success is subject to many factors beyond our control. If any of the following risks, or any risks
described elsewhere wor incorporated by reference in this report, actually occur, our business, financial condition or results o
operations could suffer. Additional risks not presently known to us or which we currently consider immaterial may alsty advers
affect our busines financial condition or results of operations.

Risks Related to our Business and Operations

We face significant competition, and if we are not able to compete successfully, our results of operations will be harmed.

We face intense competition from other casinos in jurisdictions in which we operdterartestinationvenues Many of our
competitors are larger and have substantially greater name recogmitidimancial andnarketing resources than we do. We seek
tocompete through promotion of our playersé clubs and oth
Canada we emphasize the casinobds showroom, [eeaetmarlletngar ki n
efforts may not b successful, which could hurt our competitive position. The markets in which we operate are generally not
destination resort areas and rely on a local customer base as well as tourists during peak seasons. The number @dicasinos in
markets may exceecdethand, which could make it difficult for us to sustain profitability.

The gaming industry is highly fragmented and characterized by a high degree of competition among a large number of
participants. Legalized gaming is currently permitted in various folhnesighout much of the world. Competitive gaming

activities include casinos, video lottery terminals and other forms of legalized gaming in the U.S. and other juridiibgons.
jurisdictions may legalize gaming or liberalize their gaming rules in ¢lae future Although the future of Internet gaming is still
uncertain there has been increased discussion about potential legalized Internet gaming in the U.S. at the national or, state leve
in part due taninterest in raising takevenue. Forexampldle vada recently enacted new regl
companies to operate I nternet poker ,amthesUiStBegartrhentwfiJustcel t o
released an opinion that the Interstate Wire Act of 1961 egpplily to sportselated gambling activities iimterstateand foreign
commerce. This opinigrn conjunction with the Unlawful Internet Gambling Enforcement, Aty increase nesport related
Internetgambling.Currently, Internet gaming is not allowedthe jurisdictions in which we operatdowever, ay additional

gaming opportunitiethat become available in our marketsild attract players that might otherwise have visited our casinos.

The resulting loss of revenue at our casinos may have a rhatbra&ase effct on our business, financial condition and results of
operations. In addition, established gaming jurisdictions could award additional gaming licenses or permit the expansion of
existing gaming operations. New or expanded operations by attiges in any of the markets in which we operate will increase
competition for our gaming operations and could have a material adverse impact on us. We are particularly vulnerable to
competition in Coloradand PolandIf other gaming operations wererpgtted to open closer to Colorado Springs or Denver, our
operations in Cripple Creek and Central City, respectively, could be substantially harmed, which would have a mategial advers
effect on usThe Polish Minister of Finance has granted a numberdifiadal gaming licenses in recent years, and these and any
additional gaming licenses could adversely affect our Polish operations.

In addition, capital expenditures, such as room refurbishments, amenity upgrades and new gaming equipment mayybe nece:
from time to time to preserve the competitiveness of our properties. The gaming industries in which we operate areeompetit
and we expect them to become more competitive in the future. If cash from operations is insufficient to provide forveteded le
of capital expenditures and we are unable to raise funds for such purposes elsewhere, we may be unable to make nece
improvements and our facilities may be less attractive to our visitors than those of our competitors, causing us to lose ¢
compettive position.
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We face extensive regulation from gaming and other regulatory authorities, which involve considerable expense and could
harm our business.

As owners and operators of gaming facilities, we are subject to extensive state, local, and international provinciah.regulati
State, local and provincial authorities require us and our subsidiaries to demonstrate suitability to obtain and refin varic
licenses and require that we have registrations, permits and approvals to conduct gaming operations. Various regulat
authorities may, for any reason set forth in applicable legislation, rules and regulations, limit, condition, susperie @& revo
license or registration to conduct gaming operations or prevent us from owning the securities of any of our gaming subsidiari
Like all gaming operators in the jurisdictions in which we operate or plan to operate, we must periodically apply to renew o
gamirg licenses or registrations and have the suitability of certain of our directors, officers and employees adppGareta,

our licenses must be renewed every five years, with the next renewals scheduled fior 20t &asinosn both Edmonton and
Calaary. In Colorado, our licenses must be reneesserytwo years with the next renewalscheduled fo2015for our casinosn

both Central City and Cripple Creek. In Polandr licenses must be renewed gvsix yearswith the next renewals scheduled

for 2016 for both the Lim Center casino in Warsaw and the Katowice caseanay not be able to obtain such renewals or
approvals. Regulatory authorities may also levy substantial fines against us or seize our assets or the assets chres subsidi
the people involved in violating gaming laws or regulations. Any of these events could force us to terminate operations at
existing gaming facility, either on a temporary or permanent basis, could result in us being fined or could prohibit us frol
successfly completing a project in which we invest. Closing facilities or an inability to expand may have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

In addition to gaming regulations, we are also subject to varemeydl, stateprovincial,local and foreign laws and regulations
affecting businesses in general. These laws and regulations include, but are not limited to, restrictions and conditioing conc
alcoholic beverages, environmental matters, smokingloyees, currency transactions, taxation, zoning and building codes, and
marketing and advertising.

We also deal with significant amounts of cash in our operations and are subject to various reportingnraodegriaundering
regulations. Any violatiog of anttmoney laundering laws or regulations by any of our properties could have an adverse effect ot
our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Such laws and regulations could change or could be interpret
differently in the futurepr new laws and regulations could be enacted.

We face extensive taxation from gaming and regulatory authorities. Potential changes to the tax laws in the jurisdictions in
which we operate may adversely affect the results of our operations.

We believe thathe prospect of significant revenue to a jurisdiction through taxation and fees is one of the primary reasor
jurisdictions permit legalized gaming. As a result, gaming companies are typically subject to significant taxes anddéemin a

to normal &deral, stategrovincial,local and provincial income taxes, and such taxes and fees are subject to increase at any tim
We pay substantial taxes and fees with respect to our operations. For intar@elorado constitution permits a gaming tax of

up to 40% on djusted gross gaming proceedshe current gaming tax in Colorado established by the Colorado Gaming
Commission is a graduated rate of 0.25% to 20% on adjusted gross gaming proceeds, where casinos pay a higher percenta
their adjusted grogsroceeds increasét our Edmonton and Calgary casintdse AGLC retains 85% of slot machine net satds
whichthe AGLC allocated 5%to licensed charitieg-or all table gamei Alberta, Canadaexcluding poker and craps, we are
required to allocate 86 of our net win to a charity designated by the AGLC. For poker and grajiberta, Canadawe are
required to allocate 25%f our net win to the charity. Ahe RECthe AGLC will retain 33% of slot machine net sales which are
allocated to the Albertadttery Fund During the first five years of the REBoperationsthe HRA will retain 3.25% of slot
machine net sales to fund animal welfare programs, purses, breed improvement programs, mankletidginistratiorand
backstretch program#\fter thefirst five years of operations at the REC, the HRA will retain 26.25% of slot machine net sales.
The Polish Minister of Finance assessegaming tax rate on gross gaming revefiec0%. In addition, negative economic
conditions could intensify the effortsf federal,state, provincial and local governments to raise revenues through increases in
gaming taxes or introduction of additional gaming opportunities.
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Potential changes in the regulatory environment may adversely affect the results of our opesat

From time to time, legislators and special interest groups have proposed legislation that would expand, restrict capiegent g
operations or that may otherwise adversely impact our operations in the jurisdictions in which we operate. Argnexfptaesi

gaming industry that results in increased competition and any restriction on or prohibition of our gaming operationsecauld ha
material adverse effect on our operating results or cause us to record an impairment of olm pssttsilar, h Colorado, there

have been repeated attempts to expand gambling beyond Black Hawk, Central City and Cripple Creek to other towns, racetrac
bingo halls, and tribal gaming through legislation, ballot initiatives, and administrative action by staté agémcies and this is

a continued competitive threat to us. Periodic chaimggse membership of the Colorado Gaming Commissiorntamebver in

the office of the @vernor of Coloradowho appointdoth the members of the Gaming Commission anéxkeutive diredr of

the Department of Revenushich oversees the Gaming Commission) alsold adverselaffect ourresults ofoperations.

We may be unable to obtain the capital necessary to fund our operations or potential acquisitions.

Our operatingesults are highly dependent on the volume of customers at our casinos and most of our revenue is essentially cz
based.Our industry is capital intensive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flow to rep:
debt fnancing, fund maintenance capital expenditures and provide excess cash for future deveMhibenive have a
significant amount of cash currently on hand, we may not be able to obtain funding when we need it on favorable tellms or at
If we are unald to finance our current or future expansion projects, we will have to adopt one or more alternatives, such
reducing or delaying planned expansion, development and renovation projects and capital expenditures, selling ass
restructuring debt, obtaimg additional equity financing or joint venture partners, or modifying our bank credit facility. In
addition, the amount of capital that we are able to raise often depends on variables that are beyond our control, shatreas the
price of our stock andd trading volume. Funding may be impacted by the global economic, credit and stock market conditions
As a result, we may not be able to secure financing on terms attractive to us, in a timely manner or at all. If weaare able
consummate a financing amgement, the amount raised may not be sufficient to meet all of our future needs and may be highl
dilutive to our current stockholders. If we cannot raise adequate funds to satisfy our capital requirements, we magthaee to
dispose obr eliminatecertain operations.

Our financing agreements in Canada and Polarichposerestrictive covenants that limit our operating flexibility, and a
default could have a material adverse effect on us.

Our various credit agreements require us to adhere to a number of significant financial covenantesTrismslimit the

ability of ours u b s i dn Carradaersd @oland incur additional debtpbtain future financings to withstand a future dawnt

in our business or the economy in general, or to otherwise conduct necessary corporate activities. A breach of any eayenant i
of our credit agreementgould result in an event of default under that agreement after any applicable grace periedsntAof
default, if not waived or cured, could cause the lender to accelerate the repayment of all outstanding amounts due under
agreement , foreclose on the security granted wunder the
There can be no assurances that we or our subsidiaries would be able to obtain a waiver of an event of default ornaddificatio
covenant if necessary, or otherwise obtain alternative sources of funding to repay the obligation if a default ocgustazh A
occurrences could have a material adverse effect on us.
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Wehave made loan to the REC project in Calgary, and if the loan defaults, our business may be adversely affected.

CCE has agreed to loan @DR up to CAD 24 million for the exclusive use of developing and operating the REC pragect
various stages of the REC are completésl.of December 31, 2014, CCE has loaned CDR C&% million ($16.0million

based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, A0ttoan is secured by the assets of the project. If the project is not
completed and loan advances have been made, CCE would have the right to foreclose on any assets purchased. However, in
circumstances the value of the project assets may naiffigent to satisfy the outstanding loan amount. In addition, the REC
project may not be successful, which would adversely a6 s abi | ity t o r e p@DRtotrepaythéloaa n .
could have a material adverse effect on the Compianluding limiting our ability to repay additional monies borrowed under
the BMO Credit Agreement

We intend to develop and operate additionabperties in the futureand if our development efforts are not successful, our
business may be adversely affected

We regularly review opportunities to develop new properties. We may not be successful in obtaining the rights to develop st
properties, and as a result, we may incur significant costs for which we will receive no return. Even if we are successful
obtaning the rights to develop new casino properties, commencing operations at new casino projects may require substar
development capitallhis is the casefor examplewith the development of th&®EC project in CalgaryDevelopment activities
involve expenses and risks, including expenses involved in securing licenses, permits or authorizations other than those requ
from gaming regulators, and the risk of potential cost-ouas, construction delays, and market deterioration. Additional risks
before commencing operations include the time and expense incurred and unforeseen difficulties in obtaining suitable sites, liq
licenses, building permits, materials, competent and able contractors, supplies, employees, gaming devices and redated matter

We may pursue gaming opportunities that would require us to obtain a gaming license. While our management believes that
are licensable in any jurisdiction that allows gaming operations, each licensing process is unique and requires aasigmifitant

of funds and management time. The licensing process in any particular jurisdiction can take significant time and exggnse throt
licensing fees, background investigation costs, fees of counsel and other associated preparation costs. Moreover,eifl we pro
with a licensing approval process with industry partners, such industry partners would be subject to regulatory reieWeas wel
seek to find industry partners that are licensable, but cannot assure that such partners will, in fact, be licensabliee@mtai
include competitive situations where, even if we and our industry partners are licensable, other factors such as the econc
impact of gaming, financial and operational capabilities of competitors must be analyzed by regulatory authadititioin
political factors may make the licensing process more difficult. If any of our gaming license applications are deniedhave may

to write off costs related to our investment in such application processes, which could be significant. In additbility to

attract and retain competent management and employees for any new location is critical to our success. One or mas&of these
may result in any new gaming opportunity not being successful. If we are not able to successfully comeratioept these
properties, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

22



We may experience construction delays during our expansion or development projactading the development costs
associated with the REC project in Calgamyhich could adversely affect our operations.

From time to time we may commence construction projects at our propé&tastruction on the REC project in Calgary,
Alberta, Canada commenced in March 204d4d we expect to open the REC in Ap#D15. In adition, we may engagm
additional construction projects as part of our expansion in the future. Construction projects entail significant risksanwhic
substantially increase costsamlay completion of a projedtlost of these factors are beyond control.

Our current and future projects could also experience:

f
f
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failure to obtain necessary licenses, permits, entitlements or other governmental approvals;
changes to plans and specifica@imcluding changes for the REC projéctCalgary some of viaich may require the
approval of the AGLC);

delays and significant cost increases;

shortages of materials;

shortages of skilled labor or work stoppages for contractors and subcontractors;

labor disputes or work stoppages;

disputes with and defaults by contractors and subcontractors;

health and safety incidents and site accidents;

engineering problems, including defective plans and specifications;

poor performance or nonperformance by our partners or other third partidsoo we place reliance;

changes in laws and regulations, or in the interpretation and enforcement of laws and regulations, applicable to gaminc

and other facilities, real estate development or construction projects;

unforeseen construction schedulieggineering, environmental, permitting, construction or geological problems;
environmental issues, including the discovery of unknown environmental contamination;

weather interference, floods, fires or other casualty losses; and

other unanticipated citendances or cost increases.

The occurrence of any of these development and construction risks could increase the total costs of our constructjon proje
including theREC project in Calgaryor delay or prevent the construction or openingtberwise affect the design and features

of our construction project3hiscould materially adversely affect our plan of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy
our debt obligationdn addition, construction at our operating casinos mayd upt our customer ds exp

in our revenue.

Actual costs and construction periods for any of our projects can differ significantly from initial expectations. We cennarovi

assurance thawe will completeany project on timeif at all, or within established budgets, or that any project will result in
increased earnings to ud. our initial budgets are not accurate, we may need to pursue additional financing to complete
proposed project, which may not be available on faderédrms or at all. The adverse impact on our results of operations

resulting from cost overruns on any construction projects we undertake may harm our stock prices.
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We may face disruption in integrating and managing facilities we open or acquire inftitere, which could adversely impact
our operations.

We continually evaluate opportunities to open new properties, some of which are potentially significant in relatiorz¢o \blg si
expect to continue pursuing expansion opportunities, and we catgdsfgnificant challenges in managing and integrating
expanded or combined operations resulting from our expansion activities. The integration of any new properties we open
acquire in the future will require the dedication of management resourcesapaemporarily divert attention from the dey

day business of our existing operations, which may interrupt the activities of those operations and could result itirdgteriora
performance from those operations. For exampl€013 weacquired majority ownership in CPL and are currently integrating
CPL into ouroperationsincluding its internal control structure. Management of new properties, especially in new geographic
areas, may require that we increase our managai) whichwould increase our expenses.

Difficulties in managing our worldwide operations may have an adverse impact on our business.

In 2014 we derived our revenue principally from operations located on two continents and on cruise ships operating around
world. Our management is located in the United States and EuBypeworldwide operations pose risks to our business,
especially for amaller company such as ourRssks associated with international operatimtude:
9 different time zones;
culture, managemeand language differences;
fluctuations in foreign currenogxchange rates
changes in laws and policies that govern ourifpreperations;
possible failure to comply with anliribery laws such as the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar
anti-bribery laws in other jurisdictions;
difficulty in establishing staffing and managing AROnited States operations;
different labor regulations;
changes in environmental, health and safety laws;
potentially negative consequences from changes in or interpretations of tax laws;
political instability and actual or anticipated military or political conflicts;
economic instability and inflation, recession or interest rate fluctuations; and
uncertainties regarding judicial systems and procedures.
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These factors make it more challenging to manage and administer a gttibpéysed businessid, as a resultve must devote
greater resources operating under several tdgtory and legislative regimgsSee A Gover nment al Regul
ltem 1, fABusinesso). This business model also increases
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Investments in additional properties that aret wholly-owned by the Company may decrease our ability to manage risk.

We have from time to time invested, and expect to continue to invest, as a business partnemturenin certain gaming
opportunities. For example, we have a 66.6% ownersh@rest in CPL, which owns and operates nine casinos throughout
Poland, and Polish Airports owns the remaining 33.3% of CPL. In addition, we have a 15% ownership interest in CDR, whic
will operate the Century Downs Racetrack and Casino upon completitsncohistruction, and unaffiliated shareholders currently
own the remaining 85% of CDR. Under the amended credit agreement with CDR, we control the CDR board of directors a
have the right to convert CAD 11 million of a loan to CDR into an additional 68&eiship interest in CDR. Business partners
often have shared control over the operation of the bu:
enterprise is subject to inherent risk due to the shared nature of the enterprise aedd to reach agreements on material
matters and our inability to take action without the approval of our partners. In addition, these investments may ks/elwehris

as the possibility that the business partner evertturer might become bankrupt not have the financial resources to meet its
obligations, or have economic or business intesr@sgoals that are inconsistent with our business interests or goals, or be in a
position to take action contrary to our instructions or requests or cotdraty policies or objectives. Consequently, actions by a
business partner or a@nturer might subject assets owned by the business to additional risk.

Our reputation and business may be harmed by cyber security breaches, and we may be subject to legal claims if there is los
disclosure or misappropriation of omaccess to our customers', our business partners' or our own information or other
breaches obur information security.

We make use of online services and centralized data processing, indldiogh third party service providers. The secure
maintenance and transmission of customer information, including credit card numbers and other personally identifiak
information for marketing and promotional purposes, is a critical element of ouriopsraur collection and use of personal
data are governed by state and federal privacy laws as well as the applicable laws in other countries in which we oper
Compliance with applicable privacy regulations may éase our operating costs agtverselyimpact our ability to market our
products, properties and services to our guests.

Our information technology and other systems that maintain and transmit customer information, or those of service providers,
our employee or business information maycbepromised by a malicious third party penetration of our network security, or that
of a third party service provider or business partner, or by actions or inactions by our employees. As a result, infdrotation
customers, third party service provider business partners or our business information may be lost, disclosed, accessed or take
without their or our consentNornrcompliance with applicable privacy regulations by us (or in some circumstances non
compliance by third parties engaged by usa dareach of security on systems storing our data may resalioiss of customers
andsubiject us to fines, payment of damages, lawsuits or restrictions on our use or transferfod dsteer security breach were

to occur, it coulchave a serious impaon our reputation and may adversely affect our businesses, operating results and financie
condition. Furthermore, the loss, disclosure or misappropriation of our business information may adversely affect aegshusines
operating results and financiaredition.
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We may be adversely affected by reductions in discretionary consumer spending as a resahsafmer concerns over
economic conditions, homeland security, terrorism and war.

Our businessnay be adversely affectdny international, nationand local economiand politicalconditions The volatile global
economic environment has had and is continuing to megative effects on our business because our business is largely
impacted by discretionargonsumerspending. Reductions in discretionarconsumer spending or changes in consumer
preferences brought about by factors such as increased unemployment, significant increases in energy prices, peraaived or &
deterioration in general economic conditions, housing market instability, banke&itind the potential for additional bank
failures, perceived or actual decline in disposable consumer income and wealth, and changes in consumer confidence in
economy could reduce customer demand for the leisure activities we offer and may ad¥ierseguarevenue and operating
cash flow. We are unable to predict the frequency, length or severity of economic circumstances.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of war or hostility have created many economic and political uncentairtase had a native

impact on travel and leisure expenditures, including gaming, lodging and tourism. For example, our locations in Poland are
close proximity to Ukraine and Russia. While we have not experienced any material impact from the acts of hostilitgHeetween
two countries, an increase in those hostilities could adversely affect our casinos in Poland. We cannot predicttthaviextent
terrorism, security alerts or war, or hostilities in countries throughout the worldivetitly orindirectly affectour business and
operating results.

We experience seasonal fluctuations that significantly impact our quarterly operating results.

Weather patterns and holidays affect our operations. For example, our Colorado casinos, which are located in maatntain tour
towns, typically experience greater gaming revenue in the summer tourist season than any other time during the ydae. During t
year endeddecember 31, 2014et operating revenue attributable to our Colorado operations fluctuated from a lo® of $6.

million in the fourth quarter to a high of $/million in the third quarter. If we are not able to offset these seasonal declines with
additional revenue from other properties, our quarterly resultssofésr.

Inclement weather and other conditions could seriously disrupt our business, which may hamper our finaranalition and
results of operations.

The operations of our facilities are subject to disruptions or reductions in the number of customers twho piperties
because of severe weather conditidhsveather conditions limit access to our casino properties or otherwise adversely impact
our ability to operate our casinos at full capacity, our revenue will suffer, which will negatively impagtevating resultdligh

winds, flooding, blizzards and subero temperatures, such as those experienced in Colorado, Alberta and Poland from time t
time, can limit access to our properties.
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Our insurance coverage may not be adequate to covepadisible losses that our properties could suffer, our insurance costs
may increase and we may not be able to obtain the same insurance coverage in the future.

We may suffer damage to our property caused by a casualty loss (such as fire, natural disest#rsyar or terrorism), that
could severely disrupt our business or subject us to claims by third parties who are injured or harmed. Although we maint:
insurance customary in our industry, including property, casualty, terrorism and businesstiotemsprance, that insurance is
subject to deductibles and limits on maximum benefits, including limitations on the coverage period for business interruptio
Due to these variables, we may not be able to fully insure such losses, or fully colleet],ibatclaims resulting from severe
weather conditionsThe lack of sufficient insurance for these types of acts could expose us to heavy losses if any damages occ
directly or indirectly, that could have a significant adverse impact on our operations.

We renew our insurance policies on an annual basis. The cost of coverage may become so high that we may need to further
reduce our policy limits or agree to certain exclusions from our coveraggfinsure Among other factors, regional political
tensions, homeland security concerns, other catastrophic events or any change in government legislation governing insurance
coverage for acts of terrorism could materially adversely affect available insurance coverage and result in increasedgpremium
available coverage (which may cause us to elect to reduce our policy limits), additional exclusions from coverage or higher
deductibles. Among other potential future adverse changes, in the future we may elect to not, or may not be ableny, obtain a
coverge for losses due to acts of terrorism.

Our business, financial condition, and results of operations may be harmedidmk stoppages and other labor issues.

There are 157 employees at our CPL casinos in Poland who belong to trade Tinéotrade unios do not currently have any
collective bargaining agreements with CRLlengthy strike or other work stoppage at our casino properties in Poland could have
an adverse effect on our business and results of operalangmployees in the U.S. and Canadarst covered by collective
bargaining agreementsrom time to time, we have experienced attempts to unionize certain of cumimonemployeedf a

union seeks to organize any of our employees, we could experience disruption in our business aigghificamt costs, both of
which could have a material adverse effect on our results of operation and financial condition. If a union were successful
organizing any of our employees, we could experience significant increases in our labor costs vithialsadwave a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Fluctuations in currency exchangeatesand currency controls in foreign countriesould adversely affect our business.

Our casinos in Canadand Poland represent a significant portion of our business, and the revenue generated and expens:
incurred by these operations are generally denominated in Canadian dollars anddtglisbspectively. A decrease in the value

of either of these currencies ielation to the value of the U.S. dollar would decrease the operating profit from our foreign
operations when translated into U.S. dollars, which would adversely affect our consolidated results of operationsninaadditio
may expand our operations intther countries and, accordingly, we could face similar exchange rate risk with respect to the
costs of doing business in such countries as a result of any increases in the value of the U.S. dollar in relatioreticibe afur

such countries. We do notirrently hedge our exposure to fluctuations of these foreign currencies, and there is no guarantee th
we will be able to successfully hedge any future foreign currency exposure.

We have invested $1 million in capital in the MCE project located in iige. In addition, we have a Consulting Services
Agreement with MCE in which CCE wil!l receive a service f
Argentina has implemented currency controls within the country that could limékolitly to repatriate our initial capital, the
consulting service fee, or other funds.
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The loss of key personnel could have a material adverse effect on us.

We are highly dependent on the services of Erwin Haitzmann and Peter Hoetzinger, our Co Chief Executive Officers, and ot
members of our senior management tedhe employment agreements wifrwin Haitzmann andPeterHoetzingermprovide that,

under somecircumstancesthe departure obne executive could allow the other to leave for cause. Our ability to retain key
personnel is affected by the competitiveness of our compensation packages and the other terms and conditions of employn
our continued abiy to compete effectively against other gaming companies and our growth prospects. The loss of the services
any of these individuals could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The concentration and evolution of the slot machine manufacturing industry or other technological conditions could impose
additional costs on us.

The majority of our revenuis generated from slot machines at our casinos. At our Colorado properties, we leaseoour slot
machines through participation agreements. At our Canadian properties, the AGLC owns or leases slot machines throt
participation agreements. It is important for competitive reasons that we offer popular-toadatg slot machine gamés our

guests at all of our casinos.

Slot machine manufacturers have frequently refused tossetle slot machines featuring the most popular games, instead
requiring participation agreements in order to acquire the machines. Generally, a particigpeg@neat is substantially more
expensive over the long term than the cost to purchase a new machine. Participation agrgeinaiytsequire the payment of a
fixed daily rental. Such agreements may also include a percentage paymentiofaraiet win

For competitive reasons, we may be forced to purchase new slot machines or enter into participation agreements that are 1
expensive than the costs associated with the continued operation of our existing slot machines in Colorado. In Cana€a, the AC
is faced with this same risk. If the newer slot machines do not ressilffficient incremental revenue offset the increased
investment and participation costs, our profitabitibuld be adversely affected

We may be required in the future to record impairment losses relateabt®tave currently carry on our balance sheet.

We have $59 million of tangible and intangiblassetsincluding $.2 million of goodwill, $ million in casino licenses, 2
million in trademarks and 185 million in property and equipment as DEcember 31, 2014Accounting rules require that we
make certain estimates and assumptions related to our determinations as to the future recoverability of these asseéstdf we w
determine that the values of Hemassets carriedn our balance sheet are impaighge to adverse changes in our business or
otherwise we may be required to record an impairment charge to write down the value of these assets, which would advers
affectour results during the period in which we recorded the impairment charge.

The enactment of legislation implementing changes in the U.S. taxation of international business activities or the addption o
other tax reform policies could materially affect odinancial position and results of operations.

The current U.S. administration has made public statements indicating that international tax reform is a priority, anmb&ey me
of the U.S. Congress have conducted hearings and proposed a wide var@gntiil changes. Certain changes to U.S. tax laws,
including limitations on the ability to defer U.S. taxation on earnings outside of the U.S. until those earnings aredejpattnia

U.S., could affect the tax treatment of our foreign earnings.dtfitian, the cash and cash equivalent balances we currently
maintain outside of the U.S. could be affected. Due to our international business activities, any changes in the U ®f taxatio
such activities may increase our worldwide effective tax ratehana our financial position and results of operations.
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Uncertainties in Polish tax laws and other Polish laws and regulations may lead to additional liabilities

Polish tax laws and other Polish laws and rafjohs change frequently, and oftiere is no reference to established regulations

or cases. The current lawsd regulationglso have ambiguities that lead to differences in interpretabietween authorities and
between authorities and companies. Taxes or other payments may fredaeentigpected by Polish authorities that are
authorized to impose significant fines, extra liabilities and interest for underpésime a resulthe tax risk is higher in Poland

than in countries with betteteveloped tax systemBor example,n March2 0 1 1 , the Polish Internal
| R Ssiajted conducting a series tak audis of CPL to review the calculation and payment of personal income tax by CPL
employees coverin@ecember 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008, January 1, 2009 to Berc8ty 2009 andanuaryl, 2011to
January 31, 2011Based on this audit, the Polish IRS concluded that CPL should calculate, collect and remit to the Polish IR
personal income tax on tips received by CPL employees from casino cusfontacse periodsAfter proceedingand appeals
between CPL and the Polish IRS, the Director of the Tax Chamber in Warsaw confirmed the opinion of the Patish IRS
November 201Zor the period January 2011 and in December 2013 for the period December 2007 to DeceflagdZ00m
January 2009 to December 2009. Because of these decisions, irCPQY3aid PLN 3.6 million ($1.3 million) in taxes and
interest for January 1, 2011 to January 31, 2011 and for January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008 and in 2014 CPL paid PLN
million ($0.9 million) in taxes and interest for January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009 to the Poli€PLRSntinues to appeal

the decision through the Polish court appeals process and expects a final determination in 2015. Howbelieweehat the
Polish IRS may seek to assess a liability for all periods from January 2007 to pMaeagement has determined that it is
reasonably possible that the litigation will befavorable for CPL, and we have recorded PLN h2ildon ($3.4 million based

onthe exchange rate in effect on December 31, p@%4 contingent liability oour consolidated balance sheet as of December
31, 2014 If the decisions of the Polish 8are upheld, CPL may require cash injections from its shareholders, including us, or
from other sources to pay the tax liabilities.

Polish tax paymentsay be inspected fopuo five years. As a resuthe amounts included in the financial statements for Polish
taxes may change at a later date after the final amounts are deternidetther Polish laws and regulations may lead to
additional liabilities

Our failure to maintain adequatenternal controls over financial reportingcould adversely affect our business and financial
condition.

The Sarbane®xley Act of 2002 requires that we maintain effective internal control over financial reporting and disclosure
controls and procedures. Our compliance with the Sarb@rley Act requires that we incur substantial expense and expend
significant management time on compliastetated issued-or the year ended December 31, 204 have performed system

and process evaluation and testing of our internal control over financial reporting to allow management to report on t
effectiveness of our internal control over financigloging. If in the future, we identify deficiencies in our internal control over
financial reporting that are deemtmlbe material weaknesseas if our remedial measures are insufficient to address the material
weaknesses, our consolidated financial statets may contain material misstatements or other errors and we could be required tc
restate our financial results. In addition, as we consolidate or open new properties we must integrate their processes
procedures into our internal control framewoHRurther management must evaluate their internal controls to report on the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. Integrating and evaluating new properties into our ortglal ¢
framework requires additional cost and additiaiek over our financial reporting.

A material weakness in the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting could increase our chance of frat
reduce our ability to obtain financing and require additional expenditures, each of which could negatively impact ogr busine:
profitability and financial condition. If we cannot produce reliable financial repeves,could be subject to sanctions or
investigations by the NASDAQ Stock Market, the S&Cother regulatory authorities. Such sanctions or investigatiauosd

require sigificant additional fimncial and management resources, investors could lose confidence in our reported financie
information, our business and financial condition could be harmed, and the market price of our stock could decline.
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We are or may becomavolved in legal proceedings that, if adversely adjudicated or settled, could impact our financial
condition.

From time to time, we are defendants in various lawsuits and gaming regulatory proceedings relating to matters inoigiental to
business. As wit all litigation, no assurance can be provided as to the outcome of these matters and, in general, litigation can
expensive and time consuming. We may not be successful in the defense or prosecution of our current or future legalsproceedi
which coutl result in settlements or damages that could significantly impact our business, financial condition and results
operations.

We are subject to environmental laws and potential exposure to environmental liabilities

We are subject to various federprovincial state and local environmental laws and regulations that govern our operations,
including emissions and discharges into the environment, and the handling and disposal of hazardous and nonhazarc
substances and wastes. Failure to comply witthdaws and regulations could result in costs for corrective action, penalties or

the imposition of other liabilities or restrictions.

We also are subject to laws and regulations that impose liability andgbesesponsibility for releases of hazard@mubstances

into the environment. Under certain of these laws and regulations, a current or previous owner or operator of property may
liable for the costs of remediating contaminated soil or groundwater on or from its property, without regard d¢o teitvner

or operator knew of, or caused, the contamination, as well as incur liability to third parties impacted by such contahtieation
presence of contamination, or failure to remediate it properly, may adverselyuaff®cir properties in Cerdt City and Cripple

Creek ardocated within an area of historic mining activity and near superfund sites that have been the subject of state and fede
cleanup actions. Althouglour properties areot part of a superfund sjté is possible thatas aresult of our ownership and
operation ofour propertiegon which mining may have occurred in the past), we may incur costs related to this matter in the
future. Furthermore, there may have been soil or groundwater contamination at certain of our preyseitieg from current or
former operations. None of these matters or other matters arising under environmental laws has had a material adwerse effe
our business, financial condition, or results of operations; however, there can be no assuraunck thatters will not have such

an effect in the future.

We are dependent upon technology services and electrical power to operate our business, and if we experience damage
service interruptions, we may have to cease some or all of our operationdtiregsin a decrease in revenue

Our gaming operations rely heavily on technology services and an uninterrupted supply of electrical power. Our seaurity syst
and all of our slot machines are controlled by computers and reliant on electrical powenate.dpfiithout electrical power or a
failure of the technology services needed to run the computers, we may be unable to run all oropagarofing operations.

Any unscheduled interruption in our technology services or interruption in the supply toicalgmower is likely to result in an
immediate, and posdibsubstantial, loss of revenaie to a shutdown of our gaming operations. Althowghave designealur
systems around induststandard architectures to reduce downtime in the event of outagestastrophic occurrences, they
remain vulnerable to damage or interruption from floods, fires, power loss, telecommunication failures, terrorist attpckst co
viruses, computer dentalf-service attacks and similar events.

Energy and fuel pricencreases may adversely affect our costs of operations and our revenue.

Our casino properties use significant amounts of electricity, natural gas and other forms of energy. We expended approximat
$2.1 million for utilities for all of our operations 2014 Substantial increases in the cost of electricity and natural gas will
negatively affect our results of operations. In addition, energy and fuel price increases could reduce the disposabfeomcome
customers and cause a corresponding decreassitation to our properties, whiclwould negatively impact our revenue. Fuel
price increases also could discourage customers from driving to our casinos, particularly at Cripple Creek and CeslriahCity,
are not located in metropolitan areas. Theseixdf the impact is subject to the magnitude and duration of the energy and fuel
price increases, but this impact could be material to our results of operations.
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Any violation of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act or any other similar awtrruption laws could have a negative impact on
us.

A significant portion of our revenue is derived from operations outside the United States, which exposes us to complex forei
and U.S. regulations inherent in doing crbssder business and in each of the coastin which we transact business. We are
subject to compliance with the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA") and other simdarraption laws,

which generally prohibit companies and their intermediaries from making improper payménsign government officials for

the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. While our employees and agents are required to comply with these lawts, we ca
be sure that our internal policies and procedures will always protect us from violdtibese laws, despite our commitment to
legal compliance and corporate ethics. Violations of these laws may result in severe criminal and civil sanctions athesll as
penalties, and the SEC and U.S. Department of Justice have increased their enfactwtes with respect to the FCPA. The
occurrence or allegation of these types of risks may adversely affect our business, performance, prospects, value, finan
condition, and results of operations.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock
Our stockprice has been volatile and may decline significantly and unexpectedly.

Our common stock trades in the U.S. on the NASDAQ Capital Market, which consists of relatively small issuers and a lack
significant trading volumes relative to other U.S. marketss&Hactors may result in volatility in the price of our common stock.
For instance, the trading price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Capital MarRétl3 and 2014aried from ahigh of
$8.21t0 a low of .61

Certain antitakeover measures we haeelopted may limit our ability to consummate transactions that some of our security
holders might otherwise support.

We have a fair price business combination provision in our certificate of incorporation, which requires approval of certai
business comhations and other transactions by holders of 80% of our outstanding shares of voting stock. In addition, ol
certificate of incorporation allows our board of directors to issue shares of preferred stock without stockholder ayeseval. T
provisions genefly have the effect of requiring that any party seeking to acquire us negotiate with our board of directors in orde
to structure a business combination with us. This may have the effect of depressing the price of our common stock due to
possibility that certain transactions that our stockholders might favor could be precluded by these provisions.

Regulation Risk Related to Stockholders

Stockholders may be required to dispose of their shares of our common $tdbky are found unsuitable by U.S. gaing
authorities.

Gaming authorities in the U.&nd Canadagenerally can require that any beneficial owner of our common stock and other
securities file an application for a finding of suitability. If a gaming authority requires a record or bermfined of our
securities to file a suitability application, the owner must apply for a finding of suitability within 30 days or at antaadli
prescribed by the gaming authority. The gaming authority has the power to investigate an owner's saitabilisy owner must

pay all costs of the investigation. If the owner is found unsuitable, then the owner may be required by law to dispose of c
securities. Our certificate of incorporation also provides us with the right to repurchase shares of our smchkrfoom certain
beneficial owners declared by gaming regulators to be unsuitable holders of our equity securities, and the price wg pay to
such beneficial owner may be below the price such beneficial owner would otherwise accept for his oes@f slh@mrcommon
stock.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.
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Iltem 2. Properties.

The following table sets forth the location, size and a description of the gaming and other facilities at eachsiiasias of Decembgt, 2014

Summary of Property Information

Casino Number of N“”.‘ber of Number of Number of Number of
Video Number of| Off-Track Number of | Number of .
Property Segment | Space Sg Acreage Slot . Hotel Bowling
. Lottery Tables Betting Restaurantg Showrooms
Ft Machines . Rooms Alleys
Terminals Parlors
Century Casino & Hotel| - 4a | 35000 | 7 752 10 35 ; 26 4 2 ;
Edmonton
Century Casinoi Calgary, Canada 20,000 8 508 25 16 1 - 1 3 1
Century Casino & Hotdl |, uio States| 22,350 | 1.3 498 ; 7 ; 26 2 ; ;
Central City
Century Casino & Hotdl |, wio States| 19,600 | 3.5 447 ; 6 - 21 1 ; -
Cripple Creek
Casi Poland Poland
[;2sinos Foland Folan Poland | 36,500 - 482 . 75 : : : . .
Cruise Ships (total of C t d
(z)rwse ips (total of@l orporate an 13,500 i 556 i 64 i i i i i
Other
Radisson Aruba Resort,| Corporate and
Casino & Spa” Other 16,000 15 200 16 1

(1) We operate Casinos Poland as a majority owned subsidiary for which we have a controlling interest. Casinos Polandngpseat@rate casinos in leased building spaces, including hotels,
throughout Polandor t he | ocat i on s jouty-Owned €asiaos Casisos PoasiPos a@ddoMan | tem 1, ibusinesso of this rep:

(2) Operated under concessiine agreements. We do not own the ships on which our casinos operate.
(3) Operated under a casino management agreement. We do not dwtethe which the casino operates.
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Each of the locations listed in the table abave whollyownedby usexcept forthe casine operated byCasinos Poland, the
cruise ships and the Radisson Aruba Resort, Casino & Spa.

As of December 31, 2014he Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton and Century Casino in Calgary are pledged as cfutateral
our obligations under a mortgage wilBMO. As of December 31, 2014, a parcel of land in Kolbaskowo, Poland owned by
Casinos Poland wassed to secure a bank guarantee with mBaek Note 6 tohe Consolidated Financial Statements included
in Item 8, AFi nanci al St athismpo).t s and Suppl ementary Datao

Additional Property Information

Century Casino Calgary In addition to tle property described above, we currently legggroximately 28,900 square feet of
land at our property in Calgary for additional parking.

Century Downs Racetrack and Casiind he land on which the REC project is being built was sold by CDE685258 Aberta
L t dRosebriilgé prior to our acquisition ofour ownership interest in CDR. CDR leadesm Rosebridgehe 51.99 acres on
which the REC project is being constructed.

Corporate Offices We currently leasepproximately 5,70&Gquare feeof office spacein Colorado Springs, Colorado and
approximately 2,500 square feet of office spacéienna, Austria for corporate and administrative purposes.
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ltem 3. Legal Proceedings

We are not a party to any material pending litigation which, inangre me nt 6s opi ni on, <coul d have
financial position or results of operations except as follows.

In March 2011, the PolisiRS started conducting a seriestak audis of CPL to review the calculation and payment of personal
income tax by CPL employeeBased orthe March 201%udit, the Polish IRS concluded that CPL should calculate, collect and
remit to the Polish IRS personal income tax on tips received by CPL employees from casino custotherperiods from
December 12007 to December 31, 2008, January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009 and from January 1, 2011 to January 31, 201

After proceedings between CPL and the Polish IRS, the Director of the Tax Chamber in \Watistothe decisionf the Polish

IRS on November30, 2012for the period January 1, 2011 to January 31, 2011. CPL paid PLN 0.1 million (less than $0.1 million)
to the Polish IRS for taxes and interest owed resulting from this decision. CPL appealed the decision to the Regior
Administrative Court in Warsaw in €&ember 2012. In September 2013, the Regional Administrative Court in Warsaw denied
CPLO6s appeal. CPL appealed the decision to the Supreme A

After further proceedings and appeals between CPL and thd FRfs the Director of the Tax Chamber in Warsaw also upheld
the decision of the Polish IRS on December 30, 2013 for the periods December 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008 and from Jan
1, 2009 to December 31, 2008PL paid PLN3.5 million ($1.2 million) tothe Polish IRS for taxes and interest oviezm
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2@®8December 31, 20138nd PLN 2.8 million ($.9 million) for taxes and interest owed
from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009 on December 16, @814filed an appeal dhis decision in January 2014 to the
Voivodship Administrative Court. I n September 2014, t he
appealed the decision to the Supreme Administrative Court.

Management has evaluated the likelihood that the litigation will be unfavorable for CPL using a probability weightedvcash flo
analysis and recorded a liability at estimated fair value in purchase accounting. As a result, the balance of theigiuligntial |
recorded orour consolidated balance sheet for all open periods as of December 31, 2014 is estimated20R1ilNon ($3.4

million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31).2014

ltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable.
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PART Il

ltem5. Mar ket For Reqgi str ant 6 StockholdenMatters Brg issueérRurchases df Bquity d
Securities.

Our common stock is traded in the United States on the NASDAQ Capital M e t under t hEroms2008 koo |
September 302014, our common stocklso was traded on the Vienna Stock Exchange in the form of Austrian Depository
Certificates (AADCsoO0) . Ef fective September 30, 2014, we
low trading volume on thaxchange and the ADCs were automatically converted into the corresponding number of shares of ot
common stock.

The following table sets forth the low and high sales price per share of our common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Cap
Market for theperiods indicated.

2014 2013
High Low High Low
First Quarter $8.21 $4.91 $3.15 $2.61
Second Quarter $7.42 $5.35 $3.75 $2.83
Third Quarter $6.10 $4.80 $6.15 $3.38
Fourth Quarter $5.55 $4.71 $6.30 $4.41

No dividends have been declared or paid by us. Declaration and payment of dividends, if any, in the future will be at t
discretion of thévoard ofdirectors. At the present time, we intend to use any earnings that may be generated to finance the grow
of our business.

At March9, 2015, we hadl25 holders of record of our common stock.

In March 2000 our board of directors approved and announced a discretionary program to repurchase up to $5.0 million of o
outstanding common stock. In November 2009, our board of directors approved an increase of the amount available to
repurchased under the prag to $15.0 million. The amount available for repurchase &eoémber 31, 2014 $14.7 million.

The repurchase program has no set expiration or termination date. No repurchases were matie ge@ngended December

31, 2014

Iltem 6. Selected Finacial Data.

Not applicable.
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Il tem 7. Management 6s Discussion and Analysis of Financi

The following discussion should be read in conjunctibfon w
this report. Information contained in the following discussion of our results of operations and financial condition contain
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the Exchange Act, Section 27A of the Securities Act, and tf
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and, as such, is based on current expectations and is subject to cartdin risks
uncertainties. The reader should not place undue reliance on these flmglking statements for many reasons, includingehos

ri sks discussed under ltem 1A, iRi sk Factors, 0 a-habking!l se
Statementsodo that precedes Part I of this report. -lodkmg und
statemets as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

References in this item to fAwe, 0 fiour, o0 or fAusod ar etext o t
otherwise requires. ThetefinUS DO r ef er s temfiCB8Ddorkédess theChnadian dol |
Polish Zloty.

Amountspresented in this Item 7 are rounded. As such, there may be rounding differences in period over period changes :
percentages reported throughout this Item 7.

EXECUTI VE OVERVIEW

Overview

Since our inception in 1992, we have been primarily engaged in developing and operating gaming establishments and relz
lodging, restaurant and entertainment facilities. Our primary source of revenue is from the net proceedaringumachines

and tables, with ancillary revenue generated from hotel, restaurant, bowling and entertainment facilities that aretl@epart of
casinos.

We currently own, operate and manage the following casinos through valvollgd subsidiaries:
- The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada;

- The Century Casino Calgary, Alberta, Canada,

- The Century Casino & Hotel in Central City, Colorado; and

- The Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Colorado.

In March 2007 pur subsidiary CCERcquired 33.3% of the outstanding shares issugdRiyand we accounted for the investment
under the equity method. In April 2013, C@Equired from LOT Polish Airlines an additiorg3.3% ownership interest in CPL.
As of the date of tlsi acquisition, wévegan consolidatingur 66.6% ownership aZPL as a majoripwned subsidiary for which
we havea controlling financial interesPolish Airports owns the remaining 33.3% of CRe account for and report the 33.3%
Polish Airports ownersh interest as a neaontrolling financial interest.
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CPL has beein operation since 1989 arsl the owner and operator pine casinos throughout Poland with a total4&?2 slot
machines and5 tables. The following table summarizes the Polish cities in which CPL operatedasershber 31, 2014, each

casinods

| owmdbdr of slots aadnathlesedthecasino

City Population Location Number of Number of
Slots Tables

Warsaw 1.7 million Marriott Hotel 70 22
Warsaw 1.7 million LIM Center 62 3
Krakow 760,000 Dwor Kosciuszko Hotel 54 8
Lodz 730,000 Manufaktura Entertainment Complex 62 8
Wroclaw 630,000 HP Park Plaza Hotel 68 12
Poznan 550,000 Hotel Andersia 56 9
Katowice 310,000 Altus Building 70 9
Sosnowiet | 220,000 Sosnowiec City Center 0 0
Plock 130,000 Hotel Plock 40 4

* Operations at the Sosniee casino were suspended as of June 30, .24 casindbegan operating on a limited basis on

February3, 2015 andwe expect the casinaill continue limited operations until its gaming license expingslay 2017.
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We also operate 6lshipbased casinos onboatde ships of the followindive cruise lines: Oceania Cruises, TUI Cruises,
Windstar CruisesRegent Seven Seas Cruisasl Nova Star Cruises, Ltés of December 31, 2014ve had adtal of 556 slot
machines ané4 tablesonboard the & cruise ships where we operateakinos.The following table summarizes the cruise lines
for which we have ented into agreements and the associated ships on which we operdtasttpcasinos.

Cruise Line Ship Number of Slots Number of Tables
Oceania Cruises Regatta 36 5
Oceania Cruises Nautica 36 5
Oceania Cruises Insignia* 36 5
Oceania Cruises Marina 62 6
Oceania Cruises Riviera 63 6
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 1 19 5
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 2 12 0
TUI Cruises Mein Schiff 3** 20 1
Windstar Cruises Wind Surf 27 4
Windstar Cruises Wind Star 11 2
Windstar Cruises Wind Spirit 12 2
Windstar Cruises StarPride*** 7 3
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Voyager 51 6
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Mariner 51 6
Regent Seven Seas Cruises Seven Seas Navigator 43 6
Nova Star Cruises Ltd. Nova Star**** 70 2

* Qur casino operation onboard Insignia was suspended on April 5,#0420ceania Cruises leased the vessel to a different
cruise line.The Insigniarejoined Oceania Cruisem May 2014, at which timeve again begamperaing this shipbasedcasino.
We did na operate this shipased casino while Oceania Cruises leased it to a different cruise line.

** |n June2014, TUI Cruises launeldthe Mein Schiff 3and we currentlpperate the shipased casinonboard this ship.

*** |n May 2014, Windstar Cruises laghed the Star Pride, the first of three newly acquired all suite cruise ships. We operate the
ship-based casino onboard this ship. Windstar Cruises is planning to begin operations on the other two vessels during the se
qguarter of 2015, and we expectdperate the planned sHiased casinos onboard each ship.

**** |n February 2014, weigned an exclusive agreement with Nova Star Cruises Ltd. to operatetamsagpcasino onboard the
Nova Star, a round trip cruise ferry service connecting PortlantheMand Yarmouth, Nova Scotia. The felrgganoperations
onMay 15, 2014and operates on a seasonal basis from May to Novemb@&eptember 2014, Nova Star Cruises Ltd. announced
that it was shortening its 2014 sailing season with the final roundridmg on October 14, 2014.

In November 2014, we amended our concessieiagreement with TUI Cruises to includar operation of the shipased casino
onboardthe Mein Schiff 4, a new 2,568assenger ship that is currently being constructed. TUI Cruises plan to launch the Mein
Schiff 4 in June 2015.

In December 2010, we entered into a kagn management agreement to direct the operation of the casino Radisson
Aruba Resort, Casino & Spa. We receive a management fee
We were not required to invest any amounts under the management agreement.
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In October 2014, our subsidiary CCE enteiid the MCE Agreement with Gambling and Entertainment La@d its affiliates
pursuant to which CCE purchased 7.5% of the shar&GH, a company formed in Argentina, for $1 million. Pursuant to the
MCEAgr eement, CCE wi l | wo r dclusivettdnceddiGnEagréemenumtith IhsiititoeProlhCied desJuegos
y Casinos to lease slot machines and provide related services to Mendoza Casino, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina,
owned by the Province of Mendoza. MCE may also pursue othengamportunities. Under tHdCE Agreement CCE has the
right to appoint one director to MCEéasoptiowta pucthasefup td50% efdhe o r
shares of MCE and appoint addi trs loaged bn itel owneeship percentage of ME E 6 s
account forour 7.5% investment in MCE using cost basis accounting and report the $1.0 million investroentonsolidated
balance sheet.

In October 2014, CCE and MCE also entered into a Consuémgice Agreement in which CCE will provide advice on casino
matters. Through the Consulting Service Agreement, CCE will receive a service fee consisting of a fixed fee plus a pdrcentage
MCEO6s EBI TDA.

Century Downs Racetrack and CasindCalgary, Canach

In November 2012¢pur subsidiary CCE signestedit and management agreements WIBR in connection with the development
and operation of a RE@rojectin Balzac, north metropolitan area of Calgary, Alberta, Canateh we will operate a€entury
Downs Racetrack and Casino.

The REC projectill be the only horse race track in the Calgary areavédtdconsist of a 5.5 furlong (0.7 mile) racetrack, a
gaming floor with550 proposedlot machines, a bar, a lounge, restaurant facilities, ammaaff betting area and an entertainment
area. The REC license is the only licefmenew casinos and RECs currerglyailable in any metropolitan area of Alberta. The
license application for this REC projgmtecededh three year moratorium imposed by %h@&LC on new casinos and RECs that
was scheduled to expire épril 1, 2015.0n February 13, 201%he AGLC extended this moratorium indefinitely.

The REC project is located less than one mile north of the city limits of Calgary and 4.5 miles from the Catgargtional
Airport. The location will allow the REC to capture both the north and the northwest Calgary markets, where there entlgt curr
a casino. The REC will be located approximately 17 miles from Century Casino Calgary and would serve whatevés lzel
different customer base, including customers who also are interested in horse racing.

The AGLC has approved development of RieC project and a preliminary license. The AGLC will not issue a final license until
the REC openddRA, thegoverning authority for horsecing in Alberta, has approved the REC project and approved a license.
Constructionon the RECcommenced in March 2014 and we anticipthi@t the REC will open in Apri2015 The 2015horse
racing season will be from ApribtNovember.

OnNovember29, 2013, CCE finalized amended credihd management agreememntth CDR in connection with the
development of the REC project. Under the amended credit agreement, CCE agreed t€ R tmtal of CAD 24 million in

two separa loans, Loan A and Loan B. Loanigffor CAD 13 million and Loan Bs for CAD 11 million. Loan A has an interest

rate ofBMO prime plus 60Masis points and a term of five years, and CAD 11 midibtheloann s converti bl e a
into an ownerip position inCDR of up to 60%. Loan B has an interest rate equivalent to the rate charged under the BMO Credi
Agreementplus an administrative feand a term of five year€€CE has advanced all funds from Loanakdany additional

funds advanced to G®will be under Loan BBoth loans are secured by a leasehold mortgage on the REC property and a pledg
of CDR6s st ock by tCDRsharehpldersdoth joan®dre fdr thes exclusive use of developing and operating the
REC project. CCRwill fund both loans with additional borrowings under our BMO Credit Agreemfenaf December 31, 2014,

CCE has loaned CDR CAD8.6million ($16.0million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014).

Under theamendedmanagement and credit agreensemith CDR CCE acquired15% of CDR, controls theCDR board of
directors manage the development and operation of the REC praect has the right to convert CAD 11 million of Loan A into
an additional 60% ownership interest in CD%& a condition of AGIC licensing, wearticipateconverting the loan to a majority
ownership interesh CDRon or before the REC is operational.

As of November 29, 2013ye began consolidatinGDR as a minority owned subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial
interest. Unaffiliated shareholders own the remaining 85%DBR. We accounfor and report the 85% DR ownership interest
as a norcontrolling financial interest.
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Other Projects under Development

On June 10, 2013, we announced that we were one ofcfimpanies applying for a ffear casino license at the Hotel
InterContinental in Vienna, Austrign July 2014, the Austrian authorities awarded the casino license to another applicant.

On December 2, 2014, we announced that we had been selected by the Hpgkate the parnutuel offtrack horse betting
network in Southern Alberta beginning in 2015. We will form a new subsidiary, CBS, in 2015 to operatettaekdfitting
network.Undera memorandum of understanding with the principal owner of RMITE will own 75% of CBSandRMTC will
own 25%of CBS We anticipate that CBS will begoperating the pafinutuel networkn the second quarter of 2015.

Presentation of Foreign Currency Amounts- The average exchange rates to the U.S. dollar used to teabalances during
each reported period are as follows:

Average Rates 2014 2013 % Change

Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.104¢ 1.030: (7.2%
Euros (0a) 0.753¢ 0.753:. (0.1%
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.155¢ 3.159; 0.1%

Source: Pacific ExchangRate Service

Our casinos in Canadand Polandrepresent a significant portion of our business, and the revenue generated and expense
incurred by these operations are generally denominated in Canadian doaPolish zloty A decrease in the value tfese
currenciesn relation to the value of the U.S. dollar would decrease the earnings from our foreign operatiotamgiated into

U.S. dollars. A increase in the value tifiese currenciem relation to the value of €hU.S. dollar would increase the earnings
from our foreign operations when translated into U.S. dulleéBee Note 2 "Sigficant Accounting Policies Foreign Currency
Translation” to the Consolidated Financial Statementsincluded | t e m 8 ,a tfeFnema nsc iaanld SStu ptipid e me
report.
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DISCUSSION OF RESULTS
Year ended December 31, 2@tvs. 208

Century Casinos, Inc. and Subsidiaries

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change
Gaming Revenue $ 109,88¢ $ 9547, $ 14,417 15.19
Hotel Revenue 1,63¢ 1,57: 63 4.09
Food and Beverage Revenue 10,98¢ 10,68¢ 30C 2.89
Other Revenue 5,52¢ 4,49¢ 1,03( 22.99
Gross Revenue 128,03t 112,22¢ 15,81 14.19
Less Promotional Allowances (7,990 (7,640 35( 4.6Y
Net Operating Revenue 120,04t 104,58t 15,46 14.89
Gaming Expenses (60,782 (50,319 10,46 20.89
Hotel Expenses (590] (624) (34 (5.4%
Food and Beverage E&pses (9,252 (8,359 893 10.79
General and Administrative Expenses (38,932 (33,069 5,867 17.79
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (117,391 (98,970 18,42 18.69
Losses from Equity Investment 0 (135] (235 (100.0%
Earning from Operations 2,657 5,487 (2,826 (51.5%
Non-controlling Interest 2,321 10€ 2,21 2089.69
Net Earnings Attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.

Shareholders 1,232 6,181 (4,949 (80.1%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 12,85( $ 12,68 $ 16 1.39
Earnings Per Share Attributable to Century Casinos

Shareholders

Basic $ 0.0t $ 0.2¢ $ (0.21] (80.8%
Diluted $ 0.08 $ 0.2¢ $ (0.21] (80.8%

The period over period increase in net operating revenue and decrease in net earnings for the year ended3De26drber
compared to the year ended December 31, 2013 primarily relate to the inclusion of operating results for Casinos Peland for
full year ended December 31, 2014, as opposed to only including operating results beginning April 8, 2013 throuigér Bécem
2013 for the same period in 2013. On April 8, 2013, we purchased an additional 33.3% ownership interest in CPL and beg
consolidating CPL as a majoripwned subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interest. Prior to the acquidition o
this additional interest in CPL, waccounted for our 33.3% ownership interest as an equity investment. CPL contributed $51.2
million in net operating revenue and $0.1 million in net losses for the year ended December 31, 2014. In addition, tl
consoliddion of CDR as of November 29, 2013 as a minority owned subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interes
affects the comparability of 2014 and 2013 financial results. CDR contributed $0.5 million in net operating revenue and $C
million in net earningdor the year ended December 31, 2014.
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As a result of our recent and continuing expansion efforts, during the fourth quarter of 2014, we reorganized our interr
management reporting structure. Under the new structure, we have begun reporingnezial performance in three reportable
segments based on the geographical locations in which our casinos operate: Canada, the United States aBdcRoland.
geographical location hasimilarities among the nature of economic characteristics, servicestomers and regulatory
environments in whicleach segment operatelBlanagement views each property as an operating segment based on its busines
activities, financial infomation, and operating resultsyshich our chief operating decision maker functiobeesto assess
performance and allocate resources within the Comp@ayproperties provide gaming, hotel accommodations, dining facilities
and other amenities wur customers, which evutilizeto drive aistomer volumeOur operating results are highly dependent on
the volume of customers at our casin@sid customer volumaffects the price wean charge for our hotel rooms, diniagd

other amenitieOur operating results are significantly affected by ability to generate operating revenue.

We have additional business adii®$ including concessiaire agreements, management agreements, consulting agreements and
certain other corporate and management operafibiasteport oir operating segmenthatwe do not segregaiato reportable
segmentss "corporate and other" operations in our consolidated results.

Net operatingevenue increased [$15.5million, or 14.8%for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2013F-dlowing is a breakout of net operating revenuesbgmentandpropertyfor the year ended December 31,
2014 compared to the year ended December 31,:2013

1 Canadancreased by $0.9 million, or 2.5%ue to changes in the following operating segments:
A Edmontondecreased by$0.1)million, or (0.4%)
A Calgaryincreased by0.5million, or 5.4%
A CDR increased by $0.5 million, or 1920.0%. *
1 United States decreasby ($2.5) million, or (8.5%)due to changes in the following operating segments:
A Central Citydecreasethy ($1.6)million, or (9.3%)
A Cripple Creek decreased ($0.9)million, or (7.3%)

1 Poland increased 16.4million, or 47.0% due to our increased ownership in Casinos Poland throughout*2014.
1 Corporateand otheiincreasedy $0.7million, or 10.6% due to changes in shifased casinos and other.

* We began consolidatinGDR as a minority owned subsidiary for which we hantrolling interest on November 29, 2013.
** \WWe acquired a controlling interest in Casinos Poland\pril 8, 2013.
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Total gperating costs and expensesreasedy $18.4million, or 18.6% for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the
year ended December 31, 20Edllowing is a breakout of total operating costs and expensssdimentand propertyfor the
year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013

1 Canada increased by $0.2 million, or 0.6%, due to changes in the following operating segments:
A Edmontondecreasety ($0.4)million, or (2.2%)
A Calgarydecreasetyy ($0.1)million, or (1.3%)
A CDR increased by $0.7 million, or 1744.7%. *
1 United States decreased by ($1.0) million, or (3,8%# to changes in the following operating segments:
A Central City decreasdmy ($0.8)million, or (5.2%)
A Cripple Creek decreased 50.2)million, or (1.5%)
1 Polandincreased b$16.9million, or 48.9% due to our increased ownership in Casinos Poland throughout 2014. **
1 Corporate and other increased by $2.4 million, 02%8.due to changes in the follovgroperating segments:
A Ship-based casinos and othiecreasedy $0.9million, or 14.2%
A Corporate otheincreasedy $1.5million, or 22.0%

* We began consolidatinGDR as a minority owned subsidiary for which we haw@ntrolling interest on November 29, 2013.
** We acquired a controlling interest in Casinos Poland on April 8, 2013.

Earnings from operatiordecreasedy ($2.8) million, or (51.5%) for the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the year
endedDecembe 31, 2013 Following is a breakout of earnings from operationssbgmentand property for the year ended
December 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

1 Canada increased by $0.7 million, or 8.9%, due to changes in the follopéngting segments:
A Edmonton increased I$0.3million, or 3.8%
A Calgary increased 0.6 million, or 266.8%
A CDR decreased by ($0.2) million, or (290.5%). *
1 United States decreased by ($1.5) million, or (42.4%), due to changes in the following osemgtents:
A Central Citydecreasethy ($0.8)million, or (41.3%)
A Cripple Creeldecreased by$0.7)million, or (43.8%)
1 Polanddecreased by$0.5)million, or (149.2%), due to our increased oership in Casinos Poland throughout 2014, **
9 Corporate and other decreased by ($1.5) milliorf24r199, due to changes in the following operating segments:
A Ship-based casinos and othaacreased by$0.2)million, or (28.2%)
A Corporate and other decreased®y.3)million, or (19.6%)

* We began consolidatinGDR as a minority owned subsidiary for which we hantrolling interest on November 29, 2013.
** \We acquired a controlling interest in Casinos Poland on April 8, 2013.
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Net earningsdecreased by$5.0) million, or (80.1%) for the year endedecember 31, 2014ompared to the year ended
December 31, 2013tems deducted from or added to earnings from operations to arrive at net earnings inckide asiness
combinatios related to the acquisition of the additional eguitterest in CPL and the acquisition of CDRterest income,
interest expense, gains or losses on foreign currency transactions, income tax expensecanulatiorg interest. For the year
endedDecember 31, 2013ve recognizedan increase in net eangs of $2.1 million because aheasuring at fair valueur
33.3% equity interest in CPL held prior to the acquisition of the additional equity interest in @Welalso recognized a $0.4
million gain because of thiair valuemeasuremend f t h e C 6%morarollyngownership interesn CDR. We reported
the total $2.5million gain in the Corporate Other category for jfear endeddecember 31, 2013or a discussion of certain of
these i Nem@perateng | ncaodimd a klieevarethisdten) 70

NonGAAP Measure$ Adjusted EBITDA

We define Adjusted EBITDA as net earnings (loss) before interest, income taxes (benefit), depreciation, amortization, nc
controlling interest, @-opening expenses, acquisition costs,-nash stock based compensation charges, asset impairment costs,
(gain) loss on disposition of fixed assets, discontinued operations, realized foreign currency (gains) losses, gainsen busir
combination and certaiather onetime items. Intercompany transactions consisting primarily of management and royalty fees
and interest, along with their related tax effects, are excluded from the presentation of net earnings (loss) and AdjD#ted EB
reported for each propgrtNot all of the aforementioned items occur in each reporting period, but have been included in the
definition based on historical activity. These adjustments have no effect on the consolidated results as repoasmbuntieg
principles generally aecpt ed i n t he Uni tUSGAARE.)Adjustsd EBITDA /s mat considered @ fmeasure of
performance recognized under US GAAP.

Management believes that Adjusted EBITDA is a valuable measure of the relative performance of the Company and
properties.The gaming industry commonly uses Adjusted EBITDA as a method of arriving at the economic value of a casin
operation. Management uses Adjusted EBITDA to compare the relative operating performance of separate operating units
eliminating the abo mentioned items associated with the varying levels of capital expenditures for infrastructure required t
generate revenue, and the often high cost of acquiring existing operations. Our computation of Adjusted EBITDA may |
different from, and therefonmay not be comparable to, similar measures used by other companies within the gaming industry.
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Thereconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to net earnings (losspresentedelow.

Net earnings (loss)

Interest expense (income), net
Income taxes (benefit)

Depreciation and amortization
Non-controlling interest

Non-cash stoclbased compensation
Foreign currency (gains) losses
Loss on disposition of fixed assets
Acquisition costs

Other onetime costs

Adjusted EBITDA

Net earnings (loss)

Interest expense (income), net
Income taxes (benefit)

Depreciation and amortization
Non-controlling interest

Non-cash stoclbased compensation

Foreign currency losses (gains)

(Gain) loss on disposition of fixe
assets

Acquisition costs
Other onetime costs
Adjusted EBITDA

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Canada United States Poland Corporate and Other
Cruise
Century Central Cripple Casinos  Ships &
Edmonton  Calgary Downs City Creek Poland Other Corporate Total
$ 5915 % 444 $ 87 $ 720 $ 563 $ (112) $ 325 $ (6,710) $ 1,232
479 0 1,994 0 1 319 0 (37) 2,756
1,865 (57) 163 440 346 25 91 (1,366) 1,507
995 915 0 1,288 1,131 2,839 506 161 7,835
0 0 (2,267) 0 0 (54) 0 0 (2,321)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,028 1,028
(66) (30) 97) 0 0 (342) 1 17 (517)
0 2 0 33 6 587 3 0 631
0 0 115 0 0 0 0 266 381
0 0 (103) 0 0 421 0 0 318
$ 9188 $ 1274 $ (108) $ 2481 $ 2,047 $ 3683 $ 926 $ (6,641) $ 12,85C
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Canada United States Poland Corporate and Other
Cruise
Century Central Cripple Casinos  Ships &
Edmonton  Calgary Downs City Creek Poland Other Corporate Total

$ 570 $ (31) $ 2 $ 1222 $ 1004 $ 12 $ 504 $ (2,234 $ 6,181
413 0 171 0 0 374 (3) (45) 910
1,80¢ a72) 6 750 615 145 81 (1,940, 1,294
1,02¢ 920 0 1,26¢ 956 1,902 402 121 6,59¢
0 0 (112) 0 0 6 0 0 (106)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 33
(30) (11) 0 0 0 (204) 1) (72) (318)
3 0 0 (5) 29 505 14 24 570
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 49
0 0 (57) 0 0 8 0 (2,478 (2,527,
$ 892 $ 706 $ 6 $ 323 3% 2604 $ 274¢ $ 997 $ (6,542 $ 12,68t

45



Reportable Segments

The following discussion provides further detail of consolidated resulbpésatingsegment

Canada
Edmonton
For the year

ended December 31,
Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change
Gaming $ 17,708 $ 17814 $ (109J (0.6%
Hotel 851 79¢ 53 6.69
Food and Beverage 5,37¢ 5,40¢ (soi (0.6%
Other 2,013 2,05¢€ (43) (2.1%
Gross Revenue 25,94¢ 26,07 (129j (0.5%
Less Promotional Allowances (818, (857, (39) (4.6%
Net Operating Revenue 25,12] 25,217 (goi (0.4%
Gaming Expeges (6,559 (6,611 (52) (0.8%
Hotel Expenses (232 (248, (16i (6.5%
Food and Beverage E&pses (3,855 (3,827 28 0.79
General and Administrative Expenses (5,293 (5,608 (315j (5.6%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (16,934 (17,322 (388] (2.2%
Earnings from Operations 8,197 7,898 29&4 3.89
Net Earnings 5,91¢ 5,703 212 3.79
Adjusted EBITDA $ 9,18¢ $ 8,92¢ $ Zeﬁ 2.99

Net operating revenue at our property in Edmordecreased by$0.1) million, or (0.4%), for the year endeBecember 31, 2014
compared to the year endBdcember 31, 2013 he decrease imet operatingevenuein USD compared to the increase in net
operatingrevenue in CADwasdue toa decreas@n the average exchange rate between the U.S. dollar and Canadian dollar of
7.2% for the year ended December 31, 2(dstcompared t6 he year ended De ¢.&ndxehange Jate, 2
decreaseé ) .

In CAD, net opeaiting revenue increased B8 million, or 6.9%, due to mcreases imll revenue categorider the year ended
December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013. The majority of the net operating reaseugdasdrom
increased gaming rewue of CAD 1.2 million, or 6.6%, which was primarily due to increased customer volumes of 4.6% and
expanded table game hours allowed by the AGLC for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended Dece
31, 2013. Effective April 1, 2014, the AGLC began allowiagioo table games to operate up to a maximum of 17 consecutive
hours commencing at 10:00 a.m. and ending no later than 3:00 a.m. The increased revenue in food and beverage, hotel and
revenue are a result of the increased customer volumes of 4.6¥cagases to food, beverage atdwroomticket prices for

the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013.
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Total operating costs and expendesreasetdy ($0.4)million, or (2.2%) for the year endeBecember 31, 201donpared to the
year endedecember 31, 2013 he decrease in operating expengesJSD compared to the increase in operating expenses in
CAD was due to th&.2% exchange ratdecrease

In CAD, total operating costs and expenses increasedhbyillion, or 4.8%, for the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to
the year ende®ecember 31, 2013 he increaed expenses wemainly due to increased food and beverage cosBABS 0.2
million, or 8% due to higher sales, and increased payroll cosBA&i 0.5 million, or 5%, due tothe expandethble game hours
and a minimum wage increase ©AD 15 cents for hourly employedsr the year ende®ecember 31, 201dompared to the
year endedecember 31, 2013

As a result of the foregoing, earnings from operationseamed bys0.3million, or 3.8% for the year endeBecember 31, 2014
compared to the year endBaécember 31, 2013\et earnings increased B®.2 million, or 3.7% for the year endeBecember
31, 2014compared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

In CAD, net earnings increased By million, or 11.8%, and earnings from operations increased by CAD 0.9 million, or 11.4%,
for the year ende®ecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013 hedifference betweenet earning®of

CAD 0.7 million compared to earnings from operatiai<CAD 0.9 million wasdue to an increase interest expensef CAD 0.1
million andanincrease inncome taxexpensef CAD 0.2 million for the year endeBecember 31, 2014

Calgary

For theyear
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change

Gaming 5,98¢ 5,67¢ 304 5.49
Food and Beverage 1,92¢ 1,75¢ 171 9.79
Other 1,33¢ 1,343 (4J (0.3%
Gross Revenue 9,252 8,77 47¢ 5.49
LessPromotional Allowances (286) (270, 1d 5.99
Net Operating Revenue 8,96 8,507 46(C 5.49
Gaming Expenses (2,680 (2,857 (177J (6.2%
Food and Bevege Expenses (1,572 (1,462 11( 7.59
General and Administrative Expenses (3,443 (3,482 (39J (2.1%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (8,610 (8,721 (111 (1.3%
Earnings (Losses) from Operations 357 (214, 57 266.89
Net Earnings (Loss) 444 (31) 47F 1532.39
Adjusted EBITDA 1,274 70€ 564 80.59

Net operating revenue at our property in Calgagreased by$0.5 million, or 5.4% for the year ende®ecember 31, 2014
compared to the year endBa@cember 31, 2013 he smaller increase in net operating revenue in USD compared to the increase
in net opeating revenue in CADvas due to the 7% exchange ratdecrease
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In CAD, net operating revenuacreased byL.2 million, or 13.1% due toincreases in all revenue categoriesthe year ended
December 31, 201dompared to the year endBeécember 312013.Gaming revenue increased GAD 0.8 million, or 13.0%

due to theexpanded table game hours and increased customer volume of 2.7% for the year ended December 31, 2014 comp
to the year ended December 31, 2013. Food and beverage revenue irfleye@8&10.3 million or 17.8% due to the increased
customer volume of 2.7% along with the addition of the Infinity Bar on the gaming floor and increased attendance during thil
party events in the showroom for the year ended December 31, 2014 compdredyéart ended December 31, 2013. The
increased revenue and customer volumes for the year ended December 3gr@parked to the year ended December 31, 2013
were also a result of the flooding that occurred in the city of Calgary during Junevi#iiitB dsrupted traffic with road closures

for seven dayand requiredhe property to close table games for three days and slots for one day.

Total operating costs and expendesreasety ($0.1)million, or (1.3%) for the year endeDecember 31, 201dompared to the
year endedecember 31, 2013 he difference between the decreased operating costs and expenses in USD compared to the
increased operating costs and expenses in @ADdue to the 7.2% exchange rate decrease.

In CAD, total operating cosend expensesicreasedy 0.5 million, or 5.8% for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to
the year ended December 31, 201Be increase in operating costs and expenssprimarily due toincreased payroll costs of
CAD 0.2 million, or 4%, as a reult of extended table game hours, the addition of thdraffk betting parlor and a minimum
wage increase of CAD 0.15 for hourly employeseng with increased general and administrative costs of CAD 0.2 million, or
0.9%,for the year endeBecember 312014compared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

As a result of the foregoingarningsfrom operationsncreasedoy $0.6 million, or 266.8% for the year ende®ecember 31,
2014 compared to the year end®&cember 31, 201Net earningsincreasedoy $0.5 million, or 1532.3% for the year ended
December 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

In CAD, net losseslecreasedy 0.3 million, or 64.3%, and earnings from operations increased by CAD 0.6 million, or 280.3%,
for the year ende®ecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBeécember 31, 2013 hedecreasan net losse®f CAD 0.3
million compared tahe increasein earningsfrom operationsof CAD 0.6 million was due to an increase in foreign currency
exchangdossesof CAD 0.2 million anda decreasi the income tax benefit @AD 0.1 million for the year ended December 31,
2014 compared to the year ended December 31,.2013

Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 * Change % Change

Other $ 505 25 $ 48d 1920.09
Net Operating Revenue 508 25 48( 1920.09
General and Adminigative Expenses (625] 38 66i 1744.79
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (625] 38 663 1744.79
(Losses) Earnings from Operations (120] 63 (183>J (290.5%
Noncontrolling Interest 2,26 112 2,15¢% 1924.19
Net Earnings (Loss) 87 (2) 84 4450.09
Adjusted EBITDA $ (108) $ 6 $ (114, (1900.0%

*We began consolidating CDR as a minority owned subsidiary for which we have a controlling interest on November 29, 2013.

November 29, 2013 through December 31, 2013

Net operating revenuedm CDR was less than $0.1 million, total operating costs and expenses were less than $0.1 million ar
earnings from operations were $0.1 million for the period from November 29, 2013 through December 31, 2013. Earnings frc
operations were from revenuereed from an oftrack betting parlor and insurance proceeds received from a damaged barn.
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January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014

Net operating revenue for CDR was $0.5 million, total operating costs and expenses @erdli$0.and losses from opations

were $01 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. Revenue was derived fraraaikffbetting parlor commissions and
fees paid by neighboring developers for use of infrastructure on CDR land. Total operating costs and expenses consiste
expensesresuling primarily from managing the construction of the REC projaetl were partiallypffset by insurance proceeds
received due to a barn that was damageaibyl.

Construction of the REC project began in March 2014 and we antitimdtthe REGvill open in April 2015. The casino and
off-track betting at the REC will be available yeaund and the horse racing season will be from March to November each year
The 2015horseracing season will be from April to November.

United States

Central City
For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change
Gaming $ 17,33 $ 18,77 $ (1,439| (7.7%
Hotel 465 492 (28) (5.7%
Food and Beverage 1,90( 1,97¢ (78i (3.9%
Other 193 19¢ 3 1.69
Gross Revenue 19,88¢ 21,43 (1,542| (7.2%
Less Promotional Allowances (4,136 (4,057 79 1.99
Net Operating Revenue 15,757 17,374 (1,621 (9.3%
Gaming Eyenses (8,004 (8,770 (766) (8.7%
Hotel Expenses (207] (194] 1i 6.7Y
Food and Beverage Expesse (1,201 (1,286 (85) (6.6%
General and Administrative Expenses (3,893 (3,880 1i 0.39
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (14,593 (15,399 (806) (5.2%
Earnings from Operations 1,16( 1,97¢ (81SJ (41.3%
Net Earnngs 72C 1,22¢ (505) (41.2%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 2,481 $ 3,23¢ $ (758J (23.4%

Net operating revenue at our property in Central Gégreasedby ($1.6) million, or (9.3%), for the year endeBecember 31,
2014 compared to the year endédcember 31, 2013The decrease was due to a decreasallimevenue categorieasnd was
primarily due togaming revenuevhich decreased bi$1.4) million or (7.7%) as a result of lower customer volumes of 5 6%
the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013.

The decrease in customer volumes of 5.6% was due to a declining Central City market and ongoing road construction
Interstate 70 along with the closure of the Central City Parkway, the main thoroughfares connecting Denver to Centnal City. T
parkway wasclosedfrom August 1215, 2014 and was reopened to weekday evening and weekend traffic only through Octobe!
10, 2014. The Central City market decreased by 8.2% for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year er
December 31, 2013. We believeat the Central City market decreased due to lost market share to the Black Hawk market. Thi
Central City/Black Hawk market remained flat for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December
2013. Although the overall Central Cityarket continues to decreaseur pr opertyés share of the
by 1.6% for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013. The Central City property
focused on guest service, VIP player promatias well as daily and monthly promotions to continue to attract customers in the

Central City market.
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Total operating costs and expenses decreas€B0a®) million, or (5.2%), for the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the

year endeddecember 312013 The decrease in total operating costs and expenses is mainly due to a decrease in gaming t
expense of ($0.4illion, or (19%) due to lower gaming revenas well as decreased payroll costs of ($0.1) million2é%)( as

a result of operating camts to reduce cos@nd decreased marketing cofsis the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to
the year ended December 31, 2013.

As a result of the foregoing, earnings from operatibasreasedy ($0.8) million, or (41.3%) for the year endeBecember 31,
2014compared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

Net earningsdecreasedy ($0.5) million, or (41.2%) for the year ende®ecember 31, 2014ompared to the year ended
December 31, 2013The decreaséan net earnings of$0.5) million compaed to the($0.8) million decreasén earnings from
operationsvasdueto a decreasi income tax expense @0.3) million for the year ende®ecember 31, 201dompared to the
year endedecember 31, 2013

Cripple Creek

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change

Gaming $ 12,047 $ 12,731 % (689J (5.4%
Hotel 32( 27C 5( 18.59
Food and Beverage 1,233 1,174 Sd 5.09
Other 103 99 4 4.09
Gross Revenue 13,69¢ 14,274 (576J (4.0%
Less Promotional Allowances (2,744 (2,455 28¢ 11.89
Net Operating Revenue 10,954 11,81¢ (865J (7.3%
Gaming Expases (4,736 (5,096 (360] (7.1%
Hotel Expenses (151) (182 (31J (17.0%
Food and Beverage Bgnses (991] (916] 75 8.29
General and Administrative Expenses (3,035 (3,050 (15J (0.5%
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (10,044 (10,200 (156] (1.5%
Earnings from Operations 91( 1,61¢ (709 (43.8%
Net Earning 563 1,004 (441] (43.9%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 2,041 % 2,60 $ (557J (21.4%

Net operating revenue at our property in Cripple Crdatreased bg$0.9) million, or (7.3%) for the year endeBecember 31,

2014 compared to the year endBecember 31, 2013The decrease in net operating revenue was due to a decrease in gaming
revenueof ($0.7) million, or (5.4%), as a result lofver customer volumes 04.4% in the declining Cripple Creek marker the

year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 3Th@@i3pple Creek market declined by 3.9% and
ourpropertp s share of the Cripple Creek market declined by 1.
ended December 31, 2013he decrease in net operating revenue was also due to the increase of promotional allowances of $(
million, or 11.8%, as a result of an increased | everl3l,0f
2014 compared to the geended December 31, 2013.

Total operating costs and expenses decreas¢dobd) million, or (1.5%), primarily due tolower gaming taxes of ($0.1) million,
or (15%) as a result ofower gaming revenue as well as lower payroll costs of ($0.1) millio(2%), as a result of operating
controls to reduce costsr the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013
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As a resulof the foregoing, earnings from operatiateereased by$0.7) million, or (43.8%) for the year endeBecember 31,
2014 compared to the year ended December 31,. 2013difference between the decrease in earnings from operati($& Of

andthe decrease in net earnings($®.4) million is due to a decrease in income tax expense of ($0.3) mitliothe year ended
December 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

Poland

Casinos Poland

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 * Change % Change

Gaming $ 50,051 $ 34,40¢ $ 15,644 45.59
Food and Beverage 553 378 17¢ 47.59
Other 587 33 554 1678.89
Gross Revenue 51,197 34,817 16,38( 47.09
LessPromotional Allowances (6) 0 d 100.09
Net Operating Revenue 51,19 34,817 16,374 47.09
Gaming Expenses (32,908 (21,738 11,17d 51.49
Food and Beveige Expenses (1,633 (868, 765 88.19
General and Administrative Expenses (13,975 (9,975 4,00d 40.19
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (51,355 (34,484 16,87 48.99
(Losses) Earnings from Operations (164) 333 (497J (149.2%
Non-controlling Interest 54 (6) 6( 1000.09
Net (Loss) Earnings (112 12 (124J (1033.3%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 3,68 $ 2,74¢ % 934 34.09

*We acquireda controlling interest in CPL on April 8, 2013.

January 1, 2013 through April 7, 2013

Through April 7, 2013, CCE owned 33. 3% of earaihgs was teeordedsas i s
earnings from equity investmeirt Corporate OtherWe recorded a decrease in earnings from our investment in CPL of $0.1
million for the periodfrom Januaryl, 2013 through April 7, 2013. The decrease was primarily due to theiaetd close the
Gdyniapopperty. CPL6s management board decided to closenthe
August 14, 20130perationsat Gdyniawere minimal beginning June 30, 2013. CPL recognized $0.3 million in closingsegpen

for theperiod enéd April 7, 2013 which reduced earnings from CPL.

April 8, 2013 through December 31, 2013

On April 8, 2013,CCE signed the final share sale agreement with LOT Polish Airlines and completed the purchase of a
additional 33.3% ownership interest in CPL. We now own a 66.6% ownership interest in CPL. As of April 8y20&8an
consolidating CPL as a majoripwned subsidiary for which we have a controlling financial interest rather than repréiagn

equity investment. We account for and report the 33.3% Polish Airports ownership interest aoatraling financial interest.
Earnings from operations areduced by the neoontrolling interest to arrive at net earnings.
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Years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Net operating revenue from Chicreased by $16 #illion (PLN 51.7 million) or 47.0%, for the year ended December 31, 2014
compared to the year @adDecember 31, 2013 he increase idue to the inclusion of net operating revenue for CPL for the full
year ended December 31, 2014, as opposed to only including net operating revenue for CPL beginning April 8, 2013 throt
December 31, 2013. The inceeain net operating revenue was also due to the addition of 70 high quality slot machines
throughout CPL®&s c addablegarmme aativity at the MairiotthPoinanand ®lack lecations.

Total operating costs and expenses increaseblBy million (PLN 52.9 million) or 48.9%, for the year ended December 31,
2014 compared to the year ended December 31, ZUiSincrease waprimarily due to the inclusion of operating costs and
expenses for CPL for the full year endedcember 31, 2014s gposed to only including operating costs and expefosez013

from April 1, 2013 througtDecember 31, 2013.otal operating costs and expenses also increased due to increased gaming taxe
as a result of increased reveraleng withhigher marketing expeas at the Marriott and Poznan casinos. In addition, there were
costs of$0.7 million PLN 2.2 million) related to the impairment of the leasehold improvements and casino license at the
Sosnowiec casino, which suspended its operations on June 30, T2@l8osnowiec casino reopened on a limited basis on
February 3, 2015 ande expect the casino to continue limited operatiomtsl its gaming license expires iMay 2017. There

were also ondime costs of approximatel$0.1 million PLN 0.3 million) associatedvith relocating the Poznan casitm the

Hotel Andersiahat were charged to operating costs and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Because of the foregoing, earnings from operatideseased by$0.5) million (PLN 1.2) million), or (149.2%) and net
earnings decreased K$0.1) million ((PLN 0.5) million) or (1033.3%) for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the
year ended December 31, 2013.

The difference between the decrease in earnings from operatid8.8f million and the decrease in net earningg%d.1)
million was due tcan increase iforeign currency expense of $0.2 millicmdecrease imcome tax benefibf $0.1 million and an
increase in nowontrolling interest expense 80.1million as a result of thentlusion of these expenses for the full year ended
December 31, 2014 as opposed to April 8, 2013 through December 31, 2013.
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Corporate and Other

Cruise Ships & Other

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 Change % Change

Gaming $ 6,766 $ 6,06¢ $ 69% 11.59
Other 78E 75¢ 27 3.69
Gross Revenue 7,551 6,821 724 10.69
Net Operating Revenue 7,551 6,827 724 10.69
GamingExpenses (5,895 (5,246 644 12.49
General and Administrative Expenses (733] (598] 13¢ 22.69
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (7,134 (6,246 88é 14.29
Earnings from Operations 417 581 (164, (28.2%
Net Earnings 32§ 504 (179j (35.5%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 92¢ $ 997 $ (71) (7.1%

Net operating revenue from our sthpsed casing®ruba management agreemamd MCE consulting agreemeintreasecy

$0.7 million, or 10.6% for the year endeBecember 31, 201domparedd the year endeBecember 31, 2013 he increasevas
primarily due to the inclusion of the Insignia, Star Pride, Maihif6 3 and Nova Star in 2014.0gether these ships added $0.8
million, or 13%, to net operating revenire 2014 The additional revenue from these new ships was offset by decreased net
operating revenue from the Voyager of ($0.3) million28%) for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2013. In additiothere was$0.1 million in net operatingevenueaddedfrom the consulting service agreement
with MCE for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Total operating costs and expengeageasedy $0.9million, or 14.2% for the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the

year endedecenber 31, 2013The increase in operating costs and expenses was primarily due to the inclusion of the Insignic
Star Pride, Mein Schiff 3 and Nova Star in 2014. Together these ships added $0.7 million, or 11%, to operating costs &
expenses in 201Dperaing costs also increased due to the conversion of games onboard the cruise ships of $0.1 million for tt
year ended December 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013.

As a result of the foregoingarnings from operations ant earningdecreagd by ($0.2) million, or (28.2%) and ($0.2)
million, or (35.5%) respectivelyfor the year endeBecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBécember 31, 2013
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Corporate Other

For the year

ended December 31,

Amounts irthousands 2014 2013 Change % Change

General and Administrative Expenses $ (7,935, $ (6,514 1,42i 21.89
Total Operating Costs and Expenses (8,096 (6,636 1,46( 22.09
Losses from Operations (8,096 (6,769 (1,327‘ (19.6%
Net (Loss) (6,710 (2,234 (4,476 (200.4%
Adjusted EBITDA $ (6,641 $ (6,542 (99J (1.5%

General and administrative expenses for Corporate Other consist primarily of legal andtingcéees, corporate travel

expenses, corporate payroll, the amortization of shaded compensation and other expenses not directly related to any of our

individual properties. General and administrative expemsggsasedy $1.4 million, or 21.8% for year endeddecember 31,

2014compared to the year endBécember 31, 2013 he increase was primarily due to increased payroll costs of $0.2 million

increased stockasedcompensation expense of $1.0 milliandincreased travel and legal expenfsgsthe year endeBecember

31, 2014compared to the year endBécember 31, 2013

The difference between the increased losses from operations of $1.3 million and the increased net bssilbbi$4vas the

gain on bginess combination d§2.5 million that occurredn 2013 as a result of measuring at fair value our 33.3% equity

investment in CPL held prior to the acquisition date of April 8, 2013 and as a result of the acquisition Fh€lkRferencevas
alsodue toa $0.1 millionincreasen foreign currency losses and increased income tax expense6aih$lion for the year ended

December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013.
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Non-Operating Income (Expense)
Nonoperating income (expense) fhetyears ended December 31, 28hd2013wasas follows:

For the year ended
December 31

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013 $ Change % Change

Gain on Business Combination $ 0 3 247t $ (2,478 (100.0%
Interest Income 81 73 8 11.0%
Interest Expense (2,837 (983; 1,85¢ 188.6¥%
Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions & Other 517 31¢ 19¢ 62.6%
Non-Operating Income (Expense) $ (2,239 $ 1,88t $ (4,125 (218.7%

Gain on business combination

For the year ended December 31, 2018,recognized a gain of $2.1 million as a result of measuring at fair value our 33.3%
equity interest in CPL held prior to the acquisition date and a gain of $0.4 million as a result of our acquisition of CDR.

Interest income

Interest income is directlyetated to interest earned on our cash reseamdsinterest earned @f$0.5 million loan in connection
with a proposed casino project in Southeast Asia that we decided not to pursue following our diligence investigation. The lo
was paid in full in Juh2014

Interest expense

The increasén interest expense ofl® million for the year ende®ecember 31, 201dompared to the year endBacember 31,
2013was due tdhe interest expense for the CDR land lease with RosebRulipe tothe acquisition ofour ownership interesh

CDR, CDR purchased various plots of land on which the REC project is being constructed. CDR sold a portion of this lar
consisting of 71.99 acres to Rosebridge and leased back 51.99 acres of tWddmedjan accounting for thedse using the
financing method as of the date of acquisition. Under the financing metlecat;count for the land subject to lease as an asset
and the lease payments as interest on the financing obligation. For the year ended Decembey\8é& y@8drdlel $2.0 million

in interest expense related to the land lease compared to $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2013.
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Taxes
Ourincome tax expense by jurisdiction is summarized in the table below:

For the year For the year
Amounts in thousands ended December 31, 2014 ended December 31, 2013

Income tax Income tax

Pre-tax income expense Effective tax ~ Pre-tax income expense Effective tax
(loss) (benefit) rate (loss) (benefit) rate

Canada $ 3,644 $ 1,344 36.9% $ 4,769 $ 1,036 21.1%
United States (3,205) (13) 0.4% (397) 25 5.7%
Mauritius* (30) 7 -23.3% 276 (91) -32.8%
Austria 222 81 36.5% 651 54 23.0%
Poland** (212) 88 -41.5% 2,070 270 10.7%
Total $ 419 $ 1,507 359.7% $ 7369 $ 1,294 17.6%

*Ship-based casinos
**Poland's 2013 preéax income includes earnings from the equity investment in CPL through April 7, 2013

Our worldwide effective incoméax ratefor 2014 is 359.7%. A substantial portion of our earnings are from the United States
which has a 37.06% blendedrporateincome tax rate. Due to a full valuation allowance in the United States, the effective tax
rate is significantly lower than the blended 37.06% tax rAtethersubstantial portion of our earningsefrom Canada, which

has a 25% income tax ratie effective tax rate of 36.9% is due to the impact of foreign currency exchangendtesaluatio
allowance The income tax rate for our earnings from Mauritius is 3%; the effective tax rate of (23.3%) is due to a local countr
income tax audit. A portion of our earnings are from Austria, which has a 25% income tandatkie to withholding taxesd

a valuation allowancthe effective rate is 36.5%mn Poland the income tax rate is 19%he effective tax rate ¢#1.4%) is due to
exchange rates as well as meals, entertainment, gifts and givedwaysiovement of exchange rates for intercompaayg
denominated in U.S. dollars further impacts our effective income tax rate because foreign currency gains and losseargenerally
not taxed until realized. Therefore, our overall effective income tax wate significantly impacted ir2014 and can be
significantly impacted by foreign currency gains or losedake future

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash Flows

Our business is capital intensive, and we rely heavily on the ability of our casinos to generate operating cash flouhéVe use
cash flows that we generate to maintain operations, fund reinvestment in existing properties for both refurbishmentséord expan
projects, repay third party debt, and pursue additional growth via new development and acquisition opportunities. Wagn neces:
and available, we supplement the cash flows generated by our operations with either cash on hand or funds provided by &
borrowings or other debt or equity financing activities.
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Credit Agreemerit Bank of Montreal

In May 2012, the Company through its Canadian subsidiaries entered into the CAD 28.0arellibragreement with the Bank

of Montreal On August 15, 2014the Company, through its Canadian subsidiaries, entered into an amended and restated BM
Credit Agreement that increased tieo mpany 6 s b or rtoo@AD r89.1 ndlliop &g of Dgcember 31, 2014, the
Company had borrowed CARP4.0million, of which theoutstanding balance was CAI®.0million ($16.4million based on the
exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) and the Company had approximatelyp . CAfllion ($13.0million based on

the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) available fiamwing under the BMO Credit Agreement. The outstanding
borrowings cannot be figorrowed once they are repaid. The Company has used borrowingsthmdviO Credit Agreement
primarilytor epay the Companyds mortgage ,lpaydéontheadditioaat 38.8% ihvestmert ia E
CPL and pay for development costs related to the REC projéet Companycan also usethe loanproceeds to pursue the
development or acquisition of new gaming opportunities and for general corporate puBmrs@sings bear interest at fixed
rates or at BMO6s floating rate plus a margin. Any fands
standby fees ranging from 0.50% to 0.75% payable quarterly in argeanslby fees of less than ©A.1 million (less than $0.1
million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) were recorded as interest expense for the year el
December 31, 2014The BMO Credit Agreement has a term of five years through August 2019 and is guatantded
Company.The shares of the i @onEpdamoyn& so ns uabnsdi dGaalrgiaersy and ft@rbe C
pledged as collateral for the BMO Credit Agreemdrite BMO Credit Agreement contains a number of financial covenants
applicable tothe Canadian subsidiarieiscluding covenants restricting their incurrence of additional dabdebt to EBITDA

ratio, a fixed charge coverage ratio, maintenance of CAD 28 million equity balance and a capital expenditure limit of CAD
million per year The Company was in complianegth all covenants of the BMO Credit Agreement a®etember 31, 2014

Casinos Poland

As of December 31, 2014, CPL had debt totallPgN 17.9 million $5.1 million based on the exchange rate in effect on
December 31, 2014The debt includes tweredit agreementsne credit facilityand11 capital lease agreements

The firstcredit agreemeris with mBank (formerly known aBRE BanK. Under this credit agreemel@PL entered into ththree
yearterm loan inNovember 201t an i nterest rate of War s awl78h6 Procedasafrork O f
the loan were used tepay the balance of the Bank Pocztowy loan related t€/ieproperties, invest in slot equipment and
rel ocate t he Co mpasinoyAs ef Dedeemban 3ln2014He arhoam altstandiran the term loamvasPLN 9.2

million ($2.6 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,.20RHU)has no further borrowing availability
under the loahandthe loan matures in Novemb2016. The mBank creditagreement contains a number of financial covenants
applicable to CPLincluding covenantghatrestrict incurrence of additional deland require CPL to maintain debt ratios and a
current liquidity ratio of 0.6 or higheAs of Decenber 31, 2014, CPL&s current i qui
waiver from mBank regarding its noncompliance with the current liquidity ratio. CPL was in compliance with all other sovenant
of this credit agreement as of December 31, 2014.

The ®condcredit agreemenits also with mBank. Under this credit agreemerfPL entered into th¢éhreeyear term loaron
September 15, 2014t an interest rate of WIBOR plds70%. Proceeds from the loan were usedepay balances outstanding
under the priocredit agreement with mBank that matured in September 2014 dimdrioe current operations. As beEcember

31, 2014 the amount outstanding wB&N 3.0 million($0.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,.2014)
CPL has no further lorrowing availability under the loaand the loatmmatures in Septemb@017. ThemBank creditagreement
contains a number of financial covenants applicable to @Rlyding covenantghat restrict incurrence of additional delaind
require CPL to maintain debt ratios and a current liquidity ratio of 0.6 or higiseof December 31, 2014 P L éusrent
liquidity ratio was 0.5. CPlhas obtained a waiver from mBank regarding its noncompliance with the current liquidity ratio. CPL
was in compliance with all other covenants of this credit agreeasesfiDecember 31, 2014.

The credit facility is ashorttermline of creditwith BPH Bankusedto finance current operationBhe bankline of creditbearsan
interest rate of WIBOR plu%.85%. The credit facility terminates on February 13, 2046.of December 31, 2014he amount
outstanthg wasPLN 5.3 million §1.5 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2084CPL had
approximatelyPLN 5.7 million ($1.6 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 20443ble under the
agreement. The BPH Bank facility contains a number of financial covenants applicable tm@Rling covenants restricting
incurrence of additional delaind debt to EBITDA réos. CPL was incompliancewith all covenants of the BPH Bank line of
credit as oDecember 31, 2014
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CPLO6s remai ni n glcapitabldase agreemments. Asfadceniber 31, 2014he amount outstanding we&tN 0.4
million ($0.1million basedn theexchangeate in effect on December 31, 2014)

In addition, under Polish gaming law, CPL is required to maintain 8BMnillion in the form of deposits of bank guarantees for
payment of casino jackpots and gaming tax obligations. mBank has gsashtees to CPL for this purpose totaling P3.HB

million ($1.0 million based on the exchange rate in effect as of December 31, 2014). The mBank guaranseeured by land
owned by CPL in Kolbaskowo, Poland ateiminate on October 31, 2019. addiion, CPL is required to maintain deposits or
provide bank guarantees for payment of additional prizes given away at the casinos. The amount of these deposits vé
depending on the value of the priz&PL maintained .3 million in deposits for this pugsein each of the years ending
December 31,2014 and 2013

Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

Prior to the ComhipavneyshisinteaestinCDR Noveimioen203, CDRhadpurchased various plots of land

on which the REC projeds$ beingconstructed. CDR sold a portion of this land consisting of 71.99 acres to Rosebridge and lease
back 51.99 acres of lanw/e began accounting for the lease using the financing method as of the date of acquisition. Under th
financing methodye account fo the land subject to lease as an asset and the lease payments as interest on a financing obligati
As of December 31, 2014, the outstanding balance of the financing obligatid®Aiza49.5 million ($16.8 million based on the
exchange rate in effect oreDember 31, 2014nd theémplicit interestrate was 0.0%.

Cash and cash equivalents total@d.$ million at December 31, 2014nd we had working capital (current assets minus current
liabilities) of .0 million compared to cash and cash equivalerit$2y.4 million and working capital of %6 million at
December 31, 2013The decrease in cash and cash equivalents is d#d@ol million of cash usedo purchase property and
equipment, mainly for the development of the RGject $1.0 million in castused to purchase a 7.5% share of M@&E0.3
million distribution of norcontrolling interests in CDRnd $0.8 million in exchange rate changes on,aafébet by$7.3 million

of cash provided by operating activitiemd ¥.6 million in proceeds from boowings net of principal paymengnd deferred
financing coststhe repayment of a $0.5 million loan made usjin connection with the proposed casino project in Southeast
Asia thatwe decided not to pursue followirgur due diligence and $Dmillion in proceeds from thdispositionof assets

Net cash provided by operatiagtivities was $.3 million and ¥.4 million in 2014and2013 respectively. Our cash flows from
operations have historically been positive and sufficient to fund ordoyesations. Trends in our operating cash flows tend to
follow trends in earnings from operati®, excluding norcash chargesand routine fluctuations in accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other noncurrent liabilities resulting from cash managenigtieacsomewhat offset bynancrease in accounts
receivable Please refealsot o t he consolidated statements of cash fl ow
operations abovim this Item 7for a discussion of earnings from operations.

Net cash used imvesting activities of $.5 million for the year endedecember 31, 2014onsisted of$10.7 million for
development costs related to the REGject $2.6 million to remodel therelocatedPoznancasing make improvements to the
Katowice casing convert slot machines from cash to TITO machines and purchase new slot machines; t.Zmuillion to
purchase slot machines, surveillance systems, and various gaming equipment for the Mein Schiff 2, Mein Schiff 3, Insignia a
Nova Star shifhased casings$0.4 million to remodel hotel rooms at our Cripple Creek prop&®3 million to purchase slot
machines and upgrade the slot accounting system at our Central City prépextgillion to replace slot chairs at our Edmonton
property $0.1 nillion to make improvements tour Calgary property and $million in cumulative additions to our properties.
In addition we purchased a 7.5%wnership interesn MCE for $1.0 million. The capital expenditures gndchase of th&.5%
ownership interasn MCE were offset by proceeds from the repayment of a $0.5 million loan madgibyonnection with the
proposed casino project in Southeast Asia wWetlecided not to pursue followirmur due diligenceand proceeds of $0.1 million
from the dispositin of assets
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Net cash used in investing activities df0$9 million for the year ende®ecember 31, 2018onsisted 0f$4.4 million used to
acquire CPL,$1.3 million loaned to CDR in connection with the development of the FIBG million loaned to pursue a
proposed casino project in Southeast Asia, $0.5 million to install new carpet at the casinos in Edmonton, Calgary and Cen
City, $1.0 million to purchase slot machines for our casinos in Central City, Cripple CreelPAn#iC3 million to lease vehicles

for CPL, $0.1 million to install corporate accounting software at Casinos Poland, $1.6 million to upgrade our slot monitorin
systems at our casinos in Central City and Cripple Creek, $0.4 miied to remodel the Paam casino, $0.®illion to upgrade

hotel rooms for our properties in Cent@ity and Cripple Creek and $0ir3 cumulative additions at our remaining properties.

Net cash providé by financing activities of &3 million for the year endeBecember 31, 2Mconsisted of $B.million received
from various loan agreements net of principal repaymerftset by a $0.3 million distribution taon-controlling interests in
CDR.

Net cash uskin financing activities of .3 million for the yearendedDecember 312013 consisted of $6.3 million received
from various loan agreements net of principal repayments.

Common Stock Repurchase Program

Since 2000, we have had a discretionary program to repurchase our outstanding common stock. In November 2009, we incre
the amount available to be repurchased to $15.0 million. We did natctegse any common stock 2014 or 2013 The total
amount remaining under the repurchase program was $14.7 milliorDeseimber 31, 2014 he repurchase program has no set
expiration or termination date.

Potential Sources of Liquidity, Sheferm Liquidity

Historically, our primary sources of liquidity and capital resources have been cash flow from operations, bank borréegngs, sa
of existing casino operations and proceeds frieenissuance of equity securities.

We expect that the primary source of cash will be from our gaming operatidnadditional borrowings under the BMO Credit
Agreement In addition to the payment of operating costs, expected uses of cash within onmeclyeler capital expenditures for
our existing properties, interest and principal payments on outstanding debt and potential new projects or divideadsg ibgecl
theboard ofdirectors. If necessary, we may seek to obfaitherterm loans, mortgages bnes of credit with commercial banks
or other debt or equity financings to supplement our working capital and investing requirements.

We believe that our cash Becember 31, 2014s supplemented by cash flows from operatems additional borrowingsnder

the BMO Credit Agreement to fund the REC projedt be sufficient to fund our anticipated operating costs, capital expenditures
at existing properties and current debt repayment obligations for at least the next 12 months. We will continuatéocewval
planned capital expenditures at each of our existing locations in light of the operating performance of the facilities at su
locations. From time to time we expect to have cash needs for the development or purchase of new properties that exceec
current borrowing capacity and we may be required to seek additional debt, equity or bank financing.

In addition, we expect our U.S. domestic cash resources will be sufficient to fund our U.S. operating activities and ca
commitments for investingra financing activitiesWhile we currently do not have an intent nor foresee a need to repatriate
funds, wecould require more capital in the U.S. than is generated by our U.S. operations either for operations, capit:
expenditures or significant discretiary activities such as acquisitions or businesses and share repurftesaege could elect

to repatriate earnings from foreign jurisdictions or raise capital in the U.S. through debt or equity issuances, whidveould
adverse tax consequences ashave not accrued taxes for-tgpatriated earnings of our foreign subsidiari&¥® estimate that
approximately 20.2million of our total £4.7million in cash and cash equivalentsbscember 31, 201 held by our foreign
subsidigiesandis not available to fund U.S. operations unless repatridteel determination of the additional deferred taxes that
would be provided for undistributed earnings has not been determined because the hypothetical calculation is not practicable.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We issued a guarantee of $1.1 million (00.8 million)kto
Exchange. Bank Austria in turn issued a guarantee in the same amount to Oesterreichischieaf&ntte holder of our global
certificate representing the ADCEhe guaranteef $1.1 million was returned to us on December 30, 2014 as a result of our
delisting from the Vienna Stock Exchange.

As of December 31, 2014ve do not have any ceffalancesheet arrangements, transactions, obligations or other relationships
with unconsolidated entities that would be expected to have a material current or future effect upon our financial statements

Critical Accounting Estimates

Management's discussion amahalysis of our results of operations and liquidity and capital resources are based on oul
consolidated financial statements. To prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting princiy
generally accepted in the United Stadé\merica, we must makestimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statemen®@n an orgoing basis, we evaluate these estimates. We base our estimates on historica
experience and on various other assumptibatwe believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent franrcether s
Actual results may differ materiallydm these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Our significant accounting
policies are discusseid Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemientsded in Item 8 of this reporCiritical
estimates inherent in these accountiogjcies are discussed the following paragraphs.

Propertyand Equipment- We have significant capital invested in our property and equipment, which represents approximately
71% of our total assets as becember 31, 2014udgments are made in determining the estimated useful lives of assets, salvage
values to be assigned to assets and if or when an asset has been impaired. The accuracy of these estimates affects the am
depreciation expense recognized in our finanesults and the extent to which we have a gain or loss on the disposal of the asset
We assign lives to our assets based on our standard policy, which we believe is representative of the useful lifeegfagich cat
of assets. We review the carryinglua of our property and equipment whenever events and circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use
eventual disposition. The factors we considerpierforming this assessment include current operating results, trends and
prospects, as well as the effect of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factbBrecexalmr 31, 2014ve
believethat our investments in property and equipnastrecoverable.

Goodwill - We test goodwill for impairment as of October 1 each year, or more frequently as circumstances indicate it i
necessartyTesting compares the estimated fair val ues Oorfepostingr r ¢
units with goodwill balances as Bfecember 31, 20lihclude our Edmonton casino property, our CPL casino operations, and
CDRb RECprojectdevelopment activitiesWe consider a variety of factors when estimating the fair value of oartigg units,
including estimates about the future operating results of each reporting unit, multiples of earnings, various marketaamhlyses
recent sales of comparable businesses, if such information is available\ite nsake a variety of estimatesd judgments about

the relevance and comparability of these factors to the reporting units in estimating their fair values. If the céueyimigava
reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, the fair value of each reporting unit is allodatedeto r e por t i ng un
l'iabilities to determine the implied fair val ue of t he
impairment charges related to goodwittrerecordedduring2014and2013

60



Intangible Assets Identifiable intangible assets include trademarks and casino licei@®estrademarksandthe CDR casino
licenseare indefinitelived intangible assets and therefore are not amorti¥éetestour trademarksandthe CDR casino license
for impairment annually or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is necé&®atgst for impairment using the relief
from-royalty method. If the fair value of an indefiniiged intangible asset is less than its carrying amouetyould recognie

an impairment charge equal to the differerde.impairment charges related aar trademarks or the CDR casino licensere
recorded during 2014 and 2013ur casino licenseeelated to CPlare finitelived intangible assets and are amortized over their
respective useful live€PL licenses are evaluated for impairment annualiyore frequentlyf necessary

Income Taxes Significant judgment is required in developing our income tax provision. We have a valuation allow@®de of
million on our U.S. deferred tax assets aPetember 31, 201due to the uncertainty of future taxable income. We hat& &

million valuation allowance othe deferred tax assets wfo of our Canadianpropertiesas of December 31, 201due to the
uncertainty of future taxable income. We also hav€Cl mi | | i on valuation allowance on
December 31, 201due to the uncertainty of future taxable income. We will assess the continuing need for a valuation allowanc
that resuls from urcertainty regarding our ability to realize the benefits of our deferred tax dssetser,ourimplementation of
certain tax strategies could reduce the need for a valuation allowance in the Ifuingeconclude that our prospects for the
redization of our deferred tax assets are more likely than not, we will reduce our valuation allowance as appropriate.

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.
Not applicable.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementarpata
See Index to the Financial Statements on pate F

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedur&sOur management, with the participation of our principal executive officers
and principal financial/accounting officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedines|, ias def
Rules13a15(e) and 15d.5(e) under the Exchangkct, as ofDecember 31, 2014Based on such evaluation, our principal
executive officers and principal financial/accounting officer have concluded thaDesember 31, 2014ur disclosure controls
and procedures were effective.

Ma n age me nt deport Amimearnal IConfRolover Financial Reportingi Our management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rulé§(f)3and 15€l15(f) under the
Exchange Act.Our internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and boarc
directors regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements.

Our management has assessed the effectivenfesur internal control over financial reporting asDecember 31, 2014n
making this assessment, our management used the criteria set forth in the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
Treadway Commi s $nieroal CoatdlClat&y@ed)Framawork2013.

Based on our assessment using the criteria set forth by COSO, our management determined eateasbef 31, 2014ur
internal control over financial reporting was effective.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registeretliptaccounting firm, hassued an attestation report on our internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, which follows below.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Century Casinos, Inc.
Colorado Springs, Colorado

We have audited the internal control over financi al rep
December 31, 2014, based on criteria establishéuténnal Controli Integrated Framework (2013jssued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commi ssi on. The
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectivenessrodlitontrol over financial reporting
included in the accompanying Item 9Management 6 s Annual Report on | ntOerr nal
responsibility is to express an opinion asedortobraud€Co mpanyos

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United State
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethatezfiattivatrol

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding ofointexinal ¢
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluatisignttendieoperating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered nece
underthe circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A compiamtyédrsnal control over financi al reporting is a pr
principal executive and principal financi al of fi cebogrd or
of directorsmanagement, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurances regarding the reliability of financial reporting
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
c 0 mp a nermalscontrohaver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ahthg2Zomp
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statemer
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are bding made
in accordane with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regare
prevention of timely detection of wunauthorized acoqatarigi t i
effect onthe financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusigraper
management override controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be poewdeitrted on a timely basis.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial refoftinge periods are subject
to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditi@isherdegree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as c
December 31, 2014, based on the criteria establish@aternal Controli Integrated Framework (20133sued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014 of the Company and our report dated Marc
2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

/s/ Deloitte & ToucheLLP

Denver, Colorado
March 16, 2015
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting
during thethree months endedecember 31, 201that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.

PART 1l

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information required by this item will be included in our defieitproxy statema for our 2015 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days allecember 31, 2014nd is incorporated herein by reference.
Information required by Regulationts Item 401 concerning executive officers is included in Part thif Annual Report on
Form 16K under t he c @fficers abthe CorBpanyd ut i v e

We have adopted a Code Bfisiness Conduct artgthics that applies to all directors, officexsd employees, including our Co
Chief Executive Officers and our Princigaihancial/Accounting Officer. A complete text of this CodeBokiness Conduct and
Ethics is available on our web sitatp://www.cnty.con). Any future amendments to or waivers of the CodBuginess Conduct
andEthics will be posted to the Corporate Governance section of our web site.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item will be included in our defmeitproxy statement for our 261Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC witHiB0 days aftebecember 31, 2014dnd is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this itemelating to securities ownership of certain beneficial owners and manageifiebée
included in our definive proxy statement for o@015Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 12Gday
afterDecember 31, 2014dnd is incorporated herein by reference.

Information relatingo securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation planBexeaiber 31, 201 as follows:
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Number of securities
remaining available for futui
issuance under equity
compensation plans
(excluding securities reflect
in column (a))

Number of securitie{Weightedaveragg¢
to be issued upon| exercise price 0
Plan category exercise of outstanding
outstanding options options, warrant
warrants and rightg and rights

@) (b) ()
Equity compensation plans approved by security hol 1,559,8421) $5.03 91,928
Equity compensation plans not approved by security! i i i
holders
Total 1,559,842 $5.03 91,928

(1) As of December 31, 2014here werel,559,842ecurities to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options and other rights
exercisable under tH2005 Equity Incentive Plams amended

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information required byhis item will be included in our defiivMe proxy statement for ou2015 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days d#ecember 31, 2014dnd is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees andServices.

The information required by this item will be included in our definitive proxy statement fo2@L& Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be filed with the SEC within 120 days diecember 31, 2014nd is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(@)

(b)

3.1

3.2

101

10.2A

10.2B

10.3

10.4

List of documents filed with this report
Financial Statements

The financial statements and related notes, together with the segfodur independent registere

public accountindirms, appear in Part |1, l'tem 8, AFir
this Form 1eK.

Financial Statement Schedules

None.

List of Exhibits

Exhibits Filed Herewith or Incorporated by Reference to Previous Filings with theSecurities and
Exchange Commision

(3) Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws

Certificate of Incorporation of Century Casinos, Inc. is hereby incorporated by reference
Companyds Proxy Statement i n Stoekhgders.t of t he

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Century Casinos, Inc., is hereby incorporated by reference tc
11.14 to the Companyd s-Q@utemguiarer ended Rree 3G 2002. o n

(10) Material Contracts

Credit Agreement by and betwe&@entury Casinos Europe GmbH dddited Horsemen of Albert:
Inc., dated November 30,2012 i s hereby incorporated by re
Current Report on Form-R filed on December 3, 2012

Management Agreement by and betwe€entury Casinos Europe GmbH and United Horsemel
Alberta Inc, dated November 30, 2012 hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
C o mp a Gwrénskeport on Form & filed on December 3, 2012

Credit Agreement as of November 29, 2@i3and between Century Casinos Europe GmbH
United Horsemen of Alberta Incis hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2B to
Companyds Curr e nKfileRenpecentber3,r@For m 8

Preliminary Conditional Share Sale Agreement by and betWwedskie Linie Lotnicze LOT S.A. an
Century Casinos Europe GmbH, dated September 21,, 201#reby incorporated by reference
Exhibit 10.3 to the CompldatedDeember 8lu2012. Repor t

ShareSale Agreement by and between Polskie Linie Lotnicze LOT S.A. and Century Casinos |
GmbH datedApril 8, 2013 is hereby incorporated by re-
Current Report on Form-R filed on April 9, 2013.
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10.5A*

10.5B*

10.5C*

105D*

10.5E*

10.6A*

10.6B*

10.6C*

10.6D*

10.6E*

10.7

10.8A

10.88

10.9*

10.10*

10.11

Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Erwin Haitzmann as res
February 18, 2003, is hereby incorporated
Report on Form 1K for the fiscalyear ended December 31, 2002.

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
Haitzmann, dated February 3, 2005, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.143
Companyds Cur r e «KtfledoaRelruanyl0,@005. For m 8

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
Haitzmann, effective September 1, 2006, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17.
Company6s Cur r e nKfileRenPaobdar 1902006.F or m 8

Amendment No. 3 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
Haitzmann, effective November 5, 2008 hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
Companyds Cur r e nKfileRen pavember DOn200Bor m 8

Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and
Haitzmann, effective November 3, 2Q14 hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
Companyds Curr e nKfileReniNoventber@2)20Hor m 8

Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. and Peter Hoetzinger as res
February 18, 2003, is hereby incorporated
Report on Form 1K for the fiscal year ended Decembdr, 2002.

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. ant
Hoetzinger, dated February 3, 2005, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.144
Companyds Curr e nKfileRaenpebruaryl0o2805.For m 8

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. ant
Hoetzinger, effective September 1, 2006, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17
Companyds Curr e nKfileRenPaobdar 1902006.For m 8

Amendment No. 3 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. ant
Hoetzinger, effective November 5, 2009, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
Companyds Cur r e nKfileRen pavember DOn200Bor m 8

Amendment No. 4 to Employment Agreement by and between Century Casinos, Inc. ant
Hoetzinger effective November 3, 2014, is hereby incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
Companyds Curr e &K fileRenpNovenitber@2)20Ho r m

ShareSale Agreement by and betwdeK Middle Class Financing A@nd Century Casinos Eurof
GmbH datedlune 6, 2013 i s hereby incorporated by ref
Current Report on Form-R filed on June 10, 2013

Credit Agreement by and betwe@entury Resorts Alberta Inc. and Century Casino Calgary Inc.
the Bank of Montreal, dated May 23, 2012,
Current Report on FormR filed onMay 29, 2012

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of August 15, 2014, by and among Centur
Alberta Inc., Century Casino Calgary Inc. ahdBank of Montreal, is hereby incorporated by refere
to Exhibit 10. 8ArrentBRepdrtiorForGR filgdamAudust 19, 2014.

Revised and Restated Management Agreement, effective September 30, 2006, by and betweel
Resorts International Ltd, Century Casinos, Inc. and Flyfish Consulting Agreement, is |
incorporated by reference to tHRepgoi diForm & Giledloi
October 19, 2006.

Revised and Restated Management Agreement, effective September 30, 2006, by and betweel
Resorts International Ltd, Century Casinos, Inc. and Focus Consulting Agreement, is

i ncorporated by reference to ReportdniForm & Giledloi
October 19, 2006.

Termination Agreement, dated August 22, 2014, by and among Century Casinos, Inc., UniCrec
Austria AG and Oesterreichische Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft, is hereby incorporated by re
to Exhibit 1011A t o t he Companyods <KiiledoeAugustReegdbirt on
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10.12 CreditFacility Agreement as of November 18, 2d#8and betweefasinos Poland Sp. z oandBRE
Bank SA is hereby incorporated by reference
Form 8K filed on November 22, 2013

10.13*A  Century Casinos, Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity IncentiveaBlamended and restated as
December6, 2014

(21) Subsidiaries of the Registrant
21A Subsidiaries of the Registrant
(23) Consents of Experts and Counsel
23A Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Fibeloitte & TouchelLP

(31) Rule 13al4(a)/15d14(a) Certifications

31. 1A Certification of Erwin Haitzmann, Co Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to RulelZga) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

3 1. 2 A Certification of Peter Hoetzinger, Presitieand CoChief Executive Officer, pursuant to Rule 13
14(a) undertie Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

3 1. 3 A Certification of Margaret Stapleton, Principal Financial Officer, pursuant to Rukd4(@@g under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

(32) Section 1350 Certifications
2 .\A1 A Certification of Erwin HaitzmanrCo Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

w w

2 .\A2 A Certification of Peter Hoetzinger, President and Co Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to 18
Section 1350.

3 2 .A3 A Certification of Margaret Stapleton, Principal Finan@4ficer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL  XBRL Taxonomy Extensio Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Exénsion Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy ExtensioPresentation Linkbase Document

* A management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to Iz fadcexhibit pursuant to Itetb(a)(3) of
Form 10K.

A Filed herewith.
A Aurnishedherewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has dulis caused
report to be signed on its behalf by thedersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

By:/s/ Erwin Haitzmann

Erwin Haitzmann, Chiaman of the Board and Co
Chief Executive Officer
(Co Principal Executive Officer)

CENTURY CASINOS, INC.

By:/s/ Peter Hoetzinger

Date: Marchl6, 2015

Peter Hoetzinger, Vice Chairmantbe Board, Co Chief
Executive Officer and President
(Co Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following person:s
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicatearth 16, 2015.

Signature

/s/ Erwin Haitzmann
Erwin Haitzmann

/sl Peter Hoetzinger
Peter Hoetzinger

[s/ Margaret Stapleton

Margaret Stapleton

Title

Chairman of the Board and
Co Chief Executive Officer

Vice Chairman of the Board,

Co Chief Executive Officer
and President

Principal Financial/Accounting
Officer
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/s/ Robert S. Eichberg
Robert S. Eichberg

/sl Dinah Corbaci
Dinah Corbaci

Title

Director
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Index to Financial Statements

Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting BEletoitte & Touche LP F2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 F3
Consolidated Statements of (Loss) Earnings for the Years Ended December 31, 220#3and F5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) Earnings for the Years Ended December 31, 2014 an F6
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 F7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended DecemB6id3khnd 2013 F8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F10

Financial Statement Schedules:

All schedules are omitted because they areapplicable or are insignificant, or the required information is shown

consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To theBoard of Directors an8hareholdersf
Century Casinos, Inc.
Colorado Springs, Colorado

We have audited the accomparg consolidated balance sheetf Cent ury Casi nos, l nc. and s
December 31, 2014 and 2Q1&hd therelated consolidated statemenf (loss) earnings, comprehensigoss) earnings equity

and cash flows foeach of the twyeassin the periodendedDecember 31, 2014 hese financial statements are the responsibility
of t he Comp a nydrsesponsilility s eoraxpress an opinion on these finhsi@gements based on our asdit

We conducted our audit accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finantsal statel
are free of material missement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosur
in the financial statement#\n audit also includeassessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as &wating the overall financial statement preséota We believe that our audiprovide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion,suchconsolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Centun
Casinos, Inc. and subsidiaries adaicember 31, 2014 and 2QXhd the results of their operationglaheir cash flows foeach

of the two yeass in the periodendedDecember 31, 2014n conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unit¢ideStates),
C o mp a imtgridabcontrol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on criteria estaipllsternal Controli
Integrated Framework2013)issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our repol
dated March 16, 2015 expressed an unqualified opmion t he Companyd6s i nter ingl control
/s/ Deloitte & TouchelLLP

Denver, Colorado
March 16, 2015
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, December 31,
Amounts in thousands, except for share and per share information 2014 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,74, $ 27,34¢
Receivables 1,56¢ 1,20t
Prepaid expenses 2,307 2,29¢
Inventories 63€ 49¢
Current portion of note receivable 0 19t
Deferred income taxes 31C 231
Restricted cash 257 47C
Other current assets 34: 11F
Total Current Assets 30,16: 32,36(
Property and equipment, net 134,62 132,63¢
Goodwill 11,62¢ 13,27¢
Deferred income taxes 3,47¢ 3,63¢
Casino licenses 4,02¢ 5,23¢
Trademark 1,831 2,12¢
Cost Investment 1,00(¢ 0
Note receivable 0 30¢
Deposits and other 36( 80C
Deferred financing costs 35k 242
Total Assets $ 187,46° $ 190,62
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current portion of longerm debt $ 527: $ 4,19t
Accounts payable 3,441 2,46(
Accrued liabilities 6,817 5,81¢
Accrued payroll 4,08: 4,257
Taxes payable 4,79¢ 4,80¢
Contingent liability (note 3) 3,56( 5,10¢
Deferred income taxes 157 163
Total Current Liabilities 28,12¢ 26,80:
Long-term debt, less current portion 32,977 29,86¢
Taxes payable and other 517 601
Deferred income taxes 3,41¢ 3,90¢
Total Liabilities 65,04 61,17«

Commitments and Contingencies

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Amounts in thousands, except for share and per share information
Equity:

Preferred stock; $0.01 par value; 20,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued or outsta
Common stock; $0.0par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 24,381,057 and 24,377,76.
issued and outstanding

Additional paidin capital

Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) earnings

Total Century Casinos shareholders' equity
Non-controlling interest
Total equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

See notes to consolidated finanatdtements.
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December 31,

December 31,

2014 2013
0 0
244 244
76,16¢ 75,13¢
45,65 44,41¢
(3,636 2,00¢
118,42t 121,80¢
3,99¢ 7,641
122,42t 129,45(
$ 187,46° $ 190,62-




CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF (LOSS)EARNINGS

Amounts in thousands, except for per share information

Operating revenue:
Gaming
Hotel
Food and beverage
Other
Gross revenue
Less: Promotional allowances
Net operating revenue
Operating costs and expenses:
Gaming
Hotel
Food and beverage
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating costs amkpenses
Loss from equity investment
Earnings from operations
Non-operating income (expense):
Gain on business combination
Interest income
Interest expense
Gain on foreign currency transactions and other
Non-operating (expense) income, net
Earnings before income taxes
Income tax provision
Net (loss) earnings
Net loss attributable to nezontrolling interests

Net earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders

Earnings per share attributable to Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders:

Basic
Diluted
Weighted average shares outstandibgsic

Weighted average shares outstandidduted

See notes to consolidated financial statements

For the year

ended December 31,

2014 2013
109,88¢ $ 95,47:
1,63¢ 1,57¢
10,98 10,68t
5,52¢ 4,49t
128,03t 112,22¢
(7,990 (7,640
120,04 104,58
60,78: 50,31¢
59C 624
9,25; 8,35¢
38,03 33,06¢
7,83t 6,59¢
117,39: 98,97(
0 (135)
2,651 5,48¢
0 2,47¢

81 73
(2,837 (983,
517 318
(2,239 1,886
41¢ 7,36¢
1,507 1,29¢
(1,089 6,07t
2,321 10€
1,23: $ 6,181
0.0: $ 0.2¢
0.0: $ 0.2€
24,38: 24,05:
24,41¢ 24,21



CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) EARNINGS

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Net (loss) earnings $ (2,089 $ 6,07t

Other comprehensive (loss) earnings:

Foreign currency translation adjustments (6,685 (2,561
Other comprehensive (loss): (6,685 (2,561
Comprehensive (loss) earnings $ 7,774  $ 3,51«
Other comprehensive loss attributable to nofcontrolling interests 2,321 10€
Foreign currency translation adjustments attributable to nonrcontrolling interests 1,041 (279;

Other comprehensive (loss) earnings attributable to Century Casinos, Inc.

shareholders $ (4412 % 3,341

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

CENTURY CASINOS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

Accumulater Total Centur
Additional Othel Treasur Casino

Amounts in thousands, except sl Commot Paidin Comprehensiv Retaine! Stock Shareholder  Noncontrolling Total
information Common Share Stock Capita Income Earning: Share Equity Interes Equity
BALANCE AT January 1, 2013 24,128,114 $ 245 $ 7538 $ 456¢ $ 3823t $ (282 $ 118,15( $ 0$ 118,15
Net earnings (loss) 0 0 0 0 6,181 0 6,181 (106, 6,07t
Foreign currency translation . _ ,
adiustment 0 0 0 (2,561 0 0 (2,561 27¢ (2,282
Stockbased compensation expens: 0 0 33 0 0 0 33 0 33
Fair value of norcontrolling interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7.46¢ 7.46¢
Exercise of stock options 249.64° 1 (283 0 0 282 0 0 0
L LIEIE AT Bisilish el 20 o) 500 ) g 244 $ 7513t $ 2006 $  4441¢ $ 0s$ 121,80¢ $ 7,641 $  129,45(
Net earnings (loss) 0 0 0 0 1,23 0 1,23 (2,321 (1,089
Foreign currency translation |
adiustment 0 0 0 (5,644 0 0 (5,644 (1,041 (6,685
Stockbased compensation expens: 0 0 1,02t 0 0 0 1,02t 0 1,02¢
Distribution to norcontrolling

interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (281 (281
Exercise of stock options 3,20¢ 0 3 0 0 0 3 0 3
BALANCE AT December 31, 2014 5, 359 057 $ 24, $  76,16¢ $ (3636 $ 4565 $ 0% 118,42 $ 3,99 $ 122,42

See notes to consolidatédancial statements.
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CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Amounts in thousands

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net (loss) earnings

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) earnings tocash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on business combination
Casino license impairment
Loss on disposition and impairment of fixed assets
Stockbased compensation expense
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Deferred tax expense
Loss from unconsolidated subsidiary
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Inventories
Other operating assets
Other operating liabilities
Accrued payroll
Taxes payable
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows used in Investing Activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Acquisition of Casinos Poland, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of Century Downs Racetrack and Casino, net of cash acquired
Proceeds advanced to Century Downs Racetrack and Casino prior to consolidation

Payment obrigination costs of Century Downs Racetrack and Casino loan prior to consolidation

Investment in Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A.
Proceeds from disposition of assets
Note receivable proceeds (issuance)

Net cash used in investing activities

- Continued
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For the year

ended December 31,

2014 2013
(1,089 $ 6,07t
7,835 6,599
0 (2,478
19¢ 0
631 570
1,02¢ 33
76 82
(411 (348
0 135
177 182
79 (1,346
(961 1,160
1,217 (1,520
(211 (72)
0 (4)
19 112
113 150
(1,025 (1,888
7,322 7,44¢
(16,097 (4,746
0 (4,399
0 98
0 (1,390
0 (52)
(1,000 0
91 72
50C (500,
(16,506 $ (10,917




CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Amounts in thousands

Cash Flows provided by Financing Activities:
Proceeds from borrowings

Principal repayments

Payment of deferred financing costs
Distribution to norcontrolling interest
Exercise of stock options

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash

(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period
SupplementalDisclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Non-cash investing activities:

Purchase of property, plant and equipment on account

See notes toonsolidated financial statements.
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For the year

ended December 31,

2014 2013
12,545 $ 13,181
@717 (6,863

(14 0
(281 0

3 0
7,33¢ 6,31¢
(759 $ (243,
(2,607 $ 2,601
27,34¢ $ 24,74
24,74 $ 27,34

655 $ 731
2,81¢ $ 3,86+
1,961 $ 1,34:




CENTURY CASINOS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Century Casinos, Inc. (ACCI O or t meenfc@mpanp Asdyedember H, 2@ldhe i nt
Company owned ca® operations in North Americananaged cruise shipasedcasinos in international and Alaskan waters,
held a majority ownership interest in nine casinos throughout Polandy heghagement calact to manage the casino in the
Radisson Aruba Resort, Casino& Spea s devel oping a racetrack and ehadeateredai n
into an agreement to provide gaming serviceArgentina.

The Compangurrently owrs, operate and managgthe following casinos through whollywned subsidiarieim North America
- The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton, Alberta, Canada,;

- The Century Casino Calgary, Alberta, Canada;

- The Century Casino & Hotel in Central City, Coloratmited Statesand

- The Century Casino & Hotel in Cripple Creek, Coloradaited States

The Company operatds$ ship-based casinos onbodiide cruise lines: Oceania Cruises, TUI Cruises, Windstar Crursegent
Seven Seas Cruiseand Nova StaCruises Ltd In addition, in 2014 the Comparamended its concessigine agreement with
TUI Cruises to include its operation of the shigsed casino onboard the Mein Schiff 4, which is a 2®&@0passenger ship that
is currently being built and is schddd to commence operations in June 2015

In March 2007t he CompanyGentswbyi Gaar gos E amuredd3.3%aohthéloutstdindirg Ehlades

i ssued by Casinoer PdCasdnad the @lfmgarydadcounted for the investment under the equity
method. In April 2013, CCEcquired from LOT Polish Airlines an additiorg8.3%ownership interest in CPL. As of the date of
acquisition; the Companlgegan consolidatings 66.6%ownership ofCPL as a majoritpwned subsidiary for whicht hasa
controlling financial interesttol i sh Airports Company ( AP ®&3.3%0hCPLA The Campdng 0 )
accouns for and repor the 33.3% Polish Airports ownership interest as a-ewnirolling financial interestSee Note 3 for
additional information related to CPL.

In December 2010the Companyentered into a longerm management agreement to direct the operation of the casino at the
Radisson Aruba Resort, Casino & Spae Companyeceivesa management fee consisting of a fixed fee, plus a percentage of
t he c aasningshéfae interest, taxes, depreciation and amortizatiore B | T Thé& 6&gmpany isiot required to invest

any amounts under the management agreement.
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In Novenber 2012,CCE signectredit and management agreements with United Horsemen of Albertdblncentury Downs
Racetrack and CasinCDR" o r A Ce nt U inyonmzciennwithdthe developmeand operatiorof the REC in Balzac,
north metropolitan area of Calgary, Alberta, Canadaich the Company will operate as Century Downs Racetrack and Casino.
On November 29, 2013, CCE and CDR amendectithdit agreementUnder the amended credit agreem&@&€E owns 15% of

CDR, controbk the CDR board of directorsmanage the development of the REC projeand has the right to convert CAT1
million that the Company has loaned to CDR into an additi@® ownership interest in CDRThe Companybegan
consolidatingCDR as a nmority owned subsidiary for whiclt hasa controlling financial interesbn November 29, 2013
Unaffiliated shareholders owthe remaining35% of CDR and the Compangccouns for and reposd the 85%CDR ownership
interest as a neoontrolling financial nterestSee Note 3 for additional information related to CDR.

On October 31, 2014, CCE entered iato agreement t MCE RAgr eement 0) wi th Gambl andigs an
affiliates pursuant to which CCE purchaseé®&%of the shares of Mendozzentral Entretenimientos S.A., a company formed in
Argenti na @Hml@E ®yrsuantftothétlCEAgr eement , CCE wi |l wor k with N
concession agreement with Instituto Provincial de Juegos y Casinos to lease slot maathipesvide related services to
Mendoza Casino, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina, and owned by the Province of Mendoza. MCE may also pursue o
gaming opportunities. Under thHdCE Agreement, CCE has the right to appaimed i r ect or t oof dviECtEré. én b o
addition, CCE has threeyear option to purchase up%%of t he shares of MCE and to app
board of directors based on its ownership percentage of MCE. We repdft5étiownership interesin MCE usingthe cost
method of accounting and report tB&.0 million investment on our consolidated balance sheet. On October 31, 2014, CCE and
MCE also entered into a Consulting Service Agreement, in which CCE will provide advice on casino matters. Through tt
Conshiting Service Agreement, CCE wil/ receive a ERTDAI ce f €

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidatiori The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accotimsG¥mpanyndits
wholly-ownedsubsidiariesThe Company also consolidates CPL as a majority owned subsidiary and CDR as a minority owne:
subsidiary for which the Company hascantrolling interest. The portion of CPL and CDR that are not wkmlped are
reflected as nogontrolling interest in the accompanyingonsolidatedinancial statement3All intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets,ahd liabilitie
disclosure of ontingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue :
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemerit In July 2013, the Financialccounting Standards BoardHASBO) issued
Accounting Standards UpdatBASUO) No. 201311, Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net Operating Loss
Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforwdtgists( A A S U -1210 Dtk objective of ASU 20131 is to
provide guidance on financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when a net operating loss carryforwar
similar tax loss, or a tax credit carryforward exists. ASU 2013s effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those
years, beginning after December 15, 20TBe Company has implemented the new standard as of January 1, 2014. The adoptio
of the standard had oomsolidatadinarcidlstabementshe Company6s

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009, Revenue from Contracts with Customgré A S U -020®1) 4 The obj
ASU 201409 is to clarify the principles for recognizing revenue and to develop a common revenue standard for US GAAP ar
International Financial Reporting Standards. ASU 2024s effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years,
beginning December 15, 2016. Early adoption of ASU 209.4s not permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact
of adoping ASU 201409, but does not expect the standard to have a significant effect on its consolidated financial statements.
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In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2a13l Presentation of Financial Statemeiit$Going Concer{ A AS U -15M®1) 4
The objective of ASU2024 5 i s to provide guidance on managemento6s r e
doubt about a companybs ability to continue as al4dgois ng
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2016, and annual and interim periods thereafter. The Rasapaaysed

the newstandardndd o es not expect this standard to have a temdnts.ri al

Cash and Cash Equivalenfs All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are considered cash
equivalents.

Concentrations of Credit Risk Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. Although the amount of credit exposure to any one institutioneghay exce
federally insured amountthe Company limits its cash investments to high quality financial institutions in order to minimize its
credit risk.

Inventoriesi Inventories, which consist primarily of food, beverage, retail merchandise and operating supplies, are stated at |
lower of cost or marketCost is determined by the first, first-out method.

Property and Equipment Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of assets in service is determined using t
straightline method over the estimated useful livestioé assets. Leased property and equipment under capital leases are
amortized over the lives of the respective leases or over the service lives of the assets, whichever Essinsated service

lives used are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 71 39years
Gaming equipment 3i 7 years
Furniture and noigaming equipment 3-7 years

The Company evaluates lofiged assets for possible impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carryin
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If there is an indication of impairment, determined by the excess of thaloarrying
in relation to anticipated undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying amount of the asset is written down to its estimated 1
value by a charge to operatiofr@r the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company wrotettleMeasehold improvements at

Cai nos Pol andds basedandhe idecision toassspemd operations at the casino and cs@fgedllion to
operating costs and expensis.long-lived asset impairment charges were recorded for the year Badesdnber 31, 2013

Goodwilld Goodwill represents the excess purchase price over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired related to tl
party business combinations. Seethl 5.

Intangible Assetd Identifiable intangible assets include trademarks and casino licenses. Tha @oyp s t ramd@@Rma r k
casino license armdefinitel i ved i ntangible assets and therefor gelamdte no
CPL are finitelived intangible assets and are amortized over tesjective useful lives. Seetd5.
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Foreign Currency Translationi

The Companydés functional c u r r Eonmeqly subsidiariéstwith a flincBonal alireehcly ether tHarii U
the U.S. dollar translate assets and liabilities at current exchange rates at the end of the reporting periods, whdedincome
expense accounts are translated at average exchange rates for the respectiveTperi@dmpany and its subsidiaries enter into
various transactions made in currencies different from their functional currefidiese transactions are typically denioated

in the Canadian dollar (ACADO) , Gdhs and losses Eslmy fromachatdges,iro foreign h
currency exchange rates related to these transactions are incledediimgSrom operations as they occur.

The exchangeates to the U.S. dollar used to translate balances at the end of the reported periods are as follows:

Ending Rates 2014 2013

Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.160: 1.063¢
Euros (0) 0.826¢ 0.725¢
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.540: 3.018:
Average Rates 2014 2013 % Change
Canadian dollar (CAD) 1.104¢ 1.030: (7.2%)
Euros (0) 0.753¢ 0.753: (0.1%
Polish zloty (PLN) 3.155¢ 3.159° 0.1%

Source: Pacific Exchange Rate Service

Comprehensive Earnings (Los$) Comprehensive earnings (loss) includes the effect of fluctuations in foreign currency rates on
the values of the Companyés foreign investments.

Revenue Recognitiomnd Promotional Allowancesi Casino revenue is the aggregate net difference betweemgaviris and

|l osses, with Iliabilities recognized for chips in tdgnieedcus
when products are delivered or services are performed. Managenteobnsultindees are recognized as revenue when services
are providedAdvance deposits on rooms and advance ticket sales are recorded as accrued liabilities until services are provide
the customerThe incremental amount of unpaid progressive jackpots is ret@gla liability and a reduction of casino revenue

in the period during which the progressive jackpot increases. Revenue is recognized net of incentives related to gamng play
points earned in poidbyalty programs.

At the CompanyoébtsomaamdoGal gparmEy monhe Al berta Gami8bgofalstd L
machine net win, of which5% is allocated to licensed charities. For all table games, excluding poker and craps, the casino i
required to allocat&(0% of its net win & a charity designated by the AGLC. For poker and ci2f%, of t he casi no
allocated to the charity. The Century Casino & Hotel in Edmonton and the Century Casino Calgary record revenue net of 1
amounts retained by the AGLC and charities.
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Hotel accommodations, bowlingpod and beverage furnished without charge to customers are included in gross revetaile at
value and are deducted asomotional allowances$o arrive at net operating revenuEhe Company issues coupoasd
downloadablepromotional creditsto customersfor the purpose of generating future revenue. Vhkie of couponsand
downloadable promotional creditsdeemed is applied against the revenue generated on the day of the redemption. The estimat
cost of providing promabnal allowances is included in casino expenges the years ended December 31, 2014 and ,20&3

cost of providing promotional allowancegreas follows:

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Hotel $ 0 $ 82
Food and beverage 1,112 1,070
Total $ 1,202 % 1,152

Loyalty Programss- Me mber s of the Companyds casinosd player clubs ¢
pl ay at the Company®ds cpaists oves time th& they ynayrredeem atheiradisaretiom urdex theeterms
of the program. The Company records a liability based on the redemptioroféhgepoints earnednd records a corresponding
reduction in casino revenue. Points can be redeemeché) downloadable promotional credasd/or various amenities at the
casino, such as meals, hotel stays and gift shop itemszalinreof the points is offset against the revenue in the period in which
the points were earned. The value of unused oedne emed points is included iin ac
consolidated balance sheets. The expiration of unused points results in a reduction of the liabilifedendier 31, 2014nd

2013 the outstanding balance of this liyiwas $0.9million.

StockBased Compensatioin Stockbased compensation expense is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of t
award and is recognized as expense over the vesting period. The Company uses tBeHBlaskoption pricing model to
determne the fair value of all option grants.

Advertising Expense$ Advertising expensesre expensed when incurred by the Compauduertising expenses wei®l.4
million in each of the years endBeécember 31, 201dnd2013

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset and liability method, which provides that deferred t
assets and liabilities are recorded based on the difference between the tax bases of assets and liabilities andglssiroaryin

for financid reporting purposes, at a rate expected to be in effect when the differences become deductible or payable. Recor
deferred tax assets are evaluated for impairment by reviewing internal estimates faakahleincome. Due to the uncertainty

of future taxable income, deferred tax assetséof #illion resulting from net operating losses in the U.8.5%nillion resulting
fromtwo oft h e C o nQarmdian prepdesand .1 million from the CCE subsidiary have been fully reserved (see Note
10). TheCompany will assess the continuing need for a valuation allowance that results from uncertainty regarding its ability -
realize the benefits of Ruiret hGomp atnhyed sC odnepfaenryrdoesd itnmapxl earsesnett
redue the need for a valuation allowance in the future.
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Earnings Per Shard The calculation of basic earnings per share considers only weighted average outstanding common shares
the computation. The calculation of diluted earnings per share gives @ffall potentially dilutive securities. The calculation of
diluted earnings per share is based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period, pl
dilutive, the assumed exercise of stock options using the treasakyraethod. Weighted average shares outstanding for the year
endedDecember 31, 201dnd2013were as follows:

For the year
ended December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Weighted average common shares, basic 24,381 24,052
Dilutive effect of stock options 38 161
Weighted average common shares, diluted 24,419 24,213

The following stock options are asttilutive and have not been included in the weightagrage shares outstanding calculation:

For the year
ended December 31,
Amounts in thousands 2014 2013
Stock options 1,505 68

3. ACQUISITIONS

Casinos Poland

On April 8, 2013, tCBEacdquicedfpom h@ToPslishsAirlines ardaidditiod@.3%ownership interest in
CPL for cash consideration 5.8 million. CPL is the owner and operatormhe casinos throughout Poland with a tota@&p

slot machines and5 gaming tables. The Compapygid for the purchase through borrowings under its credit agreement with the
Bank of Montreal (ABMO Credit Agreemento) (Note 6). Ther

Prior to April 8, 2013, the Company own8d.3%of CPL andaccounted for the ownership interest as an equity investment. The
Company currently owns &6.6%interest in CPL and on April 8, 2013 began consolidating CPL as a majantgd subsidiary

for which the Company has@ntrolling financial interest. As aselt, the Company changed its accounting for CPL from an
equity method investment to a consolidated subsidiary. CPL contributed a t$8d.8Mmillion in net operating revenue atess

than $0.1million in netearnings from the date of acquisition througecember 312013 and $51.2 million in net operating
revenueand $0.1 million in net losses for the year ended December 31, 2014. Polish Aipoerns the remaining3.3%
ownership interest in CPL and the Company accounts for and reports the Polish Airports ownership interestasteoliog
financial interest.
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Upon consolidation, the fair value of the Cdmpnlioryasefthe ni t
acquisition date. The $5.2 million was greater than the carrying value of the equity investment, resulting in $2gamitibn,
net of foreign currency translatiomh e Company recorded the ganion iinn tfhGa i2n0 1o3n
statement of earnings. The fair value was determined based aonhelling interest obtained through the additional 33.3%
interest acquired and on tlfiko mpany és i nternal val uati on of CBrhpany belieneg t |
provide the most appropriate indicators of fair value:

1 relief from royalty method,;

1 replacement cost method;
1 direct market value approach and direct and indirect cost approach; and
9 sales comparison approach, income approach and cost approach.

Amounts in thousands (in USD) Total
Investment fair value April 8, 2013 $5,214
Investment book value at April 8, 2013 (3,020
Gain on business combination including foreggmrency translation 2,194
Less: foreign currency translation (113)
Gain on business combination $2,081

Details of the purchase in the table below are based on estimated fair values of assets and liabilities as of Aptiie3daa: 8f
acquisition. Thdair valuemeasuremeris final.

Acquisition Date April 8, 2013

Amounts in thousands
Purchase consideration:

Cash paid $6,780
Acquisition-date fair value of the previously held equity interest 5,21«
Total purchase consideration, including fair value of previously held equity interest $11,99:
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The assets and liabilities recognized as a result of the acquisition are as follows:

Cash $2,381
Accounts receivable 545
Deferred tax assetsurrent 325
Prepaid expenses 354
Inventory 139
Other current assets 3
Property and equipment 17,905
Licenses 2,533
Trademark 1,924
Deferred tax assets, n@urrent 1,034
Other longterm assets 477
Current portion of londerm debt (4,267
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (1,743
Contingent liability (5,776
Accrued payroll (1,640
Taxes payable (2,112
Long-term debt, less current portion (1,687
Deferred income taxes, nanrrent (1,257
Net identifiable assets acquired 9,138
Less: Norcontrolling interest (5,214
Add: Goodwill 8,070
Net assets acquired $11,994

The Company accounted for the transaction as a step acquisition, and accordingly, CPL's $3%étsndfion (including $24

million in cash) and liabilities 0$185 million were included in the Company's consolidated balance sheet at April 8, T2@13.
goodwill is attributable to the expected synergies and economies of scale of incorporating CPL with the Company. Tl
acquisition also combines the specialties of the Compal
awareness oLPL Goodwill is not a tax deductible item for the Company.

Non-controlling interest

The Company recoghni z e-donttoling int€rest in GPh at A9 fairpvalue tas d thenagquisition date. The
Company estimated the fair value of the wontrolling interest by determining the value of a controlling interest in the entity.
Having control over a company gives additional rights to the holder of the controlling interest as opposed to the heldenof t
controlling interest. The Company ajgal a22.5%discount for lack of control to determine the value of the-cmmtrolling
interest. The discount for lack of control was estimated based on an analysis of the transactions in the casinos amtugaming i
in the pasfive years. The resultmvalue of the noontrolling interest was PLNI6.5million ($5.2million).
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The following table provides information regarding the
additional 33.3% interest in CPL:

Purchase Consideratié cash outflow

Outflow of cash to acquire subsidiary, net of cash acquired

Cash consideration $6,780
Less: balances acquired (2,381
Net of cash investing activities $4,399

Acquisitionrelated costs

The Company incurred acquisition costs of approxima$élyl million in connection with the CPL acquisition. These costs
include legal, accounting and valuation fees and have been recorded as general and administrative expenses for the year ¢
December 31, 2013.

Contingent liability

In March 2011, the Polishnt er nall Re v enue steaedvonduoting @ sefes tix asidis of ICIRLSdréview the
calculation and payment of personal income tax by CPL employees.

Based on the March 2011 audit, the Polish IRS concluded that CPL should calclileté acd remit to the Polish IRS personal
income tax on tips received by CPL employees from casino customers foertbes from December 1, 2007 to December 31,
2008 January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009 dartiary 1, 2011 to January 31, 2011

After proceedings between CPL and the Polish IRS, the Director of the Tax Chamber in Wialngdadhvthe decision of the Polish

IRS on November 30, 2012 for review of the period from January 1, 2011 to January 31, 2011. CPL paidirRildn (less

than $0.1 million) to the Polish IRS for taxes and interest owed resulting from the decision. CPL appealed the decision to tt
Regional Administrative Court in Warsaw in December 2012. In September 2013, the Regional Administrative Court in Warsa
deni ed CP LPL appealpdothe ddcision @ the Supreme Adminigg&ourt and expects a decision in 2015.

After further proceedings and appeals between CPL and the PolisthiRBiredor of the Tax Chamber in Warsadsoupheld

the decisiorof the Polish IRS on Deenber 30, 2013 for review of the period from December 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008 and
from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 200PL paid PLN3.5 million ($1.2 million) to the Polish IRSor taxes and interest
owed from January 1, 2008 to December 31,866 December 31, 2013 and PI2B million ($0.9 million) for taxes and
interest owed from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009 on December 16, 2014. CPL filed an appeal of this decision in Jan!
2014 to the Voivodship Administrative Court. In Septemped 1 4, t he Voi vodship Administr e
CPL hasappeatdthe decision to the Supreme Administrative Court.

Management has evaluated the likelihood that the litigation will be unfavorable for CPL using a probability weightezivcash fl
analysis and recorded a liability at estimated fair value in purchase accounting. As a result, the balance of thegimlignfa |

all open periods as of December 31, 2014 is estimated atlRIONmillion ($3.4 million based on the exchange rate in effect on
December 31, 2034
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Pro Forma Results

The following table provides unaudited pro forma information of the Company as if the acquisition of CPL had @ofred
January 1, 2013rhis pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the combined results of operations that actually woulc
have been realized had the acquisition been consummated prior to the periods for which the pro forma information isgresentec
of futureresults.

Unaudited
For the year
ended December 31, 201

Net operating revenue $ 117,955
Net earnings $ 6,037
Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 0.25

Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

In November 2012, h e C o nspbaidiayy&E€E signecredit and management agreements WBR in connection with the
development of ®REC projecin Balzac, north metropolitan area of Calgary, Alberta, Canaligh the Company will operate as
Century Downs Racetrack a@hsino

OnNovember29, 2013, CCE finalized amended credihd management agreementth CDR in connection with the
development of the REC project. Under the amended credit agreement, CCE agreed t€RRmtmtal of CAD24 million in

two separatedans, Loan A and Loan B. Loani&\for CAD 13 million and Loan Bis for CAD 11 million. As of December 31,

2014, CCE has loaned CDR CAIB.6million ($16.0million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2@iB4).

A has an interest rate 8MO prime plus600basis point§9.0%as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2848@) term of

five years, and CAOLl million of Loan Ai s converti bl e aadditiGn@l@&ership gositiomirG@DRiofupte® an
60% Loan B has an interest ea¢quivalent to the rate charged under the BMO Credit Agregshenan administrative feend a

term of five years.CCE has advanced all funds from Loan ad any remaining funds that are advanced to CDR will be
advanced under Loan. Both loans are sered by a leasehold mortgage on the REC property and aple@@Rif s st oc k L
majority of theCDR shareholderdBoth loans are for the exclusive use of developing and operating the REC project. CCE intend:
to fund both loans with additional borrowingsder our BMO Credit Agreeme(itlote 6)

Under theamendedmanagement and credit agreensemith CDR CCE acquired15% of CDR, controls theCDR board of
directors managsthe development and operation of the REC praect has the right to convert CALL million of Loan A into
an additionab0% ownership interest in CDRAs a condition of licensing by the AGLC, the Compamijcipatesconverting the
loan to a majority ownership interest on or before the REC is operational.

As of November 29, 2013he Companybegan consolidatin@DR as a minority owned subsidiary for whighhas a controlling
financial interest. Unaffiliated shareholders own the remaiBbigh of CDR. The Company accounfsr and reposd the 85%
CDR ownership interest as a naontrolling financial interestCDR contributed a total dess thar$50.1 million in net operating
revenue andess thar$0.1 million in net lossesrom the date of acquisition through Decembey Z113and $0.5 million in net
operating revenue ar$0.1 million in netearningsfrom January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014.

The REC projecwill be the only horse race track in the Calgary areavahdconsist of &5.5 furlongs Q.7 mile) racetrack, a
gaming floor with550 proposed slot machines, a bar, ange, restaurant facilities, an d@gffick-betting area and an entertainment
area. The AGLC has approved development of the project and a preliminary license. The AGLC will not issue a final license ur
the REC opens. Horse Racing Alberta, the governirigositly for horseracing in Alberta, has approved the REC project and
approved a licenseConstruction commenceoh the REGn March 2014 andhe Companyexpectsthat the REC will open in

April 2015. The casino and offrack betting at the REC will be avalile yearround, and the horse racing season will be from
March to November each yedie 2015horseracing season will be from April to November.
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The Company accounted for the transaction as a business combinatiomgandati ngl y, 622.Bnillon (mdusiiegt s o
$0.1million in cash) and liabilities d$20.5million were included in the Company's consolidated balance sheet at November 29,
2013. The goodwill is attributable to the expected business expansion opportunity for the Compacyguiton leverages the

Companyb6s management specialti es harsedicing kdusryand the &REQ pnojegoice g a
completedwi | | be one of the Companyds | argest ®rcttelCampany.oper t i e

Upon consolidation, the fair value of t he $0.6milpoa asydd he 1 5 ¢
acquisition date. Since theompany did not give any cash consideration for the 15% ownership interest, it retw&6d4
milion as agai n in fAGain on business combinationdo in the 2071
determined based on tl@ntrolling interest obtained and on tBkeo mpany 6és val uation of CDR u
which the Company believes provide the most appropriate indicators of fair value:

multi-period excess earnings method;
cost method;

capitalized cash flow method;

discounted cash flow method; and
direct market value approach.

= _a _a - —a

Details of the purchase in tihable below are based on estimated fair values of assets and liabilities as of November 29, 2013. Tl
measurement period to make any adjustments to the fair value of the assets and liabilities recognized as a resulisitfdhe acqu
ended a year aftehe date of acquisition on November 29, 20042014 the Company adjusted the deferred taxes and valuation
allowance recorded as part of the purchase of CDR. The deferred tax asset was increased by $3a0dthigameferred tax
liability was increasedy $0.2 million These amounts were offset in the valuation allowandgch was increased by $2.8
million. The net impact to purchase accounting was Zime.fair value measurement is final.
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Acquisition Date November 29, 2013

Amountsn thousands

Purchase consideration:

Cash paid $ 0
Acquisition date fair value fot5% equity interest for the Company's guarantee of additional REC ¢

financing 397
Total purchase consideration $ 397
Cash $ 98
Restricted cash 472
Accounts receivable 126
Prepaid expenses 12
Casino license 3,001
Property and equipment 19,234
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 471,
Taxes payable (19)
Contingent liability (189;
Longterm debtjess current portion (19,792
Net identifiable assets acquired 2,472
Less: Noncontrolling interest (2,253
Add: Goodwill 178
Net assets acquired $ 397

Non-controlling interest

The Company recognized naiffiliated shareholders necontrolling interest in CDR at its fair value of $2.3 million as of
November 29, 2013.

Acquisitionrelated costs

The Company incurred acquisition costs of approximat&y1 million in the year ened December 31, 20454 connection with
the CDR acquisition.These costs include legal, accounting, and valuation fees and have been recorded as general &
administrative expenses.

Land

Prior to the Cohipavneyshimintaestin CD& Ndvender 29, 2013, CDpurchasedariousplots of land

on which to build the REC project. CDRsold a portion of this land consisting af1.99 acres to 1685258 Alberta Ltd

( ARo s ebr iedegibacksl.99acres of the land. The Company began acdéogimbr the leaseausing the financing method

as of the date of acquisition. Under the financing method, the Company accounts for the land subject to lease as ahesset an
lease payments as interest on the financing obligation. As of December 31,tt#bitstanding balance on the financing
obligation wasCAD 19.5 million ($16.8 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, a6d4the implicit
interestrate wasl0.0%.
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Contingent Liability

In February 2013, 1369454 Alberta Ltd filed a lawsuit against CDR for previously owed money not paid by CDR. The case w
settled in April 2013, and CDR issued a promissory note to pay 1369454 All@AD 0.2 million ( $0.2million based on the
excharge rate in effect on December 31, 2014).

Financing

Prior to November 29, 2013, the Company loaned to GDR million for deferred financing costs related to legal fees incurred
for the CDR loan and various expenditures relating to the development of the REC. As of the date of consolidation, the Compat
began eliminating the loan as an intercompany transaction.

Restricted Cash

The Companyds subsi $i2milliop topay Butstanihg GamatlianGBderal tax owed by CDR in December
2013. The unsecured notas paidon Decembed, 2014 and héia nominal4d% interest rate. The notwas paid following the
release in December 2014 $8.2 million of restricted cash from escrotivat washeld with Rosebridge in connection with the
land lease.

Pro Forma Results
Pro forma information is not included because the limited activities of CDR during the comparable 2013 periods are immaterial

Mendoza Central Entretenimientos S.A.

On October 31, 2014, CCE entered itite MCEAgreement with Gambling and Entertainment Lafd its affiliatespursuant to

which CCE purchased.5% of the shares of MCE, a company formed in Argentina,¥bmillion. Pursuant to theMICE
Agreement, CCEwil wor k with MCE to utilize MCE®&6s exclusive conc
Casinos to lease slot machines and provide related services to Mendoza Casino, a casino located in Mendoza, Argentina,
owned by the Province of Mend®zMCE may also pursue other gaming opportunities. Undevi@e Agreement, CCE has the
right to appoint one director to WeEdéasoptivota pucthasefups@%aftbtect or
shares of MCE and to appoint additiodal r ect or s t o MCEG6s board of directors beaea

The Company accoumfor the $1 million investment in MCE using the cost meth@tquisition costs off0.2 million were
incurredfor the year ended December 31, 2014 in connection with the iM&Stment These costs include legal and accounting
fees and have been recorded as general and administrative expenses.

4, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property ad equipment abecember 312014and2013consist of the following:

December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013
Land $ 47,959 $ 50,465
Buildings and improvements 85,489 89,429
Gaming equipment 25,077 22,244
Furniture and nofgaming equipment 16,831 19,243
Capital leases 246 286
Capital projects in process 11,661 1,704
$ 187,263 $ 183,371
Less accumulated depreciation (52,636 (50,732
Property and equipment, net $ 134,627 $ 132,639

Depreciation expenssas %.3 million for the year ende®ecember 31, 2014nd %.2 million for the year ende®ecember 31,
2013
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5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment as of October 1 each year, or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is n€estiggry.
compares the estimated fair values of oQurreporéing anitstwithggdwill n i t
balances as dbecember 31, 201#hclude our Edmonton casino property, our CPL casino operations; an& &EC project
development activitiesWe consider a variety of factors when estimating the fair value of our reporting units, including estimates
about the future operating results of each reporting unit, multiples of earnings, various market analyses, and regkent sale!
comparable businesses, if such information is available td'ns. Company makes a variety of estimates and judgments about
the relevance and comparability of these factors to the reporting units in estimating their fair values. If the céueyivigava

reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value, sgetsandf ai
liabilities to determine the implied fair val ue nofNot he
impairment charges related to goodwile | at ed t o t he Company6s hdvelbmenmetoodad pr oper

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill related tbe Company 6 s EdDRamdCRLior tperperipdeended |,
December 31,@14are as follows:

Canada Poland
Century Casinos

Amounts in thousands Edmonton Downs Poland Total
Balancei January 1, 2014 $ 4,622 $ 178 $ 8,479 $ 13,279
Effect of foreign currency translation (385 (15) (1,250 (1,650
Balancei December 31, 2014 $ 4237 $ 163 $ 7,229 $ 11,629
Intangible Assets
Trademarks
The Company currently owns two trademarks, the Century Casinos trademark and the Casinos Poland, tretiemark
reported as intangible assets on the Companyds consolida

As of December 31, 2014, the carrying amounts of the trademarks were as follows:

Amounts in thousands Century Casinos  Casinos Poland Total

Balancel January 1, 2014 $ 108 % 2021 $ 2,129
Effect of foreign currency translation 0 (298) (298
Balancei December 31, 2014 $ 108 $ 1,723 % 1,831

The Company has determined both trademarks have indefinite useful lives and théref@empany does not amortize
trademarks. Rathethe Company tests itsademarks for impairment annually or more frequently as circumstances indicate it is
necessaryThe Company testsademarks for impairment using the relfedm-royalty method. If the fair value of an indefinite

lived intangible asset is less than itsrgag amount,the Company would recognizen impairment charge equal to the
difference. No impairment charges related tohe Companyds Century Qrademankshave beend C
recorded
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Casino Licenses
Casinos Poland

Casinos Poland cum#dy hasnine casino licenseseach with an original term ofix years which are reporteds finitelived
intangi ble assets on the ColmjuaclOlf G P Lcimsnagement bard deddedbta suspend e
operations at the Sosn@® casino for dimited time.The casino began operating on a limited basis on February 3, 2015, and we
expect the casino will continue limited operations until its gaming license expikégyi017. Based on the decision to suspend
operationsin June 2014the Company evaluated the carrying amount of the Sasnogasino license and wrote down the
Sosnoviec casino license to zero and charged $0.2 million to operating costs and expettsegear ended December 31, 2014
Changes in the carrying amount bétCasinos Poland licenses for the period ended December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Amounts in thousands Casinos Poland

Balancei January 1, 2014 $ 2,245
Sosnowiec license impairment (198)
Amortization (527)
Effect of foreigncurrency translation (236)
Balancei December 31, 2014 $ 1,284

As of December 31, 2014, estimated amortization expense for the CPL casino licenses over the next five years is as follows:

Amounts in thousands

2015 $ 438
2016 407
2017 324
2018 100
2019 15

$ 1,284

Such estimates do not reflect the impact of future foreign exchange rate changes or the renewal of the licenses. The weig
average period before the next reneis&l 9 years

Century Downs Racetracnd Casino

CDR currently hagwo casino licenssone from t he AGLC and one from Horse R
reported as aimfinite livedi nt angi bl e asset on the Compan bagebemawardet bud a t
arepending final approval from the AGL@ncethe REC projects completedAs of December 31, 2014, the carrying amoaht

the licenses was $2.7 million. No impairment charges related tivze CDR licenses havebeen recordedChanges in the carrying
amountof the CDR licensefor the period ended December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Amounts in thousands Century Downs

Balancei January 1, 2014 $ 2,991
Effect of foreign currency translation (249)
Balancei December 31, 2014 $ 2,742

‘F24-



6. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the following:

December 31, December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Credit agreementBank of Montreal $ 16,383 $ 9,277
Credit agreementCasinos Poland 3,446 4,798
Credit facility - Casinos Poland 1,506 1,447
Capital leasesCasinos Poland 108 207
Financing obligatior CDR land lease 16,806 18,330
Total longterm debt $ 38,249 $ 34,059
Less current portion (5,272 (4,195
Long-term portion $ 32,977 $ 29,864

The consolidated weighted average interest rate o@atpany debt wag.95%for the year ende®ecember 31, 2014The
Company pays a floating interest rate on its borrowings under the BMO Credit Agreement and the current interest rate
approximately3.50% The Company pays a weighted average interest rae26f6 on its borrowings under the CPL loan
agreements. fle weighted average interest rate on all Company debt is higher tharb@8éinterest rate of the BMO Credit
Agreement and the weighted average interesi.»6%on the CPL loan agreemerdsie to the CDR financing obligation, on
whichthe Companyaysanimplicit interest rate 010.0%

Credit Agreemerit Bank of Montreal

In May 2012, the Company, through its Canadian subsidiaries, entered into th28Xmhillion credit agreement with the Bank

of Montreal. On August 15, 2014, the Company, through its Canadian subsidiaries, entered into an amended and restated E
Credit Agreement t hat i ncreased t38.Ekmillicrn Apd Degeinber 31,0204 0thei n g
Company had borrowe@AD 24.0million, of which the outstanding balance was CA®.0million ( $16.4million based on the
exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) and the Company had approximatelp.CAmlion ( $13.0million based on

the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) available under the BMO Credit Agreement. The outstanding borrowir
cannot be rdorrowed oncehey arerepaid The Company has used borrowings under the BMO Credit Agreement primarily to
repayte Companyds mortgage | oan paeforthe additionad3.3%investméntdim@Ph (Nota 3) p r ¢
and pay for development costs related to the REC project (Note 3). The Company can also use the proceeds to pursue
development or acqui®n of new gaming opportunities and for general corporate purpBsesowings bear interest at fixed
rates or at BMObd6s floating rate plus a margin. Any func
standby fees ranging frot50%to 0.75%payable quarterly in arrears. Standby fees of less than @ABillion (less thar$0.1

million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) were recorded as interest expense in the consolid
statement of earnings for the year end#tember 31, 2014flhe BMO Credit Agreement has a termfivie yearsthrough
August 2019 and is guaranteed by the CompanyT he shares of the Companyo6sandtheb s i
C o mp a b5%einterest in CDRare pledged as collateral fire BMO Credit Agreement. The BMO Credit Agreement contains

a number of financial covenants applicable to the Canadian subsidiacladjrigrestricting their incurrence of additional debt

debt to EBITDA ratio, a fixed charge coverage ratio, mainteaaf a CAD28 million equity balance and a capital expenditure
limit of CAD 2 million per year The Company was in compliance with all covenants of the BMO Credit Agreement as of
December 31, 2014

Amortization expenses relating to deferred financingrgbs weres0.1 million for each ofthe yearsendedDecember 31, 2014
andDecember 31, 2013 hese costs are included in interest expense in the consolidated statements of earnings.
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Casinos Poland

As of December 31, 2014, CPL had deébtaling PLN 17.9 million ($5.1 million based on the exchange rate in effect on
December 31, 2014The debt includesvo credit agreementene credit facilityand11 capital lease agreements

The firstcredit agreemeris with mBank (formerly known as BRE Bank). Undérnis agreementCPL entered int@ threeyear
term |l oan in November 2013 at an interest 1LT5%tPeceadd frowthe s a
loan were used to repay the balance of the Bank Pocztowy loan related @®Pltheroperties, invest in slot equipment and
relocate the Companyds DEcemmber8h 2014h@ dmauntdoutstaading wad N 9.2Arslliono($2.6

million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, ZDRU¥)ha no further borrowing availality under the loan

and he loan matures in November B)IThe mBank credit agreement contains a number of financial covenants applicable to
CPL, ircluding covenants thatestrictthe incurrence of additional delaind require CPL to maintain debt ratios anduarent
liquidity ratio of 0.6 or higher. A ofDecember 31,2014 PL 6s curr ent | iC®luhaslobthined a vaiver foomw a |
mBank regarding its noncompliance with the current liquidity ratio. @8& in compliance with all other covenants of this credit
agreement as of December 31, 2014

The secondredit agreemenis alsowith mBank. Under this credit agreemer@PL entered into théhreeyear termloan at an
interest rate of WIBOR plud.70% Proceeds from the loan were usedrépay balances outstanding under a prior credit
agreement that matured in September 2014 afiddoce current operations. As BeEcember 31, 2014he amount outstanding
wasPLN 3.0 million ($0.8 million based on the ekange rate in effect on December 31, 20GHL ha no further borrowing
availability under the loaand theloan matures in September 20I'he mBank creditagreement contains a number of financial
covenants applicable to CPLclnding covenants thatestrict the incurrence of additional delaind require CPL to maintain debt
ratios and aurrentliquidity ratio of 0.6 or higher. A of December 31, 2014 PL6s curr ent l i quhadi t vy
obtained a waiver from mBank regarding its noncompéganith the current liquidity ratio. CPL was in compliance with all other
covenants of this credit agreement aBetember 31, 2014.

The credit facility is a sho#term line of credit with BPH Bank used to finance current operations. The bank line ibbergdan
interest rate of WIBOR plu.85% The credit facility terminates on February 13, 20A8.0f December 31, 2014he amount
outstanding wa$LN 5.3 million ($1.5 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2084 CPL hd
approximatelyPLN 5.7 million ($1.6 million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 20adable under the
facility. The BPH Bank facility contains a number of financial covenants applicable to GRudiig restricting incurrence of
addiional debtand debt to EBITDA ratiaSCPL complied with all covenants of the BPH Bank line of credit d3emember 31,
2014

CPLO6s remai ni ngll chatédl lease agreamentst arious fvehiclesAs of December 31, 2014the amount
outstandng wasPLN 0.4 million ($0.1million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31,.2014)

In addition, under Polish gaming law, CPL is required to maintain 8BMnillion in the form of deposits or bank guarantees for
payment of casino jackpots drmaming tax obligations. mBank issued guarantees to CPL for this purpose totaling.6°LN
million ($1.0million based on the exchange rate in effect as of December 31, 2014). The mBank guarantees are secured by |
owned by CPL in Kolbaskowo, Poland ateiminate on October 31, 2019. In addition, CPL is required to maintain deposits or
provide bank guarantees for payment of additional prizes and giveaways at the casinos. The amount of these deposits v
depending on the value of the prizes. CPL maneti$0.3 million in deposits for this purpose in each of the years ending
December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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Century Downs Racetrack and Casino

The financing obligation represents the land lease withGDR.i or t o t he Companybs acquisit
on November 29, 2013, CDR hadrrchased/ariousplots of landon which the REC project is being constructed. CfolRl a

portion of this land consisting afl.99acres taRosebridge CDR then entered into an agreement with Rosebridge te leask
51.99acres of the land. The Company began accouritinghe lease using the financing methasl of the date of acquisition.
Under the financing method, the Company accounts for the land stbjeake as an asset and the lease payments as interest on
the financing obligationUnder the land lease, CDR has four options to purchase the land. The first option is July Du20@3.

the nature of the CDR land lease financing obligation, thera@pincipal payments due until the Company exercises its option
to purchase the land. Lease payments are applied to interest only, and any change in the outstanding balance of the finar
obligation relates to foreign currency translation. As of Decer8lhe 2014, the outstanding balance on the financing obligation
was CAD19.5million ($16.8million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) and the implicit interest rate
was10.0%

As of December 31, 2014, scheduled maturities rekatéohgterm debt are as follows:

Bank of

Amounts in thousands Montreal Century Downs  Casinos Polant Total

2015 $ 2,073 $ 0 $ 3,199 $ 5,272
2016 2,073 0 1,606 3,679
2017 2,073 0 255 2,328
2018 2,073 0 0 2,073
2019 2,073 0 0 2,073
Thereafter 6,018 16,806 0 22,824
Total $ 16,383 $ 16,806 $ 5,060 $ 38,249
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7. OTHER BALANCE SHEET CAPTIONS

Accrued liabilitiesncludethe followingas ofDecember 31, 201d4nd2013:

December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Accrued commissions (AGLC) $ 1,012 $ 726
Progressive slot & table liability 1,335 1,173
Player point liability 891 874
Deposit liability 979 539
Other accrued liabilities 2,600 2,507
Total $ 6,817 $ 5,819

Accrued commissions (AGLC) include the portion of slot machine net sales and table games win tiveed®.C as of
December 31, 201d4ndDecember 31, 2013

Taxes payablencludethe following as ofDecember 31, 201d4nd2013

December 31,

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Accrued property taxes $ 1,042 $ 1,036
Gaming taxes payable 3,212 3,150
Other taxes payable 545 617
Total $ 4799 % 4,803
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8. SHAREHOLDERSS® EQUITY

I n Mar ch 2000 boartl bfdirectOrs appravadyaddiscretionary programtorepuras e t he Company
common stock. I n November 2009, the Companybés boar d5.00f d
million. The Company did not repurchaseyashares of its common stodakuring 2014 and 2013 The total remaining
authorization under the repurchase program wias Amillion as of December 31, 2014The repurchase program has no set
expiration or termination date.

The Company has not declaredpatid any dividends. Declaration and payment of dividends, if any, in the future will be at the
discretion of théoard ofdirectors. At the present time, the Company intends to use any earnings that may be generated to finar
the growth of its business.

The Company does not have any minimum capéquirements related to its status as a U.S. corporation in the state of Delaware.

9. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The board of directors of the Company A&dEd Ptodd i an Apmp Il oy
expired in April 2004 All outstanding options from thEEIP have been issued and the Company no longer administers the plan.
Stockholders of the Company approved a new equity incentive ggaanfended, he A 2005 Pl anodo) at the
stockholders. The 2005 Plan provides for the grant of awards to eligible individuals in the form of stock, restrictstbstock,
options, performance units or other stdidsed awards, all as defined in @805 Plan. The 2005 Plan provides for the issuance

of up t02,000,000shares of common stock to eligible individuals through the various forms of permitted alladSompany

may not issuetock options at aexerciseprice lower than fair market value thie date of grant. All stock options must have an
exercise period not to excetgh years. ThrouglbDecember 31, 2014he Company has granted, under the 2005 Plan, shares of
incentive stock option awards (for which theerciseprice was not less than tlf@r market value at the date of grant) and-non
qualified options. Options granted to date haibemonth,oneyear,threeyearor four-year vesting pgods. ThroughDecember

31, 2014 the Company has issuadl outstanding options at market value ashef date of the granAny committee as delegat

by the board of directofisas the power and discretion to, among other things, prescribe the terms and conditions for the exerci
of, or modification of, any outstanding awards in the event of merger,sitéguuior any other form of acquisition other than a
reorganization of the Company under the United States Bankruptcy Code or liquidation of the Corhpa2@05 Plaralso

allows limited transferability of any stock options to legal entities thatl®@»%6 owned or controlled by the optionee or to the
optioneeds family trust.
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Stock Options

Activity i n t kasedCompgnsation pla fosemplayde stock opti@asas follows:

Weighted -
Average
Options Weighted - Remaining Weighted-
Average Exercist Contractual Options Average
Option Shares Price Term Exercisable  Exercise Price
Outstanding at January 1, 2013 919,848 2.94 1.5¢ 895,348 % 2.96
Granted 0 0.00
Exercised* (849,210 2.93
Cancelled or forfeited 0 0.00
Outstanding at December 31013 70,638 $ 3.03 5.40 56,638 $ 3.21
Granted 1,365,00C 5.05
Exercised** (3,296 0.91
Cancelled or forfeited (2,500 9.00
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 1,429,842 % 4.95 9.74 406,092 $ 4.71

*849,2100ptions were exercised ard9,647shares were issued through net share settlement in @9a3esultthere was no
cash consideration or intrinsic value for the options.

**3,296 options were exercidefor cash consideration of $®0 in 2014. The intrinsic valuef the options exercised was
$19,000.

The following table summarizes information about employee stock options outstandiexeacidable abecember 31, 2014

Dollar amounts in thousands

Weighted Weighted
Intrinsic Value Intrinsic Value Average Life 0 Average Life 0

Options Options of Options of Options Options Options
Exercise Price: Outstanding Exercisable Outstanding Exercisable  Outstanding”  Exercisable®
$0.91 8,230 8,230 $ 34 $ 34 3.9 3.9
$0.93 11,612 11,612 48 48 3.9 3.9
$2.30 35,000 35,000 96 96 5.4 5.4
$5.05 1,365,00C 341,250 0 0 10.0 10.0
$9.00 10,000 10,000 0 0 2.5 2.5
1,429,842 406,092 $ 139 $ 139 9.7 9.1

(1) In years

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the difference between the @oéngan ¢ | osi ng 593 percskare @ag af c e
December 31, 201dnd the exercise price multiplied by the number of options outstanding or exercisable as of that date.

-F30-



Activity i n t HasedCompgnsation Blan fosrpested kemployestock options was as follows:

Weighted-Average Grant Date

Nonvested Options Options Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2013 24,500% 1.28
Granted 0 0.00
Vested (20,500 1.28
Forfeited 0 0.00
Nonvested at December 31, 2013 14,000 $ 1.19
Granted 1,365,000 2.62
Vested (355,250 2.56
Forfeited 0 0.00
Nonvested at December 31, 2014 1,023,750% 2.62

The total fair value fooptionsvested for each of the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was |88slthmlfion.

There werer5,000 options issued tindependent dirors of the Company during014. As of December 31, 2014here were
130,000 options outstanding to independent directors of the Company with a wemeeage exercise price $6.84. During
2014, independent directoidid not exercise any options

The weighteeaverage fair value of options granted are estimated on the date of grant using th8dBlalels option pricing
model with the following assumptions:

Assumptions for 2013 Awards

Weightedaverage risree interest rate 1.31%
Weightedaverage expected life 5.4yrs
Weightedaverage expected volatility 63.6%
Weightedaverage expect dividends $0

Assumptions for 2014 Awards

Weightedaverage riskree interest rate 1.68%
Weightedaverage expected life 4.4yrs
Weightedaverage expected volatility 62.3%
Weightedaverage expect dividends $0

The Companyecordedstockbased compensation expensebd million for the year ended December 31, 2014 kw3 than
$0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 20IBis amount is included in general and administrative expenses.
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At December 31, 2014here wa $.7 million of total unrecogized compensation expense related to unvested stock opttoms.
cost is expeetd to be recognized over a weighticerage period d.0years.

Cad flows from the exercise of stock options resulting from tax benefits in excess of recognized cumulative compensation ct
(excess tax benefits) are classified as financing cash flowstoe Company 6s consol i dMotexcebstaxt at
benefits were recorded fdnd years endedecember 31, 201d4nd2013

10. INCOME TAXES

The Companyds provision (benefit) for income taxes is su

For the twelve months

Amounts in thousands ended December 31,
2014 2013

U.S. Federal Current $ 13) $ 25
U.S. Federal Deferred 0 0
Provision for U.S. federal income taxes (13) 25
Foreign- Current $ 1,931 $ 1,616
Foreign- Deferred (411 (348)
Provision for foreign income taxes 1,520 1,268
Total provision for income taxes $ 1,507 $ 1,294
The Companyés effective income tax rate differs from the

2014 2013
U.S. Federal income tax statutory rate 34.0% 34.0%
Foreign income taxes 68.0% (18.5%
Equity in Polishinvestment 0.0% (5.4%;
State income tax (net of federal benefit) (15.0%; (0.3%
Meals, entertainment, gifts & giveaways 38.7% 1.8%
Statutory to GAAP adjustments, including foreign currency (283.9% (3.0%
Valuation allowance 532.4% 5.7%
Permanent and other items (14.6% 3.3%
Total provision for income taxes 359.7% 17.6%
The Companyédés current year effective income tax rateewas

comparison of préax income of $0.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, comparedtéx meome of $7.4 million

for the year ended December 31, 2013 should be considered when comparing tax rates year dVer gearall effective tax

rate of 359.7% is primarily driven by income tax expense recorded in jurisdictions with taxable that are not offsetrimfitax be
and in jurisdictions with losses that are not offset by tax benefits as a result of valuation allowances recorded agasstsuc

A majority of the earnings recognized by the Company during the year ended December 31, 2014 were at our properties

CanadaBased on permanent items and the impact of foreign c
properties accounted for nearly 89% of the total tax expense recorded. There was no tax benefit recorded on the aigeificant |
athe Companyébés properties in the United States as those a
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The Company records deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the difference between the financial statement amd incom
basis of asset@nd liabilities using the enacted statutory tax rate in effect for the year these differences are expected to be taxa
or reversed. Deferred income tax expenses or credits are based on the changes in the asset or liability from perio@he period
recco ded deferred tax assets are reviewed for impairment o
future taxable income.

The Company assesses the continuing need for a valuation allowance that results from uncertainty tegeiiiyoto realize

the benefits of the Clepnpany ldesvaldagoh allowarece @&St9mikion amsts eSS, deferred tax
assets as dbecember 31, 201due to the uncertainty of future taxable incoriee Company haa $3.5 million valuation
allowanceon the deferred tax assetstafb of its Canadiarpropertiesas ofDecember 31, 201due to the uncertainty of future
taxable incomeThe Companglso hga$1l.émi | | i on val uation al |l owa n checember3C CHAD s
due to the uncertainty of future taxable incoffike ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets depends on generation of
future taxable income in the jurisdictions where the assets are located during the periods in which thoagytdifipeences
become deductible. If the Company concludes that its prospects for the realization of its deferred tax assets are thare likely
not, the Company will then reduce its valuation allowance as appropriate and credit income tax.

-F33



The Companyo6s def Recembed3l,i20ldnd20iard samneiszedaas follows:

Amounts in thousands

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)J.S. Federal and state

Deferred tax asseturrent:
Accrued liabilities and other

Deferred tax (liabilities} current
Prepaid expenses
Valuation allowance

Net deferred tax (liabilities) current

Deferred taxassets non-current:
Amortization of goodwill for tax
Amortization of startup costs
Property and equipment
NOL carry forward
Accrued liabilities and other
Total deferredax assets non-current
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax asset®on-current
Total deferred tax assett).S. federal and state

Deferred tax assets (liabilitiesjoreign

Deferred tax assetsurrent:
NOL carryforward
Other

Deferred tax (liabilities} current:
Other
Net deferred tax assetsurrent

Deferred tax assetson-current
Property and equipment
NOL carry forward
Tax credits
Accrued liabilities and other
Exchange rate gain or (loss)
Deferred tax (liabilities} non current:
Property and equipment
Contingent liability
Others
Valuation allowance
Net deferred tax (liabilities) noncurrent
Total deferred tax (liabilities) foreign
Net deferred tax (liabilities)
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2014 2013
184 $ 169
(157 (67)
(179 (167
(152) (65)
421 473
275 317

1,059 971
3,752 2,894
409 675
5,916 5,330
(5,764 (5,265
152 65

0 $ 0

0 $ 0
300 229

0 (96)
300 133
1,521 1,771
4,583 2,483
199 262
1,329 453
821 0
(2,204 (2,477
(985 (1,208
(230 (223)
(5,129 (1,400
(95) (339)
205 $ (206)
205 $ (206)




The Company has analyzed filing positions in all of the U.S. federal, state and foreign jurisdictions where it is refjidred to
income tax returns, as well as apen tax years in these jurisdictions. The Company has identified its U.S. federal tax return, its
state tax return in Colorado and its foreign tax returns in CarRalandand South Africa, where it previously owned and
operated c asi nuassigtions, as défined pydhe Godd. a x |

The Companyds tax returns for the following periods are
Jurisdiction: Periods

U.S. Federal 2007- 2013

U.S. State Colorado 2005- 2013

Canada 2006- 2013

South Africa 2009

Poland 2013

The Company has recognized @ Bmillion tax liability for an uncertain tax position on a foreign tax retufhis adjustment has

been recorded as a component of taxes payable in the accompanying consolidated balance dbeetmbeaf31, 2014 he
Company may, from time to time, l@ssessed interest or penalties by major tax jurisdictions, although any such assessmen
historically have been minimal and immaterial to our financial results.

As of December 31, 2014, the Company had undistributed foreign earnings of approxipd&2Iynillion that it considers
indefinitely reinvested and that as of December 31, 26@&4Companyhad not provided for taxesBased on t he C
capital, debt and liquidity position, there is no expected need for cash repatriation from foreign $edsadidrall cash held in
foreign jurisdictions is considered permanently reinvesidgise earnings could become subject to income taxes if they are
remitted as dividends, are loanedth® Companyr any oft he Co mp a n y Olacatesl inlhe Urdtd States, ersithe
Companysells its stock in the foreign subgides However, the Company believes that any additional taxes could be offset, in
part or in whole, by foreign taoredits.

The Companydés tot al amount adzedinutmerablebelgwni zed tax benefi t i
Amounts in thousands 2014 2013

Unrecognized tax benefitJlanuary 1 $ 146 $ 191

Gross increasegax positions in prior period 0 0

Gross decreasegax positions in prior period 0 0
Grossincreases tax positions in current period 0 0
Settlements 0 0

Lapse of statute of limitations (85) (45)
Unrecognized benefitDecember 31 $ 61 $ 146
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The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits and penalties as income tax expenstheRelated
unrecognized tax benefits noted above, the Company accrued penalties and interest of $s4 filion during 2014 and in

total, as ofDecember 31, 2014ecognized a liability of less th&#®.1 million. During 2013 the Company accrued no penalties
and interest of less th&®.1million and in total, as obecember 31, 2014ecognized a liability less th&®.1 million.

Included in the balance of unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31ar202@13 is $0.1 million of tax benefits that, if
recognized, would affect the effective tax rate. Also included in the balance of unrecognized tax bébediesrdter 31, 2014s
$0.1million, of tax benefits that, if recognized, would result in adjustments to other tax accounts, primarily deferred taxes.

The Company6s U-ta$incomeriscsunimarizesl in the tabbebedow:

Amounts in thousands 2014 2013
Income (loss) before taxes:
u.s. $ (3,205 $ (397)
Foreign 3,623 7,766
Total income before taxes $ 418 $ 7,369

11. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company follows fair value measurement authoritative accounting guidance for all assets and liabilities mieasured
value. That authoritative accounting guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or pai
transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Market
observable inputs are the preferred sources of values, followed by assumptions based on hypothetical transactionade the abs
of market inputs. The fair value hierarchy for grouping these assets and liabilities is based on the significance level of t
following inputs:

1 Level 11 quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

1 Level 21 quoted prices in active ankets for similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments
in markets that are not active, and medetived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value
drivers are observable

1 Level 37 significant irputs to the valuation model are unobservable

A financi al instrument 6s categorization within thaecanvtal ua
the fair value measuremen. he Company s ass es s m@articulaoifput to the faisvalge meafsurecnanhic e
its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or lidlfigtyCompany reflects transfers between the
three levels at the beginning of the reporting period in which thiéabildy of observable inputs no longer justifies classification

in the original level.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements
The Companyadno assets or liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of DecembeAd3n®2013
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Nonrearring Fair Value Measurements

The Companwppliesthe provisions of the fair value measurement standard to its nonrecurrirfinaocial assets andhbilities
measured at fair valu&here were no assets or liabilities measured at fair value on-genorring basis as of December 31, 2014
and 2013.

LongTermDebti The carrying valum f t he Companyds BagWoxiQates thir valued gfrDecenmber 131,
2014 and December 31, 201 ecause it bears i nter e 3he caaning Yalue of thee ©Pd elebts 6
approximates fair value as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 because a substantial portion of the eebtis short
with a primarily variable interest rate and CPL recently negotiated the debt with the leaded & prices for identical or
similar instruments in markets that are not active, t he
BMO Credit Agreement and CPL debt are designated as Level 2 measurements in the fair vallg.Hidmararrying value of

the CDR debt approximates fair value as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 because the debt bears interest at
i mplicit in the CDR | and | ease and, as a r esignatad as atLével 3 e s
measur ement in the fair value hierarchy. As of Dec®mber
million ($16.8million based on the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2014) with an effective interéstIrdi#due to

the nature of the land lease financing obligation, there is no maturity date for the land lease until CDR exercises fts optio
purchase the land. Under the land lease, CDRdaptions to purchase the land. The first option is Jul20R3. Due to cost
considerations and the continued construction of the REC pritjechot practicable for the Company to estimate the fair value
of the land as of Decembat, 2014.

Other Estimated Fair Value Measurement$he estimated fair valgef our other assets and liabilities, such as cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, inventory, accrued payroll and accounts payable, have been determined to approxighate car
value based on the shderm nature of those financial instrument&s of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Companynaad

cash equivalents.
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12. SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

As a result o f the Company6s recent and continuing exp
reorganized its internal management reporting structure.
position andcash flows were not impacted, the Company has updated the segment disclosures for prior periods to reflect the r
internal management reporting structure.

Under the new structure, the Company has begun reporting its financial performance in thiableegegments based on the
geographical locations in which its casinos operate: the United States, Canada and Poland. Operating segments are aggre
within reportable segments based on their similar economic characteristics, types of customer$,sgméses and products
provided, the regulatory environments in which they operate, and their management and reporting Stracture.Co mp a n
casino properties provide gaming, hot el a c ¢ o mmoudt@atersThen s |,
Companyods operations related to concession, management
management operations have not been identified as separate reportable segments; therefore, these operations are incluc
Corporate and Other in the following segment disclosures to reconcile to consolidated results. All significant intercompar
transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

The table below provides infor mat i onsegnemsirto rdpdrtablesegrgents:g at i

Reportable Segment Operating Segment

Canada Century Casino & Hotel Edmonton
Canada Century Casino Calgary

Canada Century Downs Racetrack and Casino
United States Century Casino & Hotel Central City
United States Century Casino & Hotél Cripple Creek
Poland Casinos Poland

Corporate and Other Cruise Ships & Other

Corporate and Other Corporate Other

The Companybés chief operating deci si avaindividuale Mhesetwo iraividuasn a g €
are our CeChief Executive Offices. The Companyds chief operating decision ma
as a primary profit measure for its reportable segments. Adjusted EBITDA is@A®R measure defined as net earningssflos
before interest, income taxes (benefit), depreciation, amortizatiorgperéng expenses, naash stockbased compensation
charges, asset impairment costs, (gains) losses on disposition of fixed assets, discontinued operations, realizeddnrgign cur
(gains) losses, gain on business combinations, acquisition costs, intercompany transactions and certaitiothéearse Non

cash stockbased compensation expense is presented under Corporate and Other in the tables below as the expersaésl not allc
to reportable segments when reviewed by the Companyds ch
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The foll owing summari es

Amounts in thousands

prov

i de i

nf ormati on

Corporate and

regarding

2014 Canada United States Poland Other Consolidated

Revenue

Net operating revenue $ 34,599 $ 26,707 $ 51,191 $ 7,551 $ 120,048

Results

Net earnings (loss) attributable to

Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders  $ 6,446 $ 1,283 $ (112, $ (6,385 $ 1,232
Interest expense (income), net 2,473 1 319 (37) 2,756
Income taxes (benefit) 1,971 786 25 (1,275 1,507
Depreciation and amortization 1,910 2,419 2,839 667 7,835
Nonrcontrolling interests (2,267 0 (54) 0 (2,321
Non-cash stoclkbased compensation 0 0 0 1,028 1,028
Foreign currency (gains) losses (193 0 (342 18 (517)
Loss on disposition of fixed assets 2 39 785 2 828
Acquisition costs 115 0 0 266 381
Other onetime (income) expense itet (103 0 223 1 121

Adjusted EBITDA $ 10,354 $ 4,528 $ 3,683 $ (5,715 $ 12,850

Long-lived assets $ 53,870 $ 63,246 $ 15,120 $ 2,391 $ 134,627

Capitalexpenditures $ 11,190 $ 834 $ 2,742 $ 1,331 $ 16,097

Net operating revenue for Corporate and Otfel7.1million, $0.4million and$0.1million is attributable to international
waters, Aruba and Argentina, respectivalgnglived assets for Corporate and Otb&60.8million, $0.1million and$1.5
million are attributable to the United States, Fag@nd international waters, respectively
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Amounts in thousands

Corporate

2013 Canada United States Poland and Other Consolidated

Revenue

Net operating revenue $ 33,749 $ 29,193 $ 34,817 $ 6,829 $ 104,588

Results

Net earnings (loss) attributable to

Century Casinos, Inc. shareholders $ 5,670 $ 2,229 $ 12 $ (1,730 $ 6,181
Interest expense (income), net 584 0 374 (48) 910
Income taxes (benefit) 1,643 1,365 145 (1,859 1,294
Depreciation and amortization 1,948 2,225 1,903 523 6,599
Nonrcontrolling interests (112 0 6 0 (106)
Non-cash stoclbased compensatis 0 0 0 33 33
Foreign currency (gains) losses (41) 0 (204, (73) (318
Loss ondisposition of fixed assets 3 24 505 38 570
Acquisition costs 0 0 0 49 49
Other onetime (income) expen: (57) 0 8 (2,478 (2,527

Adjusted EBITDA $ 9,638 $ 5843 $ 2,749 $ (5,545 $ 12,685

Long-lived assets $ 54,859 $ 57,957 $ 18,091 $ 1,732 $ 132,639

Capitalexpenditures $ 692 $ 1,405 $ 1,093 $ 1555 $ 4,746

Net operating revenue for Corporate and Otfe$6.4 million and $0.4 million is attributable to interational waters and Aruba,
respectively Longlived assets for Corporate and Otle#r$0.7 million, $0.2 million and $0.8 million are attributable to the
United States, Europe and international waters, respectively
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13. COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER MATTERS

Litigation 7 From time to time, the Company is subject to various legal proceedings arising from normal business operations. T
Company does not expect the outcome of such proceedings, either individually or in thetagtyrégare a material effect on its
financial position, casfiows or results of operationsxceptfor the proceedings involving the Polish IRS described in Note 3.

Employee Benefit Plang The Company provides its employees in Colorado with a 4014n§s and Retirement Plan (the
A401K Pl ano) . T h eligible0 eimfiloyeled ta make tabefarrads cash contributions that are matched on a
discretionary basis by the Company up to a specified level. Participants become fully vested in emptidyetiaas over asix-

year period. Effective January 1, 2012, the Company reinstated matching contributions that were suspended on Decembe
2008.For each ofthe yearsendedDecember 31, 2014nd2013 the Company contributed less thahXmillion to the 401K

Plan.

The Company provides its employees in &anwithtwo registered retirement planthe Registered Savings Plan and Registered
Pension Plat iRSP and RPP Pl anso) . The RSP and RéfdPral Pashacantribuiohsl o w
that are matched on a discretionary basis by the Company up to a specified level. ParttigentRPPPlan become fully
vested in employecontributions over awo-year periodand participants of the RSPlan become fully vested iemployer
contributions immediatelyThe Company contributed0$l million to the RSP and RPP Plans durisach ofthe yearsended
December 31, 2014nd2013

Austrian Depository Cer- The Companysied aguarAnie€ of f miGlu la D.&nmllior® & Bank
Austria in connection witlihe listing of ADCs on the Vienna Stock Exchange. Bank Austria in turn issued a guarantee in the
same amount to Oesterreichische Kontrollbank, the holdéreaflobal certificate representing t#eDCs. The guarantee was
returned tahe Companyn December 30, 2014 as a result of delistimgADCsfrom the Vienna Stock Exchange.

Operating Lease Commitments and Purchase OptidnEhe Companyhas entered into certain noncancelable operating leases
for real property and equipment. Rental expenses, including Ammbnth rentalswere $0.8 million for the yeas ended
December 31, 2014nd2013

Following is a summary of operating lease commitments 8goémber 31, 2014

Amounts irthousands

2015 $ 365
2016 196
2017 142
2018 131
2019 125
Total $ 959

14, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company has entered into separate management agreements withNiyfeslement an€onsul t i ng AG ( °
management o mpany controlled by Erwin Haitzmannés family tru:
(AFocuso0o), a management company controlled by PeterceHoet
and reléed management company. Both CE@EOs are responsible for planning, directing, and controlling the activities of the
Company. Included in the consolidated statements of earnings are charges from both Flyfish and Focus for &.@otéllioh$

for each ofthe yeas endedDecember 31, 201dndDecember 31, 2013

-F41-



15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On December 2, 2014, the Company announced that it had been selected by the HRA to operatmutheepafftrack horse
betting network in Southern Al berta beginning in 2015. T
2015 tooperate the offrack betting networklUnder a memorandum of understanding with the principal owner of Rocky
Mountain Tur f CCE wilbowr76%RdNCBSand RMTC will own 25% of CBS The Company anticipates CBS

will beginoperating the patinutuel networkn the second quarter of 2015.
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